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opinion. It was believed that their proposed additional paragraphs would
weaken the labeling’s publiq-spiribed appeal to physicians to reserve the use
of these drugs to the serious need for which they are so uniquely valuaple. For
that reason, the Bureau of Medicine did not accept the Bristol addition.

Data from the National Dirug Trade Index (1966) indicates that, in spite
of the relatively restrictive labeling of the semisynthetic penicillins, these
drugs were being widely p: ribed for respiratory diseases, etc. Furthermore,
the position of the Bureau has been based on the belief that liberalizing, in-
stead of further restricting, the indications, would be followed by even more
open promotion and use of these drugs as routine agents in general office
practice for the treatment of common upper and lower respiratory tract in-
fections. This would lead t0 & much more widespread use than has been the
case in the past and could, therefore, contribute to the probability of a more
rapid development of strains of staphylococci resistant to these agents. More
recently, the Bureau of Medicine has become aware of reports from Switzer-
land, France, and Denmark obf the development of increasing numbers of
methicillin-resistant strains of staphylococci. (Methicillin is another semi-
synthetic penicillin.) i o

Because of these facts and concerns, and because of the permissiveness of the
labeling for several of these (semisynthetic penicillin) products, e.g., oxacillin
and cloxacillin, it is the intent pf the Bureau of Medicine to bring the labeling
for all the semisynthetic penicillins, and other antibiotics where appropriate,
into consistency with its. Medical Advisory Board’s recommendations, and the

approved dicloxacillin labeling. -

Senator NrLson. May I interrupt just a moment? If the FDA con-
siders it important that these semisynthetics not be used in circum-
stances where ‘another penicillin G or another drug is effective
for the purpose of avoiding development of  penicillin-resistant
strains to this drug, why not make much tougher labeling than you
have? Obviously, 1t would appear from your statement that it isn’t
working, it isn’t persuading dectors to avoid voluntarily using it
when penicillin G or other peniecillin. will do the job, and it is in the
public interest. Why shouldn’t the labeling be a whole lot tougher,
and simply tell the doctor, positively, “You should not use it under
these circumstances”? [

Dr. Mincuew. The extenti of the restrictions which had been
in the semisynthetic penicillins prior to dicloxacillin was principally
just a switch statement advising the physician that he should consider
switching if the organism is 1‘% fact sensitive to the other penicillins.
Wae feel that the dicloxacillin labeling we have implemented is much
tighter, and is a basic labeling which would enable us to much more
rigidly restrict the promotion jor more widespread promotion of the
drug. We do feel the dicloxacillin represents a significant tightening.

Senator NELsoN. A significant what? :

Dr. MincuEw. Tightening: -

Senator NrLsoN. But I take it you consider it important that they
not be widely used to avoid the development of a resistant strain of
any kind. ' \

Dr. MincHEW. Yes, sir. 1

Senator NErLsoN. And that this has been, and still is, a serious
problem in the hospitals around| the country. If that is the case, why
not much more strictly limit its use with much stronger language?

Dr. MincaEw. Our feeling is that the dicloxacillin labeling in
essence restricts it to its appropriate place and that with the di-
cloxacillin labeling we have pl the drug in its proper place for
use, and that the labeling is strict enough to enable us to limit promo-
tion and act if promotion is outside of these very restricted indications.

Senator NELsoN. What do you do in the event that the doctors
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this and do the same thing that they did
with chloramphenicol #

Dr. MincHEW. Of course, what the doctor does is something that
we don’t have any direct authority over.

Senator NrLson. No, but you do have control over the labeling.
You had control over labéling, but. the advertising and promotion
of chloramphenicol didn’t work.

- Dr. MincEEW. Our ing is that if the 1physicia,n uses these
products in keeping with| the labeling of dicloxacillin he will be
using it appropriately. If he is not using it in keeping with the
labnéﬁng, he perhaps would not observe tighter label restrictions.

Senator NersoN. But you did decide, after the chloramphenicol
hearings and the publicity on them, that you had to do somethi
much more dramatic; so you wrote your “Dear Doctor” letters. As
understand it you wrote the medical journals of the country
and advised them, and to hospitals, and so forth, that, if this is im-
Egrtant, then why not toughen up the labeling and put a special

x in there? Just tell the |doctors that one of the problems around
the country has been the development of resistant strains, and so forth,
of various kinds. It has ¢ a tremendous problem, of which you
are aware. These semisynthetics should be limited solely to this pur-
pose or we are going to have exactly the same problem again, and box it
1n, in double black lines, and send them all a letter.

Dr. MincuEW. We feel that the dicloxacillin labeling is tight enough
in regard to being certdin that the physicians have %een notified of
this. I think further testimany, which I will give, will show you what
action has been taken in regard to seeing that all physicians have
gotten a letter. b

Senator NeLson. Then when it is all over with, if it ends up that the
doctors haven’t noticed or haven’t paid any attention or the companies
have continued somehow or other to blur the point by their promotional
activities, and find, as we did in chloramphenicol, that it is being
widely used in circumstances where it is not desirable to use it, be-
cause there is another drug that is as effective, what do you intend to
do then? ‘

Dr. MincaEW. That, of course, we would have to respond to at the
time. In this instance, as you will subsequently see, we have already
responded in our relationship with the manufacturer when he pro-
moted it outside of the labeling. .

Senator Nerson. The test will be, you recite—I don’t know what
they did in Switzerland, France, and Denmark, but your sentence is
that “More recently the Bureau of Medicine has become aware of re-
ports from Switzerland, Frahce, and Denmark of the development of
Increasing numbers of methicillin-resistant strains of staphylococci.”

Supposing that develops in this countrii?

N Dr. Mincuew. I would like for Dr. McCleery to offer a comment
ere. |

Dr. McCreerY. Mr. Chair*mm, in some, I believe real, sense what
you are asking today, what you are describing, is a process which is
already underway in the aftermath of the introduction of Dynapen by
promotional labeling and journal advertising which we get to later.

We found that it might indeed be desirable for the labeling for these
three dicloxacillin products, as they entered the market, to be tighter

don’t pay much attention

|
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COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY

. WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 1968
~U.S. SeNate,
MoNoPOLY SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE
Serect ComMITTEE ON SMALL BUSINESS,
: Washington, D.C.
The subcommittee met, pursuant to recess, at 9 :35 a.m., in room 318,
01d Senate Office Building, Senator Gaylord Nelson (chairman of the
subcommittee) presiding. : el
Present : Senators Nelson and Hatfield. e o
Also present: Benjamin Gordon, staff economist; James H. Gross-
man, minority counsel; Elaine C. Dye, research assistant; and Wil-
liam B. Cherkasky, legislative director, staff of Senator Nelson:
Senator NeLsoN. Our first witness this morning is Dr. Harvey Min-
chew, Acting Director, Bureau of Medicine, Food and Drug
Administration. -
Dr. Minchew, we are very pleased to have you here this morning.
You may proceed to present your statement as you see fit. -

STATEMENT OF DR. B. HARVEY MINCHEW, ACTING DIRECTOR,
"BUREAU OF MEDICINE, FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION;
ACCOMPANIED BY DR. ROBERT S. McCLEERY, ACTING DEPUTY
DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF MEDICINE, FDA; HARRY CHADDUCK,
DEPUTY DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF MEDICAL ADVERTISING, BU-
REAU OF MEDICINE, FDA; WILLIAM W. GOODRICH, GENERAL
COUNSEL, FDA; MORTON M. SCHNEIDER, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR,
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AND GOVERNMENTAL SERVICES, FDA;
AND DR. ALAN SMITH, DEPUTY DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF ANTI-
INFECTIVE DRUGS, BUREAU OF MEDICINE, FDA '

Dr. Mincaew. Mr. Chairman: I appreciate this opﬁortunity of ap-
pearing before you this morning to discuss the marketing approval
and the promotion of Vibramycin, Chas. A. Pfizer & Co.’s brand name
for doxycycline. For the sake of brevity, with your permission, I will
submit for the record a statement of my educational and professional
background. :
Senator Nerson. It will be printed in the record at this point.
(The biographical data follow:) ,

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH OF B. HARVEY MINCHEW, M.D.

Date of Birth : May 1, 1932.
Place of Birth : Waycross, Georgia.

3537
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EDUCATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

A.B.—Emory University 1953. .
M.D.—Emory University School of Medicine 1957.
Intern—University of Arkansas Medical Center 1957-1958.
USPHS-CDC-EIS (Epidemic Intelligence Service) Fellowship in the Division
of Allergy and Infectious Diseases, Johns Hopkins Hospital 1958-1960,
Residency in Internal Medicine—University of Washington 1960-1962."
Private Practitioner, Internal Medicine 1962-1963. ) )
Medical Officer, Food and Drug Administration, Bureau of Medicine, Division
of Antibiotic Drugs June 1963-February 1965. Lo ) : i
Medical Officer, Division of New Drugs, Investigational Drug Branch February
1965-July 1966. R K ; ‘
Deputy to the Assistant for Drug Coordination, Bureau of Medicine, May
1965—July 1966. i : o - - ‘
Acting Deputy Director, Bureau of Medicine, July 1966—September 1966,
Assistant to the Director. for Professional Development, September 1966—
January 1967. S L )
Deputy Director, Bureau of Medicihe, January 1967—Present.
Director, Antibiotic Task Force, Bureau of Medicine 1966. S
‘Clinical Instructor in Medicine, ‘Georgetown University Medical School. -
Physician, Group Health Association, 1964—present.: g :

, o ‘ SOCIETIES 4 S -
American Association for the Advancement of Science of Washington, D.C:
.Academy of Medicine of Washington, D.C. . . . ‘

The American Public Health Association, Inc. ‘ ) ‘

~ Dr. Mixcaew. The application for approval for marketing of
Vibramycin (called a form 5 application for antibiotics) was sub-
mitted by Chas. Pfizer & Co. on June 22, 1966.. R

It was reviewed by the Office of New Drugs and by. the Division of
Antibiotics and Insulin Certification. ‘ PP

- The original submission was inadequate and additional data were
required. gn October 13,.1966, we received further analytical data and
on: th&) next. day, October 14, additional clinical reports were sub-
mitted. : L . ;

‘By January 11, 1967, the preclinical studies in pharmacology had
been reviewed. Our conclusions were that liver toxicity was shown in
the dog, gastrointestinal toxicity was exhibited in the dog and the
monkey, and thyroid changes were found in the monkey, the rat, and
the dog. Nonetheless, the pharmacologist felt that the animal data did
not preclude approval, so long as the package insert described the
toxicity noted to alert the physician to the possibility of comparable
effects in man in clinical use. A final review in May of a longer rat
study confirmed these conclusions. =~ » e

- Senator NerLson. Confirmed what conclusions? . =~ . .. .

- Dr. Mincuew. The conclusions of the animal toxicity that had been

seen on the shorter term studies. . o RTINS TR LS
By February 15, 1967, the chemical controls review had been com-

pleted. Manufacturing controls were considered adequate. . ;

- The medical review was concluded the same day. The evaluation
was that the drug was another tetracycline similar in safety and ef-
fectiveness to the previously approved tetracyclines. Its distinguish-
ing characteristics were more rapid absorption and a longer half life,
permitting the drug to be given once or twice a day (rather than the
usual four times), in smaller doses, to achieve similar clinical results as
those seen in higher and more frequent doses of the older tetracyclines.

Mr. Gorpon. Doctor, you talk about toxicity studies in animals. Do
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you do any toxicity studies in humans before a drug is released for
general use? - W e e G
“Dr. Mincuew. Toxicity observations or observations for toxicities -
in humans would be a routine part of investigational phases of the
drug. Even though a similar product in the form of other tetracyclines
would have been marketed previously, this being a new molecule, it
would technically have a phase I period when it was first introduced
into man, so that during the phase I, phase IT and phase III studies,
observations would be made for human toxicity. = c
The competitive situation in tetracycline marketing is intense. The
company sought to include in the la{eling for Vibramycin features
that would emphasize its safety and effectiveness in comparison with
established products. - To do this, Pfizer sought-to feature the lower,
once-a-day osa;%?,a broader antibiotic spectrum, and an advantage in
not, causing tooth discoloration—a side effect particularly important
for pediatric age groups.. . L I A
Senator NeLson. When you are referring to tooth- discoloration,
are you referring to permanent deposits of color? ot
Dr. Mincuew. The teeth that would be discolored, Mr. Chairman,
would be dependent upon which teeth were being calcified at the time
the drug ‘was administered. If the drug were being administered at
a time when permanent teeth were in fact calcifying, then' the per-
manent teeth could be discolored. L - .
" Senator NeLson. Permanently? =« 0 oo oo L
" Dr. Mincuew. The observations on this are not so sound that one
can say unequivocally permanently, but certainly they have persisted
for as long as some people have been observed. S
Senator NELsoN. Is this a very dramatic coloration? - o
Dr. Mincuew. Yes, sir; it is. It is a very noticeable cosmetic defect.
It is not the same in every person, and probably depends upon how
much of the drug is deposited and combined with the calcium as the
calcification occurs. It 1s certainly a noticeable and disadvantageous
cosmetic defect. . ‘ B
‘Senstor Nerson. And this is a characteristic of all tetracyclines?
© Dr. Mincugw. Yes, in general that is true. I can’t say that un-
equivocally for each and every molecule of the tetracyclines that are
available 1t has been specifically observed. Qur position is that until
proven otherwise, any tetracycline is capable of causing tooth dis-
coloration because they all will combine with calcium this way.
Senator NELsoN. Are there any pre}?)arations of tetracycline that
has any noticeably less effect than others? o
Dr. Mincuew. I don’t know that any studies have been done in
terms of the actual incidence of tooth discoloration with each partic-
ular dosage form of tetracycline that would give a sound answer to
your question. o RSN .
Our conclusion was that the antimicrobial spectrum of this drug was
very similar to that of the other tetracyclines, that the small dif-
ferences in antibiotic sensitivity were of no practical significance,
that the animal studies should be called to the prescriber’s attention,
and that the drug had the single advantage of less frequent dosage.
‘Labeling changes were requested—to delete a ‘sentence implying
greater effectiveness against Staphylococcus aureus, and to modify
a claim for efficacy in treatment of genitourinary infection to state -
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that “certain strains of Proteus and Pseudomonas have responded to
Vibramycin.” A claim for acne was regarded as unacceptable. A cau-
tionary. statement against use in pregnancy was needed. Under “Ad-
verse reactions,” we recommended that the effects on the mnails be
added; that the observations in animals-of liver ‘and thyroid changes
of undetermined significance be included, and that rare adverse effects
onblood bé reported. -~ . R Yo

" 'We had discussed some of this tentatively in January, when Pfizer
representatives called to inquire about progress on the application, and
we met, with them again on February 14, 1967, to go over the points I
have noted. - f SRR

The company disagreed strongly with our recommendations that the
observations regarding animal thyroid effects should be in the labeling.
They felt that this would place them at a competitive disadvantage in
relation to other‘products whose labéling included no such discussion.
They also did not want to delete the statement regarding efficacy in
the treatment of Staphylococcus aureus infections. -~~~ =

Senator NevLson. May I interrupt a moment? The sentence above
that, “They felt that this would place them'at a competitive disad-
vantage in relation to other products whose labeling included no such
discussion.” Are you referring to other tetracyclines? -~
Dr. Mincaew. Yes. S S o
~Senator Nevson. Did the other tetracycline products indicate the
same animal thyroid effects? LT : ST

Dr. Mixcrew. Yes, sir; in general they do show similar effects in'the
animals, and the inequity which is described here as having been
emphasized by Pfizer is a'result of evolutionary changes that are always
going on in terms of package inserts.
~ Senator :
refer to the animal thyroid effects? . ;

Dr, Mincuew. We have not to date, but we are currently actively
revising the labeling of all tetracyclines. This was initiated in'the
spring of 1967. o S
* Sénator Nerson. So that all of them will be required to have the same
reference to the animal thyreid toxicity? R EO

~ Dr. Mincugw. This is our intention; yes, sir. R ,,

Senator Harrrerp. What is your intention ? How do you imiplement
your intention? I think that the way you describe it, it sounds like there
is a certain inequity here that you are imposing upon one company
that you are not imposing upon other companies. Why haven’t you
taken stéps already? S

Dr. Mincuew. We have taken steps to discuss with them revisions
in the package insert. - . : e L

:Senator HarrierLp. Are they still marketing under the old methods?
Dr. Mincaew. Yes, sir. | e L

Nzrson. Did you require the o'thef types of tetracycline to

- Senator Harrrerp. What is your time factor® -~
+Dr, Mincaew. The time factorin this one has now been drawn out to
over & yedr now since we-bégan negotiations and discussions with the
ci)‘irli'ps;nies about’' changing ‘the package inserts of all of the tetra-
cyclines, T AP PP o .
* Senator-Harrisrp. T -am not quité certain as to your procedure, It
sounds like you are rather negligent in not taking faster action, if you
think it is important enough to have it put on Pfizer. Why haven’t you
taken immediate steps to haveit included in the others? Co




COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY /354’1

Dr. MincuEw. We have taken immediate steps in terms of initiating
an effort to get this done. At the same time, We could no o

Senator I%ATFIELD.’ How long has it taken ? ‘ - ‘

Dr. Mincaew. This is a highly variable thing. There are several
manufacturers of the tetracyclines. We wrote all of the manufacturers,
I believe in the spring of 196/7 or the winter, I would have to check that -
date, requested a meeting with them to discuss class labeling of the
tetracyclines. ' . o ‘

Senator HatrieLp. December 1967, i o

Dr. Mincuew. I would have to check the date. It was either in the
winter or early spring of 1967. = R : .

Senator Harrierp. You get worse mail delivery and mail service’
than we do, don’t you ? o : L o

Dr. Maxcuew. I don’t know the condition of yours. Ours does have
problems. o o , o

hSen?ator Harrrerp. You mean you are almost a year involved in this
thing? ‘ o : , .

_ Dr. Mincuew. In changing the class labeling of tetracylines, yes,
sir, o : = :

Senator HatrreLp. Is this typical of your bureaucracy ¢ G

Dr. Mincuew. I would not say it 1s typical. It certainly is an ex-
ample of our efforts to handle a large number of manufacturers with
a very complex question of making uniform labeling. Lo ‘

Senator Hatrrerp. How much longer do you think it will take? .-

Dr. Mincuew. I can’t say because it will be dependent upon some
degree of concurrence being reached by a variety of people, and I
could not honestly give you an estimated date of completion.

Senator Harrierp. In other words, you want Pfizer under this spe-
cial regulation that you have not yet implemented on these other
pharmaceutical houses. R

Dr. Mincrew. For this particular product, yes, sir. I think, for
example—— ‘ - T

Senator HaTrIELD. But these other products of these other houses
have been on the market and are still on the market. »

Dr. MixcuEw. And including some of Pfizer’s; yes, sir. .

Senator Harrierp. And you claim some of the same factors are in-
volved in their product that should be labeled as you now require
Pfizer; is that correct? ‘

Dr. Mincuew. And I just would like to make a point also——

Senator HarrreLp. And you have been almost a year in not getting
thisimplemented on the other houses; is that correct? RIS

Dr. Mincuew. And Pfizer; yes, sir. S :

Senator NeLsoN. May I ask a question here ? Does the Pfizer package
insert include this specific reference to animal thyroid effects now?.

Dr. Mincuew. In the Vibramycin. Pfizer has other tetracycline
products currently on the market that do not have it, which will have
to have it ' when we are able to implement across-the-board changes.

Senator NeLson. So Pfizer with its other tetracyclines along with
all the other companies with their dosage forms, do not now——

- Dr. MincHEw. Have this animal piamna,cology, section, that is

correct. - o : . ‘
Senator Nevson. But in this Vibramyein, issue is raised prior to

approval of marketing of the drug? : : "
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_Dr. MincuEw: That is correct. . o
" Senator Nrrson. The dosage form, - =~ ' Lo
Dr. Mincuew. It is our feeling that when a new product is becom-
ing available, even though it may have factors in common with already
marketedrlilroduCts, that ‘we must at the time of approval of this new
drug put the very best labeling into effect which we can. In this case,
it does create an inequity until the products which are already
marketed, including Pfizer’s others, can all be put in a similar labeling
position. ‘ : S . SRR
Senator: Harrierp. Mr; Chairman, I understand that, and: I think
that is a very proper action that you take-on the new products as they
come on to the market, What I don’t understand is the length of delay

.....

that is involved here in bringing up to standard or up to the same re-
%zﬂrements all of the existing products of other pharmaceutical houses.
*hat is the point that I am trying to get at here. Why is there this—
you wrote letters in December of 1967, and you are still dillydallying
around’ on this. Why haven’t they been brought up to standard as to
the new product ¢ How much longer isit going totake? = , o
Dr. Mincuaew. The only honest answer Wﬁich T can give you is th
total volume of work whieh the Bureau handles is such that these
delays are sometimes inevitable, particularly in-an instance where so
nany different manufacturers are involved, and it has to be discussed
with them. ‘ T s T e (SO
'Sﬁeélf?;;or ‘Harrrerp, Are you telling me that you are inadequately
sta R : S R A P
Dr. Mincuew. To handle everything as promptly as we would like
“Senator Harrierp, Well, what do you consider a reasonable time to
update these other products in line with these new products, the re-
quirements'you impose upon the new products? What is a reasonable
time? What is your bureoucratic time# Let me ask you that question.

Dr. MincHEW. I don’t understand. - e o

‘Senator Harrierp. I can tell you what I think a reasonable time is,
but what is your standard ¢ ST SEEARE S

- Dr. Mincuew. I don’t understand the bureaucratictime, -~ = = -

Senator Harrerp, What is it that you find in your own history
and your own practices in the FDA as far as the time required on
the normal or on the average on updating the existing products to
bring them to standard that you have established under a new product
that comes into the field as in thisinstanee ¢ T N

Dr. Mincuew. This is a highly variable figure. In instances where
a labeling change has a very direct implication to human toxicity
or is a direct immediate question of public safety, the time period
is extremely short. v _ R

‘'Senator Harrierp, Suchas?
_ Dr. MixoHEW. Such'as weeks.: e e
- Senator Harrierp. You can do it in a matter of weeks.

Dr.MincuEw. Yes. =~ = P S R

Senator Hartrierp, So it s just a question of how much data is
involved, is that right?" - LT SR
; Dr. MINCHEW. I%Iot that and that alone though certainly that is a
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Senator HatrieLp. What are you doing in the meantime in this case?
For instance, if it has taken you almost a year, then it shows there is
not very much danger involved evidently. %’hat are éyou doing ? What
is the procedure you are involved in now on this case? Are you reading
letters or are you holding conferences or what are you domng? =

Dr. MincuEw. The immediate status of this implementation is
something on which I would have to check with the operating unit
in the Bureau that is handling it. I don’t have that information avail-
able at this moment. I don’t know just exactly where this negotiation
is at this point in time. : : ~ S

Senator Hatrierp, I would be very interested in knowing your pro-
cedures, if you can do something in a matter of weeks, and then at
other times it takes you months. I would like to know what your bureau-
cratic procedure is on that. F L R

Dr. Mincuew.: What would be the question to which you would
like to have a direct answer? - . B R A

Senator Harrrerp, I-would like to know in changing the labeling
of existing products to base it upon a new standard that you prescribe,
because of your research and de&rminations arrived at on a new prod-
uct, you tell me that if there is a great deal of danger involved that
you can get all this change brouglit about in'the matter of a few weeks.
Now you tell me that in this particular instance that you have been
almost a year. My question is simply why the great difference? What
are you-doing in your procedures in"your department that you have to
take almost a year in some instances when you can do the same job
in weeks, a matter of weeks, in other instances? . o

Dr. Mincaew. We can provide the committee with a chronology
of the negotiations. S [T I S PR o

Senator Harrrerp. I don’t want a lot of that chronology. 1 want
to know the procedure. I want to know why it takes you so little time
in some instances and so much time in other instances. If it is a mat-
ter of staffing, then I want to know that. I think the committee
should know that. If it is a matter of just poor procedures, adminis-
trative procedures, I would like to know that, too. I don’t want a lot
of papers showing a chronology. I just want to know the basic proce-
dures and administrative practicesin which you are engaged..

. It seems to me ridiculous that you have got the ability to. perform
in a few weeks in some instances and it takes you so long in others.
These are ‘where you open yourself to criticism, and rightfully so.
These companies have every right to criticize your operation, when
you put one company under that kind of inequitable economic situa-
tions, as you are attempting to do, Pfizer here in this case, and then
;n bgil'most a year you can’t get other companies updated in. their

abeling. ‘ ' S S

As Igéay you admit here that you can really handle such cases under
a danger factor in a matter of weeks, then you open yourself up to
bureaucratic charges, and rightfully so, when it takes you so long to
get moving in other instances. Thatismy point. .~ . .~~~ =

- Senator Nerson: I assume one of the problems in the time factor
is that if it is a serious matter, that it tari(es' priority over any other
backlog material you have got ; is that correct ? S B

Dr. Mincuew. That is correct.
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. Senator Hatrigrp. Mr. Chairman, then we ought to deal with the
uestion of staffing. I don’t think that is any excuse. I think after all
that if they have that kind of a problem, that they ought to come in
here with the kind of budget that is going to let them maintain a
current workload so they can deal in a reasonable time with ‘all of
these comipanies on-all of the preducts. - IR O
Senator NeLson. I wouldn’t quarrel with that. I think they have
been: ssking for more staff and desired more staff for a long time,
but haven’t been able to get it-out of the Cornigress. But in any event,
in ¢hloramphenicol, for example, you moved forthwith after the hear-
ings here with a letter to 200,000 doctors, and I assume that is because
you put aside ‘an{t'hing ‘of lesser importance, lesser priority.: - :
.- The’ question that ‘still remains, however, and which bothers me,
is once you have decided with Vibramycin that in the labeling that
would—when did that drug go on the market by the way?: "~
Dr. Mincuaew. August of 1967 it was approved. Now. I could not
- comment when the industry first got it in interstate commerce, '
Senator NeLsoN. Once you made the decision that it*was sighificant
enough to: xﬁuire‘ ‘the package labeling of Vibramyecin, I think the
question raised by Senator Hatfield raises this point. Y ou had already
made that decision. It isn’t necessary to:carry on a’ dialog back and
forth with the rest of the companies ‘on their labeling. It would seem
to mehe has made the point that once you have made that decision
you ought to order the other companies in their future package label-
ing to.make this amendment without any ‘delay. I think that isa valid
point raised. Is there any response yowhaveto that?. .= .. ..
= Dr, Mincrew. Yes, sir. The only point I would make here, though
I'certainly: in no way disagree with the desire which you. oi)‘vious- y
have, is that we have also:to be as efficient asis possible andas e%nita-_
ble as possible. The particular labeling changes which we are talking
about far exceed just the animal pharmacology section. They did in-
volve other matters ' which we felt that it was fair and equitable to dis-
cuss with the industry in terms of a format for presenting the indica-
tions for the drug and thistype of thing. ~~ PO el e
» It did involve a lot more variables tim just simply establishing the
edict that-animal pharmacology sections shall be present. We did also
discuss some'of these with our %Iedic‘al Advisory Board, .-
+Senator NersoN. The point raised here, if there are competing prod-
ucts, and I a,gree when a.New Drug. Application is- made and you
decide upon the package insert, you use the most up-to-date informa--
tion you have. You notify the doctor. But it seems to me in any com-
peting product, once you have made that decision, you certainly ought
to move as expeditionsly as possible in directing an amendment to thé
package insert of theother products, or it is subject to, I think, a valid
complaint. - oo o e e
. Dr. Mincuew. And we agree that the time period is certainly longer
than we would prefer. In the interest: qfsgivin%‘_theﬁdox ¢ycline as
equitable & treatment as is possible in this regard, the package insert
does state that the animal texicities which are observed and described
in their labeling occur with other tetracyelines. .« o on0 0 Fo
: Senator Hatrierp. May I ask one more question? Could:you tell me
whait your requests were in the budget for additional staff for this
year tﬁat»were denied you, the numbers that were denied you or the
dollars that were denied you? B ~ AT
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- Dr. Mixcuew. Not for the comlng year, because we. have not. received
that in final yet. '

Senator. HarrieLp, Havc you made - ests for spemﬁc addltlona] :
staff in your division, in the Bureau of Medicine?

Dr. Mincuew. Yes, sir; we have, We are currently opera,tmg lmder
a personnel ‘freeze system, under a replacement system where at the
present we can only hire. one for every two- losses, so that even ap-
proved figures at this point in time don’t enable us to obtain the staff.

Senator Harrrerp. About how much. understaffed do. you consxder
yourself at this point? .

‘Dr. Mincuew. Well, we are. currently rlght now at a,round 480 peo-
ple in the Bureau of Medlcme, w1th an approved number last year of
somewhere around 560, -

Senater - HATFIEm) And you made a request for more in| the

commiI :
INGHEW Yes,sm wehave Sl Eyui b

-Senator HarreLp. What figureisthat? .= . -

Dr. Mincuew. I would have to check that ﬁgure I can’t glve 1t to
you right now.. . :

‘Senator Harrrerp. Thank. you

Dr. Mincuew. The only other pomt I Would makc that I thmk is
critically related to the discussion of this specific drug is that, in this
area, and that is the area of physicians with specialty training in in-
fectious diseases and “antibiotic therapy, they are even muc ~more
scarce, much harder to find than a physician in general..

.Senator Hatrierp. When do you expect to have your: Workcompleted
on the insert label updating og these other products in the: industry?

Dr. Mincuew. I would have to check w1th the opera,tmg' d1v1smn,
Senator.

Senator HATFIELD You don’t know? :

- Dr. Mincurw. I do not know right at this moment no : '

-Senator HaTrIELD. Yet you have great detail to give us today on
everythmg that Pfizer dldy or did not do in this whole case; in-this
whole, controversy, and yet you do not know what. this whole time
schedule is in.your own _agency on updating these other insert-labels?

Dr. Mincaew. This is something I:would. have to-check with-the
operating .division.. I have thesg ‘details concerning this particular
drug because this was the drug I was asked to comment upon.. -

Senator Nerson. That may be my fault, Senator. I asked them to
discuss detailing and promotion of the: drug, and I didn’t specifically
ask -this question, but I assume that you can produce At fcr ‘the
record forus. .

Senator . HATFIELD I thlnk it would be very important, Mr. Ohalra
man, to see how the agency is movmg on the ot er pharamceutlca]
houses onthisdrug. : : : At

. Senator NELsoN. P]ease go aheud SIS 7

.Dr. Mincuew. A revised “package msert” recelved March 10,
1967 still: did' not: contain: the -animal toxieity : data, made: claims
that V1bramyc1n had a different spectrum than other: tetracyclines,
did not: list all the warnings and adverse: reactions ‘recommended,
and included some diseases in the indications -section for- whlch
efficacy had not been shown. Changes we considered necessary in-the
labeling were further dicussed with the company in a telephone conver-
sation on March 30, 1967, and at a meeting on April 19.
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Revised labeling submitted May 10 was still considered unsatisfac-
tory. There were further meetings and telephone conversations about
the labeling held on June 28, July 7,and July10. -~
On July 7, 1967, a representative of Pfizer, called the Commissioner
to urge prompt action on the application, stating that everything had
been approved and that clearance had been too long delayed. Dr. God-
dard had previously invited the industry to bring to his personal at-
tention any instances of what is regardeg as undue delay in new drug
clearance. . : T AT L

The final clearance was in process during the week of July 24. A
monograph establishing standards of identity, strength, quality, pu-
rity, and safety, and the final labeling déscribing safe and effective con-
ditions of use were the last parts of the clearance. =~~~

_ This final review developed the fact that we did not: have a firm
understanding with Pfizer as to the conditions under which the drug
would be introduced and promoted to the. profession. While the file
indicated that all questions had been' resolved, the labéling submitted
by the firm did not support this. =~ ‘ S ,

Three defects were identified : oy ‘

1. The first page of the insert stated that Vibramycin had several
useful properties not observed with previously available tetracyclines.
2. The medical review had noted the importance of adhering to the
recommended dosage because of ‘greater absorption and longer. per-
sistence, yet the insert said that the drug had been given to volunteers
for long periods at. high doses without evidence of toxicit{, a state-
ment which deemphasized the importance of following the recom-
mended dosage.. R R o S
8. The insert claimed the drug was useful in acne, whereas the medi-
cal review had noted that the studies in acne included only a few cases
and lacked objective criteria for evaluating improvement. =

Dr. Ley, the then Director of the Bureau of Medicine, called the com-
pany, discussed these points, and told them the product would not be
approved until these issues were resolved. At a meeting on Monday,
July 31, Pfizer representatives continued to.protest these changes, con-
tending they had. been-made after the compargy ‘had been given in-
formal approval of the package insert. They confirmed their objections
in writing. However, the matter was resolved by the company agree-
ing to make the necessary changes, and on August 10, 1967, the certifica-
tion monograph was published. = Sl T SRR

_Mr. Gorpon. Doctor,may I interrupt at this point? -

:Dr. Mincaew. Yes, ‘o g ' '

Mr. Gorvon. The application for Vibramycin, I notice, was sub-
mitted on:June 22, 1966. The certification monograph was published
on August 10, 1967. Now, if the'claims for the product had not been so
broad, is it reasonable to assume that it could have been put on the
market much earlier? o TR e T T e
. Dr: Mincaew. I think that is a fair statement, Mr. Gordon. T would
not be able to pinpoint exactly at what point the approvability ‘would
have been implemented, but I believe the testimony indicates that a
significant part of this last. few months was dealt in discussing and
negotiating over labeling. - - G S

‘Mr. Gorpon. It does take a long time to negotiate, is that correct?
Could that be the answer to the problem that Senator Hatfield was
discussing a short while ago, that the firms make claims which you




COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS. IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY 3547

all thistakes a long time ? Isthat the way it works?
Dr. MincHEW. Yes,sir. A o o
~ Mr. Gorbon. And is that the way it is working with the other tetra-
cyclines also? T, S
Dr. Mincuew, That is the way it is working with the other tetra-
cyclines in that part of the negotiations that I have been involved in.
""Again, I would like to check with the operating division involved in
terms of where they are at this point in time withit. =~~~ =
- Mr. Goroon. I want to push this a little further. Now, if the com-
pany had accepted what you wanted it to accept with respect to Vibra-
mycin, then there wouldn’t have been any problem ; is that correct?
Dr. Mincuew. There certainly would not have been the delay of
these last few months, .~ O R
Mr. Goroon. Concerning the delay in relabeling the other tetra-
eyclines, if the firms said “OK, we will accept for the other tetracyclines
whﬁt Zyou suggested for Vibramyecin,” but they didn’t de that; is that
r. Mincuew. To date, as far as I am aware, we have not gotten
eoncurrence from the manufacturers of the varieties of tetracyclines.
We have not gotten concurrence with all of the changes we beliéve are
necessary. I would, however, have to confirm the latest negotiations
between the Bureau and the companies because I was not. personally
involved. e e D
~ Mr. Goroon. So it is really the companies who are not accepting the
FDA;s recommendations and that is causing delay. Is that a fair state-
ment? S T ' L
- Dr. Mincuew. That is part of the delay. We do have our own: prob-
lems in terms of staffing and priorities, but that certainly is one of the
causes of the delay;yes. =~ - [ L
Senator Nerson. As to the. question though, of ‘animal thyroid
effects that you have required Pfizer to include in its package label-
ing, there is no necessity for any negotiations with the rest of the com:
panies on that point; is there? You have made the decision that Pfizer
anu.stt do it. Then I assume it is automatic that the rest of them have to
o it. o , , ,
_ You don’t need to waste any time negotiating. You have settled that
issue; isn't that.correct ?. t v R el
Mr. Goooricu. If we took the regulatory step of taking all prod-
ucts off the market immediately. . . .. . . . . .«
Senator NeLson. I don’t mean taking them off the market. All I am
saying is as to this one, I understand there are apparently several
points that are involved in revising the package labeling, but you have
settled:so far, I assume, as all tetracyclines are concerned, you have
settled the question of requiring that some notation be made of the
animal thyroid effects in Vibramycin. Therefore, you needn’t waste
any time negotiating with another dosage form of tetracycline, wasting
time back and forth with companies as to whether they agree that that
oughttogoin,doyou? .. . .. . . e e
" Mr. Goopgricu. But the point is that if you made them make that
change, which is a relatively minor change compared with others that
are under discussions with the companies, you would not have achieved
the rewrite .of the total tetracycline package labeling :that is now
under negotiation. = .. . S '

try to cut down ; the firms then are reluctant to accept your views and
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- This drug is also under review by the National Academy of Sciences,
National Research Council for effectiveness. This is another factor
that enters into the ultimate development of a final package labeling
form. These are the procedures that Senator Hatfield asked about.

- We could, of course, withhold certification of all the tetracyclines
until this labeling change was made. This is what was done, of course,
in ‘some other instances with antibiotics. This was not regarded as
that type-of a hazard that should be called immediately to the atten-
tion of the profession through that type of action. RETIEE

Instead, we thought it justified discussions with the companies with

a view of developing a uniform pattern of labeling to be fully in-
formative, aceurate, and would have the necessary warnings in it. Of
course, all of us will agree it has takentoo much time. .

Senator Nerson. So if I understand correctly what you are saying,
that the requirement in the labeling of Vibramycin, which at the time
the issue was raised was a new dosage form—— :

‘Mr. GoopricH. Right. . ..~ .

Senator Nerson. Coming on to the market.

. ‘Mr. Goopricu. Right. SRR e e e
- Senator Nerson. For the first time, you had the information then
that there were some animal thyroid effects, and you were requiring
that that be included in the Jabeling in the first instance in the market-
ing of this product, right ¢ , S , i

r. MincHEW. Correct. SR o ST

Senator NEerLsoN. And you are saying that there are a number of
other revisions that are apparently going to be made in the package
inserts. They are under review. And so you had the choice of requir-
ing everybody to change his package insert as to this one item.-

Mr. GoopricH. Yes, sir. ' o Ny

Senator NerLson. Or waiting awhile until you could settle all the
other issues involved ? B S P

Mr. Gooprica. That is corréct. BRI :

-Senator Nerson. And you are saying that you didn’t consider it im-
portant enough under the pending circumstances to require them to
make this specific amendment as to the animal toxicity question, and
then a few months later another amendment to the package labeling ?

Is that what your testimony is? v

Mr. Goovricu. That is correct, sir.” ‘ S
. Dr. Mincaew. However, similar problems developed with the pro-
motion of the drug. : : ' : ;

. Senator NeLsoN. Please go ahead. S i ,

Dr. Mixcuew. The first promotional material submitted to us for
the initial campaign for Vibramyein included a 22-page “visual-aid”
to be used by detail men in explaining the drug to physicians. . ,

- Such a “visual aid” is particularly important because, among other
reasons, it sets a proper basis for oral presentation to physicians by
the company’s detail men. » ' R T

In preparation for a meeting between Pfizer representatives and
members of our Division of Anti-Infective Drugs on August 15, 1967,

Pfizer brought in a draft copy of the “visual aid” on August 8. This
draft was discussed in a preliminary manner with Pfizer representa-
tives and it was apparent that there remained a number of differences
between us as to how Vibramycin should be promoted, The Division
of Anti-Infective Drugs indicated to Pfizer representatives that the
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material would be reviewed in detail and agreed to meet with Pfizer
when the review was completed. RN P RN
During the August 15 meeting, a number of specific changes in the
visual aid were discussed, but not all of the changes that we recom-
mended were reflected in the next draft presented by Pfizer in type-
written form on August 16, 1967, a copy of which I have submitted.’
Oral tentative acceptance was given by the Division.of Anti-Infective
Drugs to the revised copy, but it was also pointed out that other FDA
approvals wouldberequired. . - . .0 e
enator Nerson. What do you mean by that? . - . . ..
Dr. Mixcuew. That the Division to which this material was: sub-
mitted and the initial reviewers did not have final approval authority.
Senator Nerson. So the Division of Anti-Infective Drugs gave a
tentative oral approval of the proposed promotional advertising with
a caveat that the final approval would be required by what other de-
partment? - e F TR T SN G ;
Dr. Mincuew. If it’s promotional labeling or promotional advertis-
ing or general advertising; it also is reviewed by the Division of Med-
ical Advertising. Final approval for either a New Drug Application or
a supplement to a. New Drug Application has been vested in-the:Office
of the Director of the Bureau. . v v cone o i i
Senator. Nerson. Well, at this stage in history, had there been an
approval of the NDA ¢ ST T T
Dr. Mincuew. Yes. The monograph had been approved on August
10 and the labeling in the package insert was disapproved. Once the
monograph is published in the Federal Register, the company is then
free to submit for certification batches of the antibiotic.. -~ -
Seinator NersoN. But we are talking about some:promotional ma-
terial. : R
Dr. MincHEW. Right. * B SR SRR P
Senator NeLsoN. That has nothing to do—is that right? ...~ =~
Dr. MincHEW. Yes. S S
Senator NELsoN. So what is the practice? Once there is'an approval
of the NDA, and they are certified to go into the market, are the
reguired then to submit to you, they are required to meet your stand-
ards for the package labeling, but you are talking about some other
promotional material, aren’t you ¢ P e
Dr. Mxxouew. Correct. S RERE LS
Senator NELsoN. Are they required to submit to you all other types
of promotional material for approval ¢ R i
r. GoopricH. What we are talking about, Senator, as pointed out
in the statement, is a visual aid used for detdiling. This is a-piece of
material the company brought in just at the final stages to go over with
us, to make sure that this visual aid would be all right. = -~
~Senator NeLson. Thisisafter the NDA. A
Mr. GoooricH. That is right. This was after the NDA had been
approved for this antibiotic and the visual aid: was brought in to be
reviewed. They are required under the recordkeeping and reporting
provisions to submit to us on a regular basis-all of the prometional
materialused. < . o SR EEEN T R

_18ee inforniation beginning at p. 8668, infra. s

81-280 O—68—pt, 9—2
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They are not required to submit duplicative pieces that are substan-
tially the same as one that has been previously submitted and approved.
But this was a new piece which was submitted. It was examined by
the Division of Anti-Infective Drugs, examined later by the Division
of Medical Advertising, as the statement shows, and examined by the
Director of the Bureau. A ’ . ’

~Senator NeLson. The law requires that all of this type of promo-
tional material be submitted prior to itsuse? oo i

Mr. Gooprica. The law requires that the company submit such rec-
ords and reports as are required by regulations. Qur regulations do

require that the companies submit on a regular basis %gr_ certified
antibiotic promotional materials that are being used and that they
obtain apFrOVal. S . ' ; L

Now. after a piece has been approved, the companies are entitled
to use substantially the same presentation without reclearance to keep
us from getting smothered in a mass of promotional material, but.if
the marketing piece has any si%lniﬁcant change in it, they are required
to submit that for approval. These are in accordance with the record-

keeping and reporting regulations. B T

enator NrLson. So at this stage in the testimony, they have had
oral approval; is that correct? =~ L v
Mr. Gooprich. No; the drug had been approved. We had gone over
the package insert labeling with them carefully. The monograph had
been published, I believe; had it not, Dr. Minchew ¢ ;
‘Dr. Mincuew. Correct. : j , v
- Mr. Goopricr. And the product was ready for marketing. The com-
pany was concerned in August with going over with us this visual aid
that would be used to launch the drug with the medical profession. As
it turned out, it was quite important that we did have an opportunity
to go over this with them to make sure that the drug was promoted to
the profession in the way that we had agreed upon with the company.
_As the testimony develops here, there were still, notwithstanding the
points that we had had differences with the company during July,
there were still some differences over this visual aid, which: were
worked out. : ‘
Senator NeLsox. Please go ahead. o ' -
Dr. Mincaew. The draft submitted by Pfizer on August 16 was
further reviewed within the Bureau of Medicine, including the Divi-
sion of Medical Advertising, and a number of additional changes were
found to be necessary. A meeting was held at the Bureau of Medicine
on September 5, 1967, to discuss this draft. At this meeting, Pfizer
unexpectedly informed us that they had already printed this four-
color visual aid in final form on the basis of the tentative acceptance
by the Division of Anti-Infective Drugs. A copy of this was also sub-
mitted this morning.* S ‘ _
Such action on the part of a company to final print material prior to
actual approval of a draft creates a subtle type of pressure to approve
it, or at least to hold the required changes to an absolute minimum.
Senator Nerson. What were these changes? I had thought that
there was tentative acceptance given by the Division of Anti-Infective
Drugs to the visual aid ; is that correct ?

't See infotm@tion beginning at p. 3574, infra.
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Dr. Mincuew. Yes; I will go into the types of changes. On the docu-
ments that T have submitted, you will notice the types of changes re-
quired as paste-ons. ‘ . o

Senator NeLson. These weren’t proposed changes, then, that were
calle](% to th@e attention of the company by the Division of Anti-Infec-
tive Drugs? -

Dr. MIgECHEW. Not at that point ; no, sir. The Division of Anti-Infec-
tive Drugs does not have the responsibility for the comment on the
promotional material per se. It is only reviewed there because this is
where the medical expertise reviewed the New Drug Application and
the package insert. The promotional implications of the material it-
self, however, is the primary responsibility of the Division of Medical
Advertising, . ‘ - '

Senator NeLsoN. So at this stage the Division of Anti-Infective
Drugs apparently discovered—— -

Dr. Mincuew. They did not raise any—— T e

Senator NErson. Did not discover any claims—medical claims—
over and beyond what they thought there ought to be? Is that assump-
tion correct? ‘ : L '

Dr. Mixcuew. I think the types of problems that we asked for cor-
rection will be seen better as we.go on. IR s ,

Senator Nerson. All right. I I

Dr. Mincaew. We explained that the visual aid was not acceptable
as submitted and that it would need revision. We pointed out that our
comments regarding this promotional piece were parallel, and in prin-
ciple similar, to those previously made by us to the firm In connection
with Pfizer’s advertising activities for a similar product, Rondomyecin.
We proceeded to discuss with Pfizer representatives specific objections
to the visual aid copy, page by page. N ‘

Among the important changes we requested were, that it be clearly
specified that the once-a-day dosage was only a maintenance dose and
that this dosage must be doubled 1n initiating therapy and for serious
infections; that Vibramycin should be properly identified as another
new member of the tetracycline family; that it be clearly stated that
the antimierobial spectrum of Vibramycin is comparable toother tetra-
cyclines; that the need for culture and sensitivity of infecting orga-
nisms be pointed out ; that use of data from clinical studies be limited
to those cases in which sufficient cultures and sensitivity studies were
carried out to demonstrate the effectiveness of the drug; and that a
claim be dropped that suggested that less Vibramycin would be bound
to bones or teeth than is the case with older tetracyclines since there
was insufficient data to show this. , ' : ,

" However, Pfizer informed us that they had already arranged for its
detail men to gather for training sessions in preparation for the later
marketing of the antibiotic. Many were en route to these sessions as we
were meeting on September 5. They requested that they be permitted
to use the uncorrected visual aid for these sessions, We agreed to this,
provided Pfizer made clear to its staff the important revisions that were
to be made before the aid could be used in detailing. - N

Mr. Gorpox. Is there any evidence that Pfizer did actually make this
clear to its staff ? o

Dr. McCreery. Dr. Minchew is reluctant to comment on this because
I was involved directly in these negotiations, and as a general answer
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to your question I would say yes. If you want to go into the details
of why we think so, it will take some development, but I would say
- Mr. Gorpon. There is evidence that they did make it clear to the de-
tail men? - ‘ il S ey
Dr. MoCrezry. There is indirect evidence that they did make it clear,

es. - ‘

- Dr. Mincaew. We were assured that this would be done. At the end
of the meeting the senior Pfizer executive present, stated that in general
the firm accepted FDA’s proposals, and that the firm would prepare
corrécted copy for the visual aid and submit it to the Bureau of Medi-
cine for approval as soon as possible. = - SO L

Senator” Nerson. This visual aid was to be used in detailing to
ph%sicia.ns?' » : e T RS SR

" Dr. MincHEW. Yes. Now, at this point in time the visual aid was
going to be presented to the detail men themselves for instructional
purposés for them, and then subsequently the visual aid would be used
for the detail man’s presentation to the physician. o

Senator NeLson. All right. L R

_ Dr. MincHEW. On September 11, 1967, Pfizer submitted a copy of
the four-color printed visual aid with only some of the requesteg cor-
rections pasted over the original copy. Several additional changes were
considered necessary. Notable among these were: (1) The need to re-
duce from 754 to 454 the number of cases cited in a chart showing
clinical success rate, since a number of the cases included by the com-
pany ‘were not regarded as sufficiently documented ; and, (2) The need
to state clearly that claims for lower binding of calcium with. Vibra-
my<¢in were based only on in vitro studies. ' R

These additional changes were discussed with Pfizer representatives,
and they agreed to all of them. They were told that other promotional
material, such as the file card, a booklet, and dosage calculator that
Pfizer had presented, would have to be similarly revised before they
were distributed. SR S o e

-In"a lotter dated S'eFtem'ber 14, 1967, Pfizer reflected its agreement
with the changes we felt werenecessary.” PR

This submission is presented to you, and the paste over will show
the necessary changes.!” =~ e .
A revised, final printed copy of the visual aid was submitted on Octo-
ber: 6, 1967, and a copy of this has been submitted.? It was reviewed
and found to contain all changes requested in the prior negotiations.

" Let me again note two of the major corrections Pfizer was required
to make in the Vibramycin visual aid: First, the company was required
to indicate that the antibacterial spectrum of Vibramycin was not sig-
nificantly different from other tetracyclines; second, the company was
re?uir,ed to omit, because of a lack of supporting clinical evidence, any.
inference that the depicted in vitro test indicated there was less chance
that Vibramycin will be deposited in the teeth and bones of children.

“Very soon after the introdl‘:l_oction of the new antibiotic, a pediatrician
reported to the FDA by letter that at the American Academy of
Pediatrics annual meeting at the Washington Hilton Hotel, on Octo-
ber 25, 1967, a Pfizer representative had stated that Vibramycin in
vitro had the least calcium binding capacity, and that, based on this

1 See’information beginning at p. 3596, infra.
2 See information beginning at p. 3619, infra.
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test, there was predictably less chance of human tooth staining with
Vibramycin than with any of the other tetracyclines. This episode was
followed up by the FDA and on December 8, 1967, an aflidavit was
obtained in which the physician stated, in addition to the above, that
the detail man also stated that Vibramycin was more effective over a
larger spectrum of bacteria, including certain staphylococcal and
psuedomonal species, than were other tetracyclines. ‘

A Bureau of Medicine physician, who is also a pediatrician, was in
attendance at the American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP) meeting
on October 25, 1967. He, too, was told by Pfizer representatives that
there was redictably less chance of tooth staining with the Vibramyein
and that Vibramycin was effective against certain organisms which
were not susceptible to other tetracyclines. Staphylococcus and pseudo-
monas were specifically mentioned. e

In addition, a letter was sent, to the FDA from an assistant pro-
fessor of pediatrics of a university medical school. He stated that at
the American Academy of Pediatrics meeting in October it had been
suggested to him by a Pfizer representative that Vibramycin would not
cause tooth staining in children. . - e

On December 22, 1967, the then Commissioner, James L. Goddard
called the president of Chas. Pfizer & Co., Inc., and informed him of
these reports. This was followed by a letter from Dr. Goddard explain-
ing FDA’s objections in detail. v : B

On December 22, 1967, a telegram was sent. by the general manager
of Pfizer Laboratories Division to all district managers, re%;iOnal man-
agers, and regional operations managers. The telegram, which was to
be read to the company’s field force, stated in part that: S
‘1. “There is no evidence that Vibramycin does not cause tooth
staining. To the contrary, as a tetracycline it must be assumed it
does though no cases have been reported to date.” SONPIE
- Senator NeLson. No cases of discoloration from Vibramycin?
Dr. MincaeEw. From Vibramyecin. o S
2. “As a tetracycline, Vigramycin has essentia,llf7 the same spec-
trum of antimicrobial activity as other tetracyclines. Claims of
broader spectrum are not in accord with the evidence known to
.us at this time.” - , o R i
Vibramycin illustrates three problems which confront the FDA in
approving a new drug for marketing. They are: first, the necessity for
a most careful and critical evaluation of the data offered to establish
the Earameters of safe and effective use; second, the proper translation
of the scientific data into labeling claims and warnings that will pro-
vide adequate prescribing information ; and, third, the problem of im-
proper promotion through oral detailing, despite extensive efforts in
arriving at a complete understanding between FDA and the company
as to the proper scope of the 'bas‘icﬁ)rinted detailing piece. .
Thank you for your attention. My associates and I will gladly at-
tempt to answer any questions you may have. Lo e L
Senator NELsoN. We have had over the past year and a half at
various times testimony about claims made by detail men that go be-
yond the approved claims authorized by the FDA in its package in-
serts and so forth. There have been studies that indicate that th:%leta,il
man is a very influential force on the prescribing practices of the
physician. This recognizes that some physicians don’t have anything
to do with detail men. I know some. It also recognizes that many
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physicians rely very heavily upon the information given to them by
detail men. We have had some dramatic cases including testimony here
by a doctor who was told by a detail man that chloramphenicol did
not have any serious side effects, when the same detail man had given
notice to the community pharmacist that there had been something.
I think it presents a very serious problem. If the detail man is as
influential on the prescribing practices of a large number of physicians
as it appears he is, what method of control over what he presents to
the physician can the FDA have, or what method should they have,
or what should we do aboutit? - ' S ’
Referring once again to chloramphenicol, here is a most dramatic
case of overpromotion through advertising and through the detail man
had been called to my attention, achieving a situation in which dis-
tinguished experts testified that 90 percent and as high by one wit-
ness; as high as 99 percent of the people receiving chloramphenicol
are receiving it for nonindicated cases, acne,.infected gums, infected
toenails, upper respiratory diseases, sore throats, headaches; all of
them nonindicated, all of these cases exposing the patient to aplastic
anemia, and a number died who received it for insignificant minor
infections. TR L R i ; , :
Yet the company was able to move into the marketplace through
promotional advertising, through claims of the detail man, and sell
at least 90 percent at the smallest estimate of its drugs for nonindicated
cases. There were lawsuits with big claims, big judgments for mis-
prescribing.: . T o B
Dr. Goddard testified that he was at wit’s end, to use his phrase, as
to how to }i}arsuade the doctors to stop misprescribing this drug. ’i‘he
American Medical Association apparently was absolutely ineffective
if it had any interest in trying to dissuade the doctors at all. It has
been a great tragedy. Nobody knows how many thousands of people
died from aplastic anemia that were not reported, because in those
cases where chloramphenicol was prescribed for a minor infection,
and the patient got aplastic anemia and died, they aren’t reported.
There is a good reason for not reporting them. There is no record-
keeping. There is no central reporting. The physician who did it and
discovered he had made a mistake is not going to report it. So we
don’t know how many thousands and thousands of people died from
it that were unreported, and how many more thousands ended up with
a suppression of the capacity for producing blood cells, and remain
ill the rest of their lives. - . K ~ INRY
- This can happen with the next drug and the next drug and the next
drug. In this case the medical profession, the American Medical Asso-
ciation in_ particular, should have been screaming at the top of its
voice. Nothing was done; nothing effective, anyway. Nothing effective
happened until we had extensive hearings on it and until there was
widespread: publicity. - : P
The FDA sent out 200,000 letters, and stories were appearing all
over the country, and then from that the batch certification dropped,
January 80 through June 1967 it was 20 million grams, and January
through June of this year 4 million grams. It is just an incredible
story to me. It took a congressional hearing to dramatize the case, and
if there hadn’t been a congressional hearing on this thing, there would
be 4 million people a year getting chloramphenicol, 90 percent at
least, according to Dr. Dameshek and as high as 99 percent, according
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to others, getting this very potent, dangerous drug. It wouldn’t have
been stopped by FDA ; it wouldn’t have been stopped by the AMA,
which would continue to take ads for chloramphenicol saying, “When
it counts, use chloramphenicol.” : ; Vo
T think the whole business'is a disgrace and a real shocker that ought
to scare every person in the United States. Vi ST

Now, what has the FDA got in mind about suggesting what we do
about controlling the advertising so it does not overpromote and con-
trolling what the detail man says to the physician? On that aspect of
it, at least, we ought to get some recommendations from FDA.

Now, the continuing -education of the doctor, that is something that
I don’t expect is your business. That tremendous failure is the fault of
the medical profession, and it is a terrible indictment in my judgment.
But I would like to know what we are going to do to keep another
chloramphenicol case from occurring in this country, and with the
]gresent company saying, “Well, the usage of the drug dropped off

ecause of the hearings but it will come back again.” What he means
to say is, “We will promote it again, and we will have people dying
from” aplastic anemia for a prescription of chloramphenicol ‘for an
infected tooth or acne or hangnail.” That is what was happening, and
the company is willing to do it again. I don’t know what kind of
standard of ethics is followed by this company, by business people, but
it seems to me the FDA has got some positive responsibility to take
this fight head on, if you are going to protect the public interest. I
don’t know who else is going to do it. S

~The Congress isn’t qualified to do it. It is just by accident that this
chloramphenicol case came up at these hearings, but it takes the ex-
pertise of the peopls in the field to do this, and I don’t know how it
is going to be done. It seems to'me the FDA ought to do something
about it. You have the expertise. I would like to know what you think
ought to be done about it. The advertising of this drug is ridiculous.
The FDA knows about the testimony before this subcommittee by
Parke, Davis that ; “We don’t list any side effects at all of Chloromy-
cetin in England because the law doesn’t ‘require it. We don’t list any
other country because the law doesn’t requireit.” :

When we asked “Why not,” the company’s representative said, “We
comply with the law of the country in which we sell,” all of which
means, “We can promote it over there and make a profit on the deaths
of other people.” i ’ T, ; , -

I think something has got to be done about this business, and T would
like to know if FDA has some ideas about controlling the promotion
of these drugs so the doctor isn’t misled, because the fact is, the hard,
cold, sad fact is, that the great, distinguished American medical pro-
fession in substantial numbers is being misled by promotional adver-
tising and detail men, and the proof is in the record abundantly. This
is a grave reflection on the American medical profession, not all of
them of course, but it is a reflection on the medical profession just in
the chloramphenicol case alone. How do we know that there isn’t an-
other case like this coming ? RN o B

T would like to know what the FDA’s ideas are for legislation or
something, regulations to be proposed to the Congress. You have got
the expertise. We don’t. ‘ e o

Maybe that isn’t your furction. It may be an unfair question. I
address it to the whole of FDA. I suppose it is Dr. Ley’s responsi-



3556  COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY

bility, but I don’t think anybody who knows the facts, any American
citizen, can help but be shocked and ashamed at what is going on in the
promotion of drugs for purposes for which they should not be used,
just for the purpose of making a profit. I think that is a terrible,
terrible thing, ' o o -

When I look at that stack of letters in my office from parents whose
kids got chloramphenicol, 18-year-olds, infected tooth, hangnail, sore
throat, my heavens, what are we coming to if that is what we will do*
to make a profit? And what is happening to regulations in this coun-
try, if the FDA with all of its physicians can’t come up with some
recommendations asto what we sﬁould do? Maybe we ought to get rid
of all detail men. If that is the result, maybe we ought to stop 1it, just
not have it. If this is the best we can do, we ought to stop them. Maybe
you ought to stop this type of promotional advertising; make the
physician go to a source to find out what that drug does; he should go
to a reliable, unbiased source. Make them take some educational
courses, continuing education of the physician. But I don’ see out of
the promotional practices—I see a negative in the detail man and the
promotional advertising. e : '

It shocks me, the stuff I have looked at, but I don’t expect you to

respond to that. That isn’t what T called you up here for. But I expect
to be calling upon the FDA for some ideas about this because I think
it has got to be corrected.
_Mr. GoopricH. May we respond just very briefly, Senator, to that.
You know what our program was on Chloromycetin. We did send out
the letters as you know, and we sent letters to the physicians and to
the hospitals and others; . ' SR :

" Senator NELsoN. Are you talking about the Chloromyecetin letters?
" Mr. Goopricu. Yes, sir; after the hearings, and it did have an effect.
This matter of oral detailing of Chloromycetin was reviewed by Sen-
ator Kefauver’s committee back in 1961. At that time we did not have
inspection ‘authority over ‘this kind of information. Nonetheless the
Commissioner did take it up with Parke, Davis and within the limits
of ‘what he could do with voluntary compliance efforts were made to
stop this. This is not to say that oral detailing isn’t a problem. =

You asked what has Food and Drug Administration done and im-
plied that the total picture or presentation of information to the
physicians is totally bad. With that of course we must disagree.

Senator NeLson. I didn’t say it was totally bad, but all I am say-
ing, if T may interrupt, Mr. Goodrich, is that in the promotion of
chloramphenicol, through advertising and detail men, 4 million people
a year were being prescribed that drug when it shouldn’t have been—
well, the highest figure by Dr. Damashek was 100,000, maybe, and
that was the effect of the promotion and advertising. -

If you will look at the sales record over the years, after the Kefauver
hearings and at various times, it fluctuated up and down a bit, but the
first time it-dramatically dropped was after our subcommittee’s hear-
ings, and in comparing the first 6 months of last year versus the
first 6 months of this year. What are you going to do if it gets back
up to 40 million grams a year again? ‘ : o

~Mr. Gooprica. What the Commissioner committed himself to do, and
I am certain that it will be done, is to follow the production and certifi-
. cation of that drug in a regular way, on a regular basis, so that if its
certification and sales do grow again, then the message must be put out




COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY 3557

again, or we will have to reconsider whether or not the product should
remain on the market. But the agency is alert to Chloromycetin, and
has’ exercised efforts over the years to hold its fpres;cribmg within
bounds. There is no question that it did get out of bounds. .

- I'was trying to address myself to the broader question of what
have we done on the overall issue of promotion. In 1961, we put out
requirements for full, complete disclosure to phisicians on all pro-
motional pieces. This made a drastic change in the information that
went to the prescriber. S ‘

In 1962, Congress gave us authority over effectiveness claims, that
was a program to review all the claims that had been apprcved over
the years. The program of reviewing the claims is un(ferw'ay. Soon
after the enactment of the 1962 amendments, we required drastic
changes in the advertising. That isstill a matter of controversy with us,
but some steps have been taken to improve this, not enough, of course.
- Senator NeLson. All I am saying, however, is the great and dramatic
failure was chloramphenicol, because it continued to be prescribed in-
discriminately. Nine out of 10 people for whom it was prescribed
shouldn’t have gotten it. ' o

Mr. GooprrcH. Dr. Goddard could see to that when it came up.

‘Senator Nerson. What I am concerned about now is by what me-
chanics do we prevent it from happening again. The FDA, maybe
through no fau]lz of its own—whatever it required on the package lab-
eling—was not effective. It didn’t work. And I would have thought,
knowing  what the FDA did know, that your “Dear Doctor” letter
should have gone out saying that nine out.of 10 of you fellows preserib-
ing this drug are prescribing it for nonindicated cases, and you had
* better stop. That is what I think should have been done. I assume that
the FDA knew that people were dying from a drug that they shouldn’t
have received in the first place, and this went on for years and years
aﬂd years. Just think of the tragedies. But FDA did nething effective.
about it. : : .

. Yesterday we had Indocin, and the usage is contraindicated in chil-
dren on the label clearly as can be. Yet 10 percent of pediatricians in a
poll said they used it in children, They are mispreseribing that drug.
There is something wrong here, tragically wrong. . v

Senator Hatrrerp. I have a couple of questions on the matter of re-
stricting these drugs once they have been determined by your agency
that they do not represent the truth, or to provide all the therapeutic
value they claim, Take chloramphenicol. o e

Let’s say that they decided to promote this drug again, and on the
second go arounid you determine that it still lacks safeguards that
you had prescribed or that you wanted placed on them. What would
FDA do, negotiate, or what ]Zind of action would FDA take against an
industry or against a pharmaceutical house that violated what you con-
sidered to be'appropriate safeguard requirements? -

Dr. Mincuew. Does your question pertain to total promotion or
medical journal advertising or oral detailing? L
_ Senator HarrieLp. Anything, any part of the promotional field
which would tend to cause people to expect more and to submit them-
selves thereby to certain dangers than that which really exists? =
- Mr. GoopbricH. We have a variety of sanctions to deal with that,
Senator. If the company made representations contrary to what had
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been approved in advertising or promotion, it would be a criminal of-
fense. We also have an administrative mechanism for discontinuing the
certification. of .an antibiotic, where it is being promoted for condi-
tions contrary to what has been agreed upon:between us and the e¢om-
pany in certifying the lot. Chloramphenicol is an antibiotic, so there
are rapid mechanisms for dealing with such a problem. .
Senator HatrELp. Have you used that power that you have?

‘Mr. GoopricH. Yes; we have. , Ll

 Senator Harrrerp, Frequently ?. o
Mr. GoooricH. Not frequently, but it has been used decisively in a
number of instances. L ‘ o

- Senator Harrrerp. Have you used it more or less than op ortunities
provide? In other words, have you been conservative in the exercise
of this authority, or have you beenliberal? .. :

. Mr. GoobricH. Quite conservative. = DR o

Senator Harrierp. Do you feel that perhaps if you were a bit more
aggressive or less conservative in- your application of this power, it
milght?be‘ helpful in policing the Industry that you are required to

olice . D T
P Mr. GoobricH. I expect the drug industry would say that we have
been. quite liberal in the exercise of the authority, but I think that,
we hope that, we have struck the proper level of enforcement, but maybe
we haven’t been strong enough at some and perhaps too strong at other
times. But there are mechanisms for dealing with the problem.

Senator HarrmELD., You feel you have adequate authority?

Mr. Goopriom. Yes. ' e

Senator. Harrerp, .At this time, to deal with any situation that
might arise in which you are.called upon to protect the public? -

- Mr. Gooprrca: We think so. We examined our authority in great
detail, when the Kefauver investigation was on, and made our rec-
ommendations. Now, since then, as you know, the President has rec-
ommended the enactment of legislation to provide for the. issuance
of a compendium: which will provide one of the points Senator Nel.
son was talking about, that is, an on-the-desk, authoritative unbiased
viewpoint of drug prescribing information. o .

“Congress hasn’t acted on that yet. But we are hopeful that some-
thing can be done. v o . '

Senator Hatrierp. On the matter of keeping control over the pro-
motional program of these pharmaceutical houses, what is and what
is not. included in your review as far as promotion materials are
concerned ¢ G , o

Mr. Gooprion. Both the package material, all direct mailing, cata-
logs, movies, tape recordings. ' : o :

..Senator Harrrerp. Charts? : L
. Mr. GoopricH. All that, charts, visual aids, all that material which.
has been classified, as we were authorized to classify it by the Kefauver-
Harris amendments, as labeling requiring full disclosure. . ;

We also have authority to regulate the advertising of prescription
drugs, but not the advertising of over-the-counter preparations. We
initiated our prescription drug advertising program early in October
of 1963, soon after the Kefauver-Harris amendments were passed.
The regulations were placed into effect, I believe, in January of 1964,
They have been successful in bringing about significant changes in
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general advertising for prescription drugs, but they still pose some
problems. :

Last year we took the initial steps to improve the quality of ad-
vertising messages. We received objections from pharmaceutical man-
ufacturers and the advertisers and a lot of other people.

Senator Harrrerp. This was on a continuing basis?

Mr. GoooricH. Right. : A

Senator Harrrerp. As well as on—— o : .

Mr. GoooricH. To bring these regulations up-to-date to deal with
the problems that had emerged under our experiences with the regu-
lations placed in effect in 1964. S '

“We highlighted in the revised regulations those points of most
concern and the points of failure that we had seen in actual practice.

Now PMA opposed that, and notwithstanding, we have taken
efforts to resolve our difficulties. The matter now stands that they have
objections in and it will have to go to a public hearing.

enator Harrierp. So that you have %oth the initial authority to
deal with their advertising and promotional material as they introduce
a drug, and then the continuing responsibility. '

Mr. GoopricH. Yes. ‘ o V ' o

'Senator Harrrerp. To reviéw any additional or modified or
changed—— : I

Mr. Goobricu. Yes. ‘ - v '

Senator Hatrierp (continuing). Modifications or changes in their
advertising and promotional materials. " Ny o

Mr. GoooricH. Yes. : ,

Senator Harrrerp. Then as I understand it, you have control over
everything except what may be stated orally by the detail men?

"Mr. Goopricu. Well, the opinion that Senator Nelson put into the
record. yesterday from the Library of Congress indicates some doubt
about our authority to deal with oral detailing of this kind. I have
no such doubts. ‘ : o B

As Senator Nelson’s opening statement said, in 1961 when we pro
mulgated the full disclosure regulations, we provided that a drug, a
prescription drug would be regarded as misbranded unless its labeling
contained adequate directions for professional use for all the conditions
for which it was advertised or represented. Now, that included oral
detailing. That regulation has been in effect since 1961, was specifically
called to the attention of the Congress in 1962, and was recently sus-
tained in a criminal case in Chicago on whether we had the authority
to promulgate such a regulation. So I don’t have the doubts and fears
that the Library of Congress opinion does. I'will be glad to supply the
committee with our views, if you would like to have them in detail.

‘Senator Harrmrp. But the point I am trying to get at is, that
actually unless there is evidence shown from the oral presentation by
say, a detail man that he has misrepresented the drug to the doctor,
it is difficult then to enforce or police other than that which you have
as how the existing authority on the printed and visual and all the
other kinds of—— o i '
thl\gr ‘GroopricH. Sure it is difficult. There is no question at all about

-'Senator Hatrierp. Yes, = C R =

Mr. Gooprron.' And this is why:we have put our priorities first ‘on
making all the public promotion that goes in such great volume, both
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believable and informative. This was our advertising and full dls—
closure regulations.

Now, as we move into problems-of detailing, no detail men sent us
any. bulletins. Senator Nelson sent us the bulletins. If some detail men
would be good enough to send us the bulletins, we Would know how to
react to them. -

Senator Hatrrerp. Do you feel you have enough authorlty then in
the area of——

Mr. Gooprica. Of inspection. : -

Senator HarrieLp. Of inspection and review of promotlonal and
advertising materials.

Mr. Gooprica. I think we do, but of course there are going to be
controversies over this: :

Senator HaTrieLp., Yes. ' '

Mr. Goobricr:. We have taken some ste s to learn more about de-
tailing. The companies, some of them, take the view that this is a
private matter that is none ‘of our business. We, of course, couldn’t
agree with that. We think it is public business, -

*Senator Harrierp. The law doesn’t agree either with that view-
pomt

M. ‘Gooprica. Yes. ’ e

“Senator Harrrerp. Now, in the case of chloramphemcol dld you
approve this drug in its original presentation to the market.?

‘Mr. Goobricn. Yes, Senator.

Senator Harrierp. Its introduction?

Mr. Gooprich. That product was approved We made a full state-
ment on this before the committee.

Senator Harrierp. Yes.

Mr. Goopricn. It was approved, I belleve, in' 1949. By 1952, ‘the
first alarm had been sounded about aplastic anemia. We did have a
review by the National Academy of Sciences and modified the labeling.
That was reviewed again in 1961 at the time of the Kefauver hearings,
and a further tightening up of the labeling was considered.

Senator Nelson was good enough to bring out that there were now
available incidence figures of aplastic anemia to give us a measure
of how often the aplastic anemia side effect occurred. This new infor-
mation was incorporated into a much stronger warning to the profes-
sion, which went out, I believe, last spring. :

“Senator HATFIELD So the original introduction of the drug was
then under the approval of the FDA ¢ ;

~“Mr. GooprrcH. Yes. '

“Senator HATrieLD. And that 1ncluded the packagmg 1nstructlons,
and claims?

Mr. Goopricr. Yes, sir. ‘ '

Senator HarrieLp. Made by the pharmaoeutlcal house, and then you
had -also review of their promotional and advertlsmg material as it
related to this particular drug?

“Mr. GoobricH. Yes. '

Senator Hatriep. There were none of these things along the way
then that would indicate to you that theie had been misrepresentation?

Mzr. Goobric. We knew from the oral detailing to one of our own
physicians, I mean the issue of oral detailing was divulged: by our
own experience. One of our physicians on the west coast was detailed
for chloramphenicol by one of Parke, Davis’ people, and he was told
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that notwithstanding what was in the labehng, chloramphenicol was
no more dangerous than some other competing' product.

‘The physician reported that back in here, and the Comm1ssmner
took it up with Mr. Loynd, the president of Parke, Davis. That ex-
change is in the hearings on the Kefauver investigation.

- Senator HaTrrerp. So it was in the oral detailing that the misuse or
improper use of thls drug was experienced that created some of these
ill effects?

Mr. GoopricH. At least in part, yes.

Senator Harrrerp. What I am trying to get at ls, is there a lack of
authority or breakdown in the relationship between the 1ndustr{ and
the FDX and the doctors and what have you that could be precluded
from arising again or finding another similar experience ? Do you feel
that the pharmaceutical house or the houses chose to promote this drug
in an improper ‘way or make this decision on the basis of economlcs
rather than therapeutic value?

Mr. Gooprica. I wouldn’t like to judge: their motives. I only know
that from what we have seen, this-drug, chloramphenicol, was grossly
misprescribed. Nonetheless on the broader issue of detailing, we had
no- authority whatever to get into this in an inspection way prior to
1962. Now we have a lot to learn about detailing. As I said a-moment
ago, detail men have not favored us with these inside communications.
We found, after we saw the material Senator Nelson submitted to us,
a need to make some further inquiry into what was going on in the.de-
tailing. That project is underway, but is still in.the preliminary- stages,
and we are not prepared yet to discuss it in any final way. . ..

Senator HaTrerp., Could you enjoin an mdustry or a drug house,
say, to stop immediately ? , ; :

1. (GOODRICH. Yes. .

Senabor Harriern. Do you have that power -

. Mr. GoopricH. Yes, we have that authority. We don’t have the au-
thority to enjoin them. We would have to of course seek——

Senator Harrero. Through the court? :

Mr. GoopricH. Court, yes.

Senator Harrierp. But you have the authority ¢

- Mr. Goobgica. We-do have the authorlty to seek a. statu‘oory m]unc-
tion.

Senator Harrrerp. Tt seems like we have two very important prob-
lems here to resolve at least in my clear understanding that perhaps
would be helpful for the record. ‘We have two specific problems: One
is the relationship of FDA to the industry, to the practice of medicine
as it relates to the matter of protecting the public against drugs that
would be harmful. As T undersand it, you feel you have ex1st1ng au-
thority sufficient to deal with this.

Mr. GoopricH. We think so. :

Senator Harrierp. So when something like thls arises, then as far
‘as that part of the problem is concerned, you feel you could act upon
it adequately and quickly enough to protect the publlc, such as the
choloramphemcol situation ¢
- Mr. Gooprica. We think we have the. authority. Now Whether we
are alert enough, whether we exercise our auﬁhomty quickly enough,
or whether we are diligent enough in our 1nve£t1gat10n, are huma,n
issues, but the law is there.
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Senator Harrierp. The second point it seems to me then that needs
to be clarified is how then do we deal with the problem of oral detail-
ing? Do we do this with new alternatives to oral detailing? Is there
some other approach here or some other technique that can be used
in order to bring about a tightening up or a greater control, because
as I understand it in the chloramphenicol case, you described the oral
detailing as one of the bases of this great disaster. How do we correct
that or how do we find an alternative to that problem? - S

Mr. GoobricH. We are attempting to correct it first by insisting that
all of the written, printed, amf graphic matter, both the direct mail-
ing, the tapes, and the motion pictures and all the other promotion,
give the physician a full disclosure of the good and the bad that can
be expected from the drug. L

We are proposing to correct it by being sure that the adviertisinﬁ
eopy, which runs in great volume, tells the physician accurately an
adequately what the hazards and the benefits of the drug can be.

‘We are trying to improve the advertising regulations. :

‘Now, when we get down to the issue of -oral detailing, our first pro-
gram is to learn more about detailing. We have that project under-
way. If we find bulletins of the sort that were introduced yesterday
and found that they were authorized by the company, we would have
authority to take immediate action on that. ~

~Senator Hatrrerp. In this situation that you bring up, what do you
feel about this increasing or at least it appears to me to be an increas-
ing activity on the part of the industry to advertise directly to. the
public? And it is not perhaps carried in trade journals and other medi-
cal publications. ; S =

Mr. Goobrich. Our view, Senator, has been that in general, pre-
seription drugs ought to be advertised to the profession. The:oral
contraceptives, however, have introduced something new here, in which
the companies have an inclination or desire to advertise the products
directly to the public. : : L _ .

We 1ssued a statement of policy on this, saying that where a com-
pany decided to advertise a prescription drug directly to the public,
it would nonetheless have to have a proper disclosure of adverse re-
actions as well as indications in terms that. were understandable to the
nonprofessional audience. , o S
~ We haven’t seen a great deal of direct advertising of prescription
drugs to the patient, but the oral contraceptives have introduced that
problem, and we have a statement. of policy on it. v e
- Senator Hatrierp, How long does it take on the average for your
agency to stop a certain advertising practice? L :

Mr. Gooporica. Not very long. During the last 2 years we have met
with companies on, I believe, 26 or 27 occasions to discuss with them
advertising failures. Each one of these were episodes involving a
Journal ad or, in two or three instances, labeling in the Physicians’
Desk Reference, which we regarded as misleading and - requiring
immediate change. : , EEETREES S

I believe without any exception at all, the companies were willing
to discontinue the advertising at once. We insisted on a mailing to
the profession in general to bring about a correction, and in:two In-
stances we have called for the production of corrective advertlslmg.

- Senator Hartrrerp. Do you consider then this case to be-an exception,
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the case we have had under consideration today, the length of time
involved here? Is this exceptional ¢ - ‘ s

© Mr. GoopbricH. We were requested to present this case to give the
committee something of the feel of what goes on between the agency
and the sponsor in first assaying the clinical data to decide how good
the clinical drug is and what can be expected of it, and what goes on
between us in terms of developing a proper promotion. In this in-
stance, there were two public-spirited physicians who called our atten-
tion to detailing that was beyond the appoved labeling. This is not the
-usual experience for us, but this case was chosen by the committee staff
to give some idea of how we were doing our jeb and what sort of
pressures back and forth were involved; '

* Senator Harrierp. By this committee staff ¢

Mr. Gooprrc. Yes, - : po
- Senator Hatrierp. But this would not be what you would ecall &
typical case. If I understand you correctly from what you said, if
you have a case in which you are concerned about. the advertising
practice, you could stop:-it just in the matter of days.

Mr. Gooprica. This case, Senator, involved a drug about to be intro-
duced into ‘the marketplace. Where we have a drug that has been
approved, the regulations on advertising say that you can only adver-
tise an aggroved drug for the conditions that have been approved. -
If we find in-our surveillance of the advertising copy, such as we see
in journals.like ‘the Medical World News: or the Journal of the
American Medical Association, our technique is to work up in a scien-
tific way what we regard as the defects in it, to°‘communicate with the
company and go over with them the failures in that message, and to
discuss at that time an appropriate corrective action.

Senator Harrrero, What length of time does that normally take?

Mr. Geoprica. That normally takes a very short time, the matter
of a fow days to a few weeks. T SRS

Senator Harrerp. What I would like to make certain that I under-
stand correctly, and if I do then I want to make certain that it is in
the record as such, that this case as it has been presented to me im-
presses me as one in which the procedures are very clumsy, that it
appears to me that there are a lot of examples in here of poor admin-
istrative practices. Let me just point out one or two. '

‘When you had something very definitely questionable in your mind
about the visual aid, you said to this industry, “Go ahead and present
it to your detail men, but warn them.” I mean it is like in a court when
a witness has said something in front of a jury and the judge says
“strike that.” Well, it has already heard this. I think thisis analogous.
- Mr. GoopricH. Let me just react to that in the real world. We were
sitting down with Pfizer to go over this visual aid, and they suddenly
‘present us with a final printed copy. We thought it was still in develop-
ment. We said to them, “this visual aid is no good. It can’t be used.”

- They say to us; “but we haveall of our detail men coming to a meet-
ing. Many of them are en route. Can’t we use this as a piece and then
sxplain that changes will be made ?” o
- Whether for good or bad that was the human part of the decision.

Senator HarrieLp. T just couldn’t disagree with you more. I think
you have not only the authority, you have the responsibility to tell
thern no. Maybe it is not more law.. Maybe it is a little more aggressive
attitude toward the law that you now have. :
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‘Mr. Gooprica. Perhaps so. ( : o

Senator Hatrrerp. I couldn’t be léss interested in their logistical
problem, if this film were inaccurately portraying a ‘dru%)that you said
should not be portrayed that way. You had a responsibility to deny
them the use of that film. ' "

I think, too, on the top of page 5, “the final review developed the
fact that we did not have a firm understanding with Pfizer.” T mean
to me this is filled with procedures or practices that showed either lack
of a strong position posture in other activities that I hope is not typical
of EDA, because franklyfrom the testimony in this case, and I don’t
know why the staff chose this one, because it didn’t help their side of
the case at all in my opinion, this was not a case that would be typical,
I would hope would not be typical. - » U

What I would like to see 1s the aggressive posture of FDA in han-
dling any of this advertising and promotional material on which they
have doubts. And then, also, on the basis of equity as it relates to other
conipanies, other competing pharmaceutical houses. But that is just a
point of view that I have that I wanted to make sure that I understood
and that I held on a certain basis of fact and that it is not an improper
or not a factual understanding. ' '

I would like to suggest, too, that on this whole matter, where we do
have staff inadequacies; as indicated awhile ago, legal inadequacies or
other such, I know that Senator Nelson is keenly interested in this
matter. I, too, share his interest. There are many other Senators on the
Appropriations Committee, and others, who would share the intérests
that we have: SR : o .

We certainly would feel very pleased if you would indicate to us
that we could become an ally to you in behalf of your financial needs
before the Appropriations Committee, because we are interested in a
policy and in the policing -and the other activities of this agency. If
you are inadequately staffed, you can’t come before us and fulfill your
responsibilities here. We have no reason to démand anything more
than you are capable of performing. o '

But if you do have the law, and as you indicate to me, you have the .
adequacy of law to enforce, to administer, to police, then it seems to
me there might be a review as to the philosophy of your agency’s atti-
tude toward these laws, philosophy and attitude toward these laws and
administrative responsibilities, because I do feel that we shoiuld be
most aggressive in this field, most aggressive. »

Mr. Gooprica. I would agree with you. Vibramycin, the big, the
salient point that comes through, however, is that here is a drug which
was introduced on the proper basis, once all these negotiations went
through. Perhaps there was some laxity or unsatisfactory procedures
as you see it, where we did not have a firm understanding. But the
critical fact is that before this drug was launched to the medical pro-
fession, an accurate, informative, reliable statement of its place and
its hazards was presented both in the labeling and in the promotional
material. :

Dr. MincHEW. I would like to make one comment in regards to the
first paragraph on page 5. The impact of this statement was not that
it just all of a sudden dawned on us that we didn’t have a final under-
‘standing. It was when this visual aid material was presented that the
promotional thrust of the material did-not reflect that we had reached
this understanding in the negotiation of the package insert. -
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Senator Harrrerp. As I say, the implications may be in error, but
it does seem to me that we have here an awful lot of negotiations, dis-
cussions, and involvement that I am sure are very technical and very:
difficult to handle, but I do think that the agency was in error in per-
mitting the films shown, the visual aids shown, when it had to be
predicated on a modification, oral modification by those who were
showing it. It is just one of the, I think, sloppy procedures.

Dr. McCreery. It may well be true, Senator, but I think you might
for your own sake, in talking in terms of reality, want to be aware of
what it is we are talking about. I don’t think you have seen and, there-
fore, couldn’t understand what it is ‘we are talking about. We are not
talking about a film at all. s

We have submitted the visual-aid for the record, which I am afraid
you haven’t had the opportunity to see. The agreement to which you
are taking some exception, is the agreement by the agency to allow the
company to use it in the training session of their detail men. It was not
an approval to use the visual aid when the product was on the market
to be detailed to physicians. B

What they were requesting was that since they had their detail men
enroute to a series of company meetings across the country, that, rather
than to take some typewritten copy, they be permitted to use the
printed visual aid. The men would later get corrected copies before
they went out to detail physicians. This is the nature of what we are
talking about. :

Senator HatrieLp. You have not impressed me with your comment
at all, because I think, and I stand corrected on whether it is a film or
a visual aid, they should have received nothing, or they should have
received something mimeographed. I mean a ﬁfm certainly takes a lot
longer to produce. If we are dealing now with just pieces of paper here,
I mean that is all we are dealing with, it is attractively presented in
color, and so forth. :

But to let them go ahead and present this, I think, is even less ex-
cusable, less excusable when you found it objectionable. They should
have either totally corrected it—— :

Dr. McCrerry. They did. _

Senator HarrieLp (continuin ? Or eliminated it. ‘ s

Dr. McCreery. They did totally correct it, Senator Hatfield. Let me
just say that there is no film in this problem at all. There were very
specific negotiations. : x S

Senator Hatrierp. Well, we are in a judgment area rather than a
factual area. : e

Dr. McCreery. If we are in a judgment area it would be nice to have
the facts on which to base a judgment. : :

Senator HatrieLp. Yes; we have the facts here, and I think the
judgment is still wrong on the part of the agency. '

Dr. McCreery. You may be correct, but it might be helpful to get
the facts before a judgment is made. :

Senator Hatrierp. We have the facts here and the judgment has
been made on the basis of facts, so the record will show that, too.

Any other comments or questions ? ‘

Dr. McCrEeery. Yes; I have a comment.

Senator Hatrierp. I think Mr. Gordon has some questions he would
like to ask.

81-280 O—68—pt. 9——3
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- Mr. Goroon. In view: of the care that the FDA exercised in regard
to the detailing of misleading statements by Pfizer detail men; do you
regard the matter as serious? ... - ... . T R

r. Mincaew. The matter of the details over which we were dis-

cussing ¢ EREIST SRR ~ - :

~Mr. GorboN. Yes.: . e - Sl

Dr. Mixcuew. Yes; I do. The difference of opinion that we had
in regard to the antibacterial spectrum, I would eonsider serious. Any
misinformation which the physician might have that this drug would.
be effective in treating staphylococcal infections which indicated re-
sistance to other tetracyclines could be very serious. | ..o

T would also consider the tooth staining problem certainly serious.

If the physician were misled into thinking that this were a tetracycline
which did not stain teeth and he used it without this consideration, I
think it would be a serious matter. RETRREE SR

~Mr. Goroox. If you believe this matter was serious why did you
select: the kind of regulatory action you took rather than some other

forms of action ? R .

Dr. Mincuew. From the medical standpoint, the seriousness of this
was such that we felt the most important corrective measure was to
take steps to be certain that the physician did not get this misinforma-
tion, or it -did not continue. It apparently had taken. place at the

American. Academy: of Pediatrics. This is- why we took this step to
most expeditiously determine as far as we could that the misinforma-
tion and oral detailing did not continue. ‘

- Now.in terms of other legal steps that might have been available, I
would like Mr. Goodrich to comment, if he cares to. C

Mr. GoopricH. The decision inthis case was made by Dr. Goddard
to call the president of Pfizer about the detailing. The Pfizer presi-
dent. immediately reacted to say that he would send a telegram the

same day to all of this force to bring about correction. = o
_ That was done, and that was satisfactory to Dr. Goddard, who was
responsible for the agency at that time. It was concurred in by me
and by others. : e

' Senator Hatrrerp. Who made the decision to. permit this visual
aid material to be-used? .

* Dr. Mincuew. For the purpose of informing the detail men?

Senator HATFIELD. Yes. . o

Dr. Mincuew. This was a decision made in the Bureau of Medicine.

Senator Harrierp. By whom % : S

Dr. Mincuew. Dr. Ley andme. - : :

Dr. McCreery. Mr. Gordon, may I have the microphone again?-

; »Senaii;)r Hatrierp. Just a minute. He had a series of questions. Just

second. : o :

Dr. McCreery. Yes. I asked him if he would yield the microphone,
Senator. -~~~ . - : ~ :

Senator Hatrierp. Well, I happen to be chairman.

Dr. McCreerY. May I ask you? - : IR

Senator HaTrrerp. Just a moment.. Just as soon as Mr. Gordon com-
pletes. Will you finish your questions first and then we will be happy
to. , O . T

Dr. MoCLEzRY. Thankyou.
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Mr. Goroon. What would be your attitude regarding new legislation
that would make it a misdemeanor for any detail man or other repre-
selgcativze of a firm to make a false or misleading oral statement about
a drug? : : : e :

Mr., GoopricH. We wouldn’t have any recommendation on: legisla-
tion and couldn’t until it went through the regular system, you know,
through the agency, and so forth. But in terms have we considered that
as a legislative need ; we have not. SO : C

We have in regufations already the authority to classify a-drug as
misbranded if it 1s orally represented for a condition for which 1t is
not_labeled; and that would result in the product being misbranded
and it would be a misdemeanor. So we would think that legislation
youare talking about would not be neoessargr. : S

Mcr. Gorpon. You think it is covered now ¢

Mr. GoobricH. I think so. : P S

- Mr. Goroon. How many legal actions has the FDA initiated in the
last 5 years based on violations of -section 502(£) (1) in advertising
of prescription drugs? R

r. Goobricu. None, I believe,

Mr. Gorpon. Can you tell us why ? ‘ : :

Mr. GoopricH. Because we have been concerning ourselves with the
higher priority . problems, one, with the full disclosure regulations
second with the advertising, third with review of effectiveness for all
drugsapproved between 1938 and 1962. : L '

‘We have initiated an exploratory program into the field of detailing,
and when those results are in, we will be ready to move into that
area. : : SEER

But we considered our first priority to deal with the adequaciesand
the truthfulness of the claims, and second, the kind of promotion that
was going to the physician in great volume both in direct mailing-and
in advertising. That has occupied our attention in termsof priorities.
We did learn about this oral detailing in the case of Vibramycin by a
report from a physician, and the Commissioner took it up with:the
president of the firm._ . S

Senator: Harrmrp. Would ‘you state your name, please? -

Dr. McCreery. I am Dr. Robert S. McCleery. At the moment, I am
Acting Deputy Director of the Bureau of Medicine, Senator Hatfield.

At the time of the events in question, I was in charge of the Division
of Medical Advertising. I, too, am interested that the record be correct,
and show the events and the nature of what it is we are discussing.

For the sake of the record, I think it should be pointed out in rela-
tion to your last statement, Senator Hatfield, that we this morning
submitted a series of documents which I have reason to believe you
have not had the opportunity to see. .

The -judgment that you reached as to the quality of the decision
of the Bureau of Medicine in its agreement to allow Pfizer to use
this in their training sessions I think could not be well inférmed until
you hiad a chance to study the documents;: . : A

We feel that the record would show that the company made an
agreement and that we have documentary evidence to show that we
have reason to believe that the top management of the company kept
its commitment to make sure that this improper detail piece was not
used by their detail men.
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Senator Hatriern. Doctor, are these the documents you are refer-
ring to as it related to the involvement here as to whether there was
judgment used in letting the company go ahead? Are these the docu-
ments ou are referringto?

cCreErY. Yes, but there are also some letters there which you
ha,ve ot had the opportunity to see, and I just wanted the record to
show that I feel you have not had a chance to. study the record '

Senator Hatrrero. These will be carefully studled ‘

- Dr. MoCreery. Thank you.

Senator Hatrierp. They have been studied enough to. understand
tha.t they are visual aid ma,terlals that were not correct in their pres-
entation, that is in their original presentation to you, and that
required certa.ln changes to be made if they were to use them in tl elr
detail men’s conference to introduce this drug.

Dr. McCreery. That isnot correct, Senator, but 2o ahead. :

Senator Hatrierp. And that they were to ‘correct or-make the cor-
rectlons according to your requirements, accordmg to Mr. Gordon our
man here, our counsel.

I am saying to you that based on the fact that. these were matemals
which were presented even though they were in corrected form, as
you have pasted little things in here, that I feel that there was a judg-
ment, a poor judgment used in making these materials, using these
materials that would not be a permanent part of the promotional
program.

That is all T am saying, and I would hold the opinion: that it was
poor judgment by your agency or maybe by you personally, I don’t
know. But we are not dealing here with facts but a matter of ]ud,%
ment. I am just indicating to you in my judgment, you have obviously
indicated to me what your judgment has been.

"+ Dr. McCrerry. Thank you. o

Senator HATFIELD, ATe there any’ other questlons now or statements
or comments? =

- Mr. Gordon, do you have anythmg else?

Mr. Goroon. No. ’

Senator Harrrero. We will adjourn untll tomorrow morning at
9:30 inthe same room.

( The supplementa,l mformatlon submltted by Dr. Mlnchew follows )

CHAS Prizer & Co., INC by
N a - O e New York, N.Y., August16 1967.
Re Vibramyecin, § 148z. 3 and § 148z4. G
AraN B, SMrre, M.D,, -
Acting Deputy Director Division of Anti-Infective Drugs, Office of New Drugs,
* . Bureau of M. edicim, Food and Drug Administration, Washington, D.C.

DeaAr DR. SMITH: We are submitting for your review the proposed Vibramycin
visual -aid and the Vibramyein Dosage Galculator, whxch we intend to utilize in
the promotion:of: Vibramycin,

Sincerely yours, .
. ' M. G ADAIB, :
- FDA Liaiscm Department
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[Cover]
TaE ABSOleING STorY, OF Vn‘;m_uwm“ DOXYOYOLINE
NEW FROM PFIZER RESEARCH

Vlbramycin doxycycline once-a-day dosage . :

Vibramy<¢in is the newest advanée in tetracycline research .a unique homo-
log of oxytetracycline and methaecycline, )

In dosage and absorption (eaption for art) developed for eﬂiciency
. Vibra;nycmn (doxycycline)—an efficient oral broad-spectrum antibiotic in

erms. o

Serum concentrations of Vibramycin peak at a rate which approaches that of
a tetracycline I.M. injection indicating the great absorption from the-G.I. tract.

Long half-life and slow urinary clearance of Vibramyein allow you to prescribe
it on a one-dose-a-day basis after the first day. -

The lowest daily dose of any oral tetracycline. .

Minimal dose related G.1. side effects.” v

May be administered with meals or milk withoutloss of activity

‘Since Vibramycin (doxyeycline) is a member of the tetracycline series of anti-
biotics, it may be expected to be useful in the treatment of infections which re-
spond to other tetracyclines. These include the following infections when caunsed
by susceptible organisms.

The broad-spectrum range iof Vibramycin® (doxycyeline) activity

Site of infection - . .+ . 7. ndications : Puthogens (susceptible strains)
Ear, nose, and throat......-..; ........ Pharyngitis . . Pneumococcus :
“Tonslilitis : Beta-hemolytic streptneoocus
Otitis Media tar fr ococcus :
. Sinusitis . . o uenzae
Lower répiratory tract.:. .. ... __ Sm ie-lobe pmumonla . Pneumeococcus
. . . Multilobe pnsnmonla S 4Streptocoocus. i
Bronchopneumonia H. influe
o S Bronchitis - R Klobslella pnoumoniae i
Soft tissue_ ... ._......... S, Impetigo . Staph. aureus
) : S Furunculosis : "+ Staph. albus
Cellululs ) .. Streptococcus
Abse: E. coli
Infected wounds . Klebsiella-Aerobacter group
Paronychia )
Genitourinary tract.. ... coooo.. ..l Pyelonephrltis Klebsiella-Aerobacter group
Cystitis E. coll
Urethritis Enterococcus
. Staphylococcus
Streptogoceus
) Neisseria gonorrhoeae
Other areas; -
Ophthalmic- infections........... Gonococei :
Staphylococci ..
. H. influenzae
Gastrointestinal infections.......... E. histolytica . C “.: Salmonella
Shigella Pathogenic E. coli
Miscellaneons................_... Bacteroides Donovania granulomatis
: Brucella
I’histerll i (Eato : Pastoufellla
plasma pneumoniae nagent, -Psittaco:
lzw Rickettsia
8. nnthracls H. pertussis
N. meningitidis ) C. welchii
Proteus " Treponema
Pseudomonas

1 {n_combination with streptomycin. R
Note: Vibramycin (doxycycline) may be useful in the treatment of acne vulgaris and acm conglobata

‘With Vibramycin® (doxycycline) the lowest effective dose.

The ‘Key: Efficient absorption . . . as reflected in high blood levels—even in
the critical first hour.

After 45 minutes, Vibramyein blood levels are higher than those proyvided by
I.M. injection of tetracycline * in 15 human subjects :

1 During passa; fe through the body a fraction of each antibiotic is metabolized thus lower-
ing the amount of active antibiotic recoverable after an oral dose.
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Vlbramycm Tetracycline
1 0 mg.

(oral) Ny

meg./ml. -meg./ml.
0,727 L1
1.013 6
1.244 751
1. 405 715
1.562 702
1,494 - 657
1.462 . 842

As demonstrated by excretion studies in test animals urlnary excretion study *
indicates significantly greater G.I. absorption of Vibramycin—The percentage of
the oral dose recovered in urine of mice relative to the amount recovered after an
LIV. dose is _8.5—5 times greater than these other tetracyclines Oral and IV
doses were equivalent. .

RELATIVE ABSOBPTION VALUES

) . . RN vPercent
Doxycycline e i (1]
Methacycline e e - 21
Demethylchlortetracycline : 19
Tetracycline - : . 13

‘With Vibramycin, antibacterial effect demonstrated in eXperimentail animal
studies—Survival Time Studies in mice reflect rapid therapeutic concentrations
of Vibramycin® (doxycycline) in the critical first hour of therapy.

THE TEST .

1. Hundreds of mice were inoculated with an amount of bacteria.that was
known to be lethal without treatment ( either Staph aureus or Past, multocida).
The two groups were kept separate.

2. At one-half hour after the:lethal inoculation, four groups of 10 mxce “each
were taken from each group and an antibiotic was orally administered. The anti-
biotics given and the dosage administered are listed below.

8. The same procedure was followed at 1 hour after the lethal inoculatlon and
at intervals as indicated on the charts.

4edAfter a waiting period of 4 days, the animals surviving in each group were
not

5. From the percentage of animals surviving at the various time mtervals be-
tween the inoculation of the lethal quantity of bacteria and the oral administra-
tion of each antibiotic, the Survival Times was calculated. (Survival Times is
that time at which, with ‘the dosage administered, 50 per cent of ‘the animals
would have survived.) L

THE RESULTS

‘Pathogen : Stdph. aureus.
Percent of animals surviving after 4 days.

Oral Doge

Time in hours from inoculation to administration of drug: (myg./Ky.)

[ ~Vibramycin ———— 6.25
[0 . demethylchlortetracycline e et e e e e e e e e e 12,5
[0~ tetracycline ___. - s veee 12,5

Note Tetracycline was not administered at the one-half hour mterval
Pathogen . Past. multocida. = )

“ Percent of animals surviving. o >lD .
(g7 08¢

Time in hours from inoeulation to admmlstration of drug R (mg./Kg.)
[ Vibramyecin e 2. 12,5
d demethylchlortetracyclme - : : sin 0 B0
[J tetracycline - ST S 50

1 During ‘passage through the body a fraction of each antibiotic is metabolized thus lower-
ing the amount of active antibiotic recoverable after an oral dose
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 The ‘Survival Time Studies, while involving a limited number of organisms,
resemble the ¢linical situation in that the infection is well established before
antibiotics are administered.

The conclusion : )

-1. An important factor in protecting test animals is the rapidly attained
therapeutic concentrations of Vibramycin., (Mice infected with Staph aureus
are generally moribund about four hours after inoculation.)

2, Even at a fraction of the dosage of other tetracycline antlbiotlcs tested,
Vibramyein provided a greater and more persistent ¢chemotherapeutic effect,. .

“With Vibramycin® (doxycycline)—-—Excellent therapeutic results in humans
fover 909 clinical successrate]:-

I R i oo, Clinical response: . . Percent
Diagnostic group = " AR —— - - succoss :
R g Favorable - ' - Poor < Totalt: < -

Lower respiratory infections___.__.. 172 n 183 .94
Upper respiratory infections 143 11 158 93
Soft-tissue infections. . ... PR 133 . 8 141 94
Genitourinary infections._ - 57 19 76 ’ 75
I (go | inf 175 14 189 93
Miscellaneous INFECtIONS..... .- -..<ooauommieosmen oo ) 3. - 34 9]

Total. ..ooo e oo e L T LR

Note For criteria used in evaluating resuits of thetapy, see end of brochure. k

Summary of side effects in patients treated with Vlbramycin" (doxycycline)
not all of whom met the criteria established for efficacy :

Number Number

Side Effect of cases Side Effect—Continued of cases
- Nausea . 24| Flare-up of colitis._____.__ 1
Vomiting - ... :13 Glossitis : IR |
Diarrhea . ________ 8 Stomatitis - cioooulirln : g

* .. Photosensitivity - _.___.___ 7 Nail discoloration
‘Dermatitis _ o __ 4

As with other tetracyclines, elevation of SGOT or SGPT values anemia, neu-
tropénia, eosinophilia or elevated BUN have been reported, the signiﬁcance of
which is not known gt this time.

“With Vibramycin®—Minimal untoward reactious in the Iower G.I. tract as
confirmed by the occurrence of only .8 cases among the patients treated,.

The Key : efficient absorption: -

Since absorption of Vibramycin is high, 4 minimal quantity of antibiotie
is left in the G.I. tract. This would suggest the possibility of a lesser likeli-
hood of monilial or bacterial overgrowth. i

Vibramycin :

With Vibramycin® (doxycyecline)—Lowe degree of binding with calcium
than any other tetracycline analogue

Per cent of binding with calcium? (Based on in vitro studies) with egual
amounts of each antibiotic:

Vibramycin . 190.0
Oxytetracycline 36.0
Methacycline .89:56
Tetracycline 89.5
Demethylchlor-tetracycline 4.5

This study would suggest that less Vlbramycm is bound to. bones or teeth, .
With Vibramycin® (doxycyecline)—The lowest effective dose—-aonce a day after
the first day
The Key : Long half-life:
Half-life of Vibramycin is s1gn1ﬁcantly longer than that of other agents—
based on single dose studies

Doxyeyline 15.1 * hours (4)

Demethylchlortetacycline, 12.7 haurs(4)

Tetracycline, 8.2 hours (5).

2211¥Vith multiple dosing, the cumulativie half-life has been reported to be approximately
ours.
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Vibramycin owes its-long half-life to s
14 that of tetracycline. :
Average renal clearance (As a percen of creatinine clearance)
Vibramycin, 12.0(4)
Demethylchlortetracycline, 26.8(4)
Tetracycline, 61.0(5)
‘With Vibramyecin—Serum levels are the: peutlc around the clock(l)
‘The Key : Efficient absorption and long half-life.
Average serum levels of Vibramyecin in hgymans.
And Vibramyein levels usually persist 36 hours after cessation of therapy
iﬁith Vibramycin—absorption relativelyl unaffected in the presence of food or
m
Plasma levels of dowycycline and DMCT lafter oral ingestion of the drugs, fast-
ing, and with foods in human subjects.
(Adapted from Rosenblatt, J. E., Ba
W. M. M.(4)
After the first day of therapy . . . the
form.
* Vibramycin® doxycycline once-a-day d
developed for efficiency.

VIBRAMYCIN® HYCLATE CAPSULES POXYCYCLINE RYCLATE

renal clearance—% that of DMCT,

tt, J. E., Brodie, J. L. and Kirby,
ly one-dose-a-day tetracycline in oral

ge. In dosage and absorption . . .

Day 1 Day 2 Day 3 Subsequent days

Usuql adult dosage. . 2 caps. b.i.d. (200 mg.). 2 caps/day (100 mg)... 2 caps/day (100 mg.)._. 2 caps/day (100 mg.)

" gl(;:te: Vibramycin® Hyclate Capsules contain doxycycline hycla eqtiivaient to 50 mg. doxycycline. Available in bottles
of 50.

Vibramycin® Monohydrate for Oral Suspelsion doxycycline monohydrate,
Recommended dosage for children:
First day of treatment—2 mg./1b. of bbdy weight divided into two doses.
Subsequent days—1 mg./lb. of body weight given as single daily dose or
divided into two doses.
For more severe infections—up to 2 mgl/Ib. of body weight. .

Vibramycin Monohydrate (doxycycline nohydrate) is available as a dry
power for oral suspension containing, when] reconstituted, doxcycline monohy-
drate equivalent to 25 mg, of doxycycline/5 cp. (each teaspoonful), with a pleas-
ant tasting, raspberry flavor : 2 oz. bottles.

Vibramycin® (doxycycline)—an efficient
terms of . '

Serum concentrations of Vibramycin peak ht a rate which approaches that of
a tetracycline I.M. injection indicating the gjeat absorption from the G.I. tract.

Long half-life and slow urinary clearance of Vibramycin allow you to prescribe
it on a one-dose-a-day basis after the first day. :

The lowest daily dose of any oral tetracycling.

Minimal dose related G.I1. side effects,

May be administered with meals or milk witRout loss of activity.

ral broad-spectrum antibiotic in

In dosage and absorgition . . .
Developed for Effiriency

REFERENCES

1. Research data on ﬁle, Pfizer Medical Depgrtment, Pfizer Laboratorles
2. English, A.R. and Lynch, J.E.: Proc. Soc] Exp. Biol. Med. : to be published.
3. Clinical data submitted to F. D A. Availalile to physicians on request, Medi-
cal Department, Pfizer Laboratories,
4. Rosenblatt, J. K., Barrett, J. E., Brodie, §J. L. and Kirby, W. M. M.: Anti-
microbial Agents and Chemothempy—1%6 pp. }34-141.
5. Kunin, C. M., Dornbush, A .C. and Finland,|M. : J. Clin. Invest. 38 :1950, Nov.,

1959.
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CRITERIA. FOR EVALUATING CLINICAL RESULTS

UPPER AND LOWER RESPIRATORY INFECTIONS

Soft-tissue Infections
Miscellaneous infections S )
Favorable responses: Includes those designated as “good” or “satisfactory.”.
© @ood—patient showed definite favorable . response. to. doxyeyclme therapy
with prompt alleviation of symptoms.-
Satisfactory——patient showed beneficial response, but the duration of
_symptoms was longer than might have been expected with-a good response.
Poor responses : Cases in which it was felt there was no response, or a worsen-
ing of symptoms..

Infections of the gemtourma,ry tract

Favorable responses: Includes those desighated as ‘‘good” or “satisfactory.”

Good responses: Those in which clinical symptoms such as fever, back pain,
dysuria, frequency, urgency, etc., are relieved promptly and pyuria cleared. )

Satisfactory responses : Those in which there was relief or alleviation of some
of the presenting symptoms and a reduction but no complete clearing of pyuria.

Poor responses : Those in which there was no significant effect on the symptoms
and no appreciable change in pyuria.

Science for the world's well-being® (Pfizer logo) Since 1849 Pfizer Labora-
tories Division, Chas, Pfizer & Co., Inc. New York, New York 10017 p159X67 (c)
1967, Chas. Pfizer & Co., Inc. Prmted in U.S.A. Issued e
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oxycydl P

an efficient oral broad-spectrum
antibiotic in terms of...
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Site of infection Indications Pathogens {Susceptible Straing)
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After 45 minufes, Vibramycin blood levels are higher than tkasa provided by
1.M. injection of tetracycline in 1 5L ! ,

“ doxyeyding 100 my. {orel meg, /. . M ‘ 1wn.mmmm .
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Urinary axcmfoﬁ study® indicates significantly
greater G.1. absorption of vammycin-—
th pemaamge of the oral dose recovered in urine of mice
‘ relative fo the amount recovered after an

V dose is 3.3-5.4 times ‘greater than these other mmcycfmes.
‘ anl and |V, doses were equivalent, ,

. racion of each antibiotie I mataboilzed, - .
ng ﬁ« amount of aetive. nnﬂbiwc twmrahh aﬂa« on arai &om
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) qbéorphon relc:hvely |
unaffected in the presen e
ef ffaod or milk ‘

Flasma Ieve!s of doxycychne und DMCT after oral mgestmn of the dwgs,
fasting; and with foods inhuman subm:is

S : T Food ‘ : food und
Feisting Mon-dairy Skim Miltk Homog, Mitk

Hows 04 B 0 48 Codg oA
sesenrsesinne doxyeycine (100 mg. orally} - DMCT {300 mg. orally)
{Adupted fromRosenblan, 1. E., Borrent L E, ‘ B,rmﬁe, L4 and Kicby, W.M, M
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after the first doy of therapy...

the only one-dose-a-day broad-spectrum

oxycycline

antibiotic in oral form

In dosage and absorption veloped for efficiency
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Vibramycin' tdaxycycima)

Description: Vibramyein (doxyeyeline): is & now bmdupmmm antis

3595

- w«mingm i mat (mwmm mm; oven nmcnl ﬁmm m Jead o

t from system| of the. drug
Vi y and imy. , fower than usunl dm; ur. m&\m-d and
Th xr i Vlbwmycln {d
i f this fightsyel powder is q6-deoxy-5-oxy.
Vibramyeif 1 the 4 useful As with dhdr Mmey-dimu, \ﬂmumm w&fm) may form &
it sble tetracyclinese ity stable caleium complex in any bone-forming Hssos, though in vitro it
greater i ract and s mpabﬂity for binds calelum less strongly than othier fel

n shown fo be aclive in vitte against both grom-postive and
ative rgmimm In vive mhm prohuhn studies [PDgg) 1n

__of in vivo aniibaclerial activity. Because of these
| effectiveness can be dchieved by once-diday mointenance dos
 Vibramycin (doxycycling] in therapsutic doses, given once dally,

produce serum activily usually pumi fing. for 24 w 36 hours after. dis-

continyation of therapy.

. Vibramycin (doxyéycline] Has xmm administored ta 60 nama! volune.
| teers for 70 days ot o dose of 200 mg./day without evidence of in-

crensed foxicity,

Studiss rewmd 16 dute indicate that the nhmrpﬁﬂh of Wauvﬁﬁt
{doxycycline] is not notably inflbenced by the ingestion of food or milk,
\whhﬁ do impoir the absorption of cerluin other mmmmu, c

Animal Phummlww As with other tetracyclines, al &m areoter
| those recommeanded for humdn usage, Vibramycin (¢
Wuca émc!m«im of animal thyroid gland efol immwiug of
e 1d humans hes disclosed n!mamum of | myrordﬁm;tﬁiu
, at  high

eyl
tive in The tmﬂmnt ofa \mmy of infections «
mambaﬁu bactaria,
ja and bronchopneumonic

<us, H. Influenzae, and Kiebsislla pneumonias,
Other lmﬂmm Yract Infections: Pharyngitls, tensillitis, ﬁm‘ madi
. bronchitis and sinusitis coused by susceptible strains. of f-h amnlﬂh:
Streptococcus, Slaphylocaceys, Praumococcus, and H, influenzae,
Genitourinery Tract Infsctions: Pyeloneph: sphritis h!m ursthritis caused
by susceptible strains of the Kiehsiello-Aerobacter group, £, coll, Enterc.
ccus, Staphylocoscus, Streplococcus, and Neisseric gonorrhoeae, Gono
coceal urethritls In the mufs ‘has been effectively ireated by ijrnn;}e:ﬂa

. ReHions: Vibranyel (tosyeyetinet 1s u broal spactrim ot ok

tracyelines.
Though not Gbserved in clinical sludles 16 date um! unill evidence to
~ the conirary develops, it shovid be anficipated that, like other m
. cyclines, the use of Vibramycin !dexyeyﬂhﬁ ﬂuﬂna mm ﬂmhpmm
et trimaster of pregnancy, neo) and sdrly child
cause discoloration of teeth (ysllow-gra
 sifect is more commonly assoriated with long-term use of the dmn, but
| hus been known fo occur with ireaimént of short duration,
Ineretsed intescranial prassure with h\ﬂvdmw
. sorved In infants feceiving mmmm duses of
thé mechanism of this phenom n
have disappedred rapidly upon -
. Cerlgin hy;omcmmv» ix«dmdwh moy. Mﬁpcymbﬁymm reae.
Hon precipitated by exposire 1o direct sunlight durin $hl
_ drug. This reaction moy alse be produced by dihier tetracycling deriva
tives anid s usuolly of the photoallergic type. Tadividuals with a history
. uf photosensifivity reactions should be Instructod to ‘aveid axposure o
irect sunlight while uUnder freatment with tetracycline dmuu, and treak.
ment xhautd ﬁa dnmﬁnud at hm wvidence of skin discomfo)

iy
«rumi\ of mntnmamiblq omnim, &‘mﬂnﬂ! observation of the Ba-
 resistant Mm}amﬂﬁpmxg the antibiotic sho

i
first doy of nwﬁm«m ‘
by a meintentince &f‘::ﬁ 1 mw.fauw
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CHas. PrizeR & Co., INC.,
New York, N.Y., September 1}, 1967.
Re Vibramycin. : )
ROBERT 8. McCLEERY, M.D.,
Director, Division of M edical Advertising, Bureaw of M edicine,
Food and Drug Administration, Washington, D.C.

DEeAR Dr. MoCLEERY : Pursuant to our telephone discussion of ‘September 13,
1967, we are submitting herein the visual aid for Vibramycin as clarified in ac-
cordance with our discussion. Also included herein is the dosage calcula‘tor which
we feel is in line with our discussions concerning the visual aid. :

In our telephone conversation you suggested that I indicate to you what course
of action we would take concerning the previously submitted, but not now ap-
proved, promotional material. With regard to the original file card, which you
have in draft copy and which we printed, you will recall that Mr. G. B. Stone
stated that it would not be used by our Sales Representative in the form in -which
it is now printed. We have taken further steps to clarify certain statements in
the file card in order to have it coincide with the information in the visual aid.
Because of the need to leave something with the physician, under separate cover
we are submitting another file card which consists of the package msert and dos-
age statement page which you have reviewed in our visual aid.

With regard to the compendium which we submitted, I have been requested to
state that we would request your concurrence that we be permitted to use this
compendium for the same period of time that we are now using the original visual
aid. This compendium is primarily for use by the Professional Sales Representa-
tive for use in discussion with hospital representatlves It is not to be left with
the physician until we have clarified the pomts in questlon and have received
your-approval for its use. . ;

Sincerely yours,
©- 'J. P. ATERNO,
M anayer, FDA Liaison Depwrtment
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Vibram

doxycycline

In dosage and absarption veloped for efficiency

81-280 O-68-pt. 9—5
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xycyclme |

an efficient oral broad-spectrum
antibiotic in terms of...
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the
broad-spectrum
range of

loxycycline
activity
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Site of infection Indications Pathogens (Susceptible Strains}
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CLINICAL SITUATION.
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1

after the first day of therapy ...

the only one-dose-a-day broad-spectrum
i

antibiotic in oral form®

In dosage and absorption veloped for efficiency
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3617

Refersnves: 1. Research data on Tile, Pfizer Medical Depariment, Plizer
rator nglish, A, R, and Lynch, . E.s Proc. Soc, Exp. Biol, Med,
14,386, 1967, 3 Cilnicat dota on file, Piizer Mac
able to hy:l:tm on chv»
B w.

lical Department,
. 4. Rosenblati;
micrablal Agents
for m::rahh'lugy.

Clin, mm :unvuo,m
teriau, M.: presented at Ini. Cong, Chtmmtv‘.\"mnu,)vm 26-July 1, WU
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CHuAs. Prizer & Co,, INC.,
New York, N.Y., October 6, 1967.
Re Vibramycin—§ 148z. 3 and § 148z. 4.
ROBERT 8. McCLEERY, M.D., . s : :
Director, Division of Medical Advertising, Bureaw of Medicine, Food and Drug
Administration, Washington, D.C. o L

‘DEAR DR, McCLEERY : We refer.you to your meetings with Mr. Aterno and Dr.
Trout on September 5 and September 6, 1967 in regard to Vibramycin. i

As a result of these meetings Dr. Ley gave us permission to use the existing
Vibramyein visual aid and compendium for a period of one month from the date
of approval (September 14, 1967) and we were then to replace that visual with
the new revised visual aid.

During the coming week of October 9, 1967 the new visual aids will be sent to
our sales force. Upon receipt of the revised visual aid the detailman will return
his copy to his District Manager and will sign a return sheet. The visual aid,along
with the compendium, will then be returned to the company where they will
be destroyed. T

Sincerely yours,
. M. G. ADAIR,
FDA Liaison Department.
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In dosage and obsorption eloped for efficiency
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an efficient oral broad-spectrum
antibiotic in terms of...
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o infected with Staph. aureus are
glly moribund within 4
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- Binding : ) ‘ ﬁnﬁy phate
in an aqueous solution of the antibiofi ,pemmmfﬂmﬂmﬁcrmumhgm

. solution was measured by ultraviolst assay, and comparative binding was
als demans?rmedbyrewmﬁuomsﬁsnwéf etrsam&wﬁbmm
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Description: Vie, uuwﬂ  (dox 'mui w broad
" biotic ynthetically derived from -mmw / avellable ay
i Manebydmh {doxycycling monoliydrate] and Yibram ye
 (doxycyciins hydrochloride hemlethanolate hemihydrate). The chemical
!'\fmﬁw erptalling (av6:deoxy-fiok)
imycin {doxyeyeline) possesses the foliowldg useful
properties not observed with pmdnaw mullwbk wuw ¢ s
grenter nﬁmpﬁhu from the uuminmﬁm ity cal
once-a-day maintencncs dosage. -

lum complex in o Tissue,
binds calcium I#ss strongly thdp othe cyslings,
ot observed in clinicel 3

 AcHons: ﬂbmyﬁ»f {doxytyeli broad-
has been shiow m»";um ogainst both gram.
. gramne ﬂw;m. In vive animol: profection stud W i

. g.,m.

" mice and -ﬂmtw elinical use In’ man Have: m&mﬂ

: aycycline) is o potent and i
i Vibramycin (doxycycline) dmm

of in vivo, nnﬁm;;h! aeu\etly an of these factors, Iﬁdﬂinﬂﬂc

- animals and hmum disdl

. 5, given. ém;dd will
< produce serum activily usvally nmmtny 21 1 36 ibmnlm
. “%"“““mia‘i’ Seine) by Ban ot
xycycline]
tears for 70 days {?: dose ‘mg/
creased foxid

mﬂ}u .
studies, Also, as with oiher | m&wm» ot relatively high
# ovfdon&o‘oihwchihﬂyﬁ«; nmdjndbgw signs

infestinal infoleranice have been seen in both dogs and menkeys.
Indications: Vibramycin Iﬂvmyﬂlnﬂ hm k«n found nmm&yw(ﬁ
tive in th by susceptible
strains of gram m o
le and multilobe

H, influe d Kleb _pneumoniae,

Pharynglti
. ‘bronchitly and isinusifls caused b;r wfbl«
" Streptotoccus, Staphylococcus, Preumocos it

_ Genitaurinary Tract InfecHons: Mmﬁdlmwﬁtﬂ» efhiritis coused
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VIBRAMYCIN®

MONOHYDRATE AND HYCLATE (DOXYCYCLINE MONOHYDRATE AND HYCLATE) | ..

Description.... ... ... ok i min Faees aeen P niar e ia PRI
./Vibramyein :(doxycyeline) -is a new: broad-spectrum antibiotic. synthetically
derived from methacycline, available as Vibramycin: Monoyhdrate (doxyeycline;
monoyhdrate) and Vibramycin-Hyclate (doxycycline hydrochloride ‘hemiethano-
late hemihydrate). The c¢hemical:designation of this light-yellow.crystalline pow-.
der is: a-6-deoxy-5-oxytetracycline.. Vibramycin '(doxyeycline): possesses. the fol-
lowing uséful properties not-observed with previously: available tetracyclines.: its’
greater absorption from the gastrointestinal tract and its capability. for. once-a-.
day maintenance dosage. .
Actions . . L
“Vibramyein (dexycyeline) is a brogid-spectrum antibiotic and has been shown
to be active-in vitro against both gram-positive and gram-negative organisms.
In vivo animal protection studies (PDy) in mice and extensive clinical use in
man have verified that Vibramycin (doxycycline) is a potent and ‘effective
antibiotic.: oot s o elie naieie wern pnbu St s U
Vibramyecin: (doxyeycline) .differs. from:other tetracyclines by virtue -of.its.
greater absorption ‘after oral administration and ‘prolonged.duration of in vivo
antibacterial activity. Because-of these factors, therapeutic effectiveness.can be
achieved by once-a-day maintenance dosage. ;Vibramyein. (doxycycline) in. thera-
peutic doses, given ‘once ‘daily, will: produce serum activity usually. persisting for
24 to 86 hours after discontinuation of therapy. .o, oo wvgnss coon s,
Vibramyecin- (doxycycline): has-been administered to.60:normal v unteers: for
70 days at a-dose of 200 mg./day without:evidence:of .increased toxieity. ... ...
Studies reported to-date indicate that the absorption -of Vibramyein ( doxycy-
cline)- is mot-notably:influenced by the ingestion: of food or milk, which do impair
the-‘absorption of certain other tetracyclines. ... .= Gl e

Animal “Pharindcology ~ * AT A I S e R
. As with other tetracyclines; at doses greater than those recommended’ for
human usage, Vibramycin  (doxycycline) produces discoloration of animal thy-
roid glands. Careful monitoring of animals and humans has disclosed no ab-
normalities of thyroid function studies. Also, as with other tetracyclines, at
relatively high oral doses, evidence of hepatotoxicity has been noted in dogs and
signs of gastro-intestinal intolerance has been’seen in both dogs and monkeys.
Indications i e e e S e T I T S E
“'Vibramyein ‘' (doxycycline) has been found clinically effective in‘the'treatment
of a variety of 'infections caused by suscéptible strains of grain-positive and
gram-megativé bacteria. = ¢ o e L I L L
Pneumonia.—Single and multilobe pneumonia and ‘bronchopneumonia due’to
susceptible strains of Pneumococcus, Streptococcus, Staphylococcus, H. Influenzae,
and Klebsiella pneumoniae. T
“'Other -Respiratory Tract Infections.—Pharyngitis, - tonsillitis, - otitis media,
pronchitis ‘and sinusitis caused by ‘susceptible :strains-of g-hemolytic Strepto-
eoceus, Staphylococeus, Pneumococeus; and H. Influenzae. © - 7 ot gn e
Genitourinary Tract Infections.—Pyelonephritis, cystitis, urethritis caused by

susceptible strains of ‘the’ Klebsiella-Aerobacter group,:Hiiicoli; Enterococcus,
Staphylococeus, Streptococeus, and Neisseria gonorrhew. «Gonococeal urethritis,
in ‘the male has been effectively treated by ‘Vibramycin (doxycyclinie) at-a dose of
100 mg. t.i.d. for & 'single day, but highest cure rates were achieved by a dose of
50 to 100 mg. bii.d. for two to four days. Adult females with acute gonorrheal in-
fections may require more extended therapy. G o
- Roft Tissue Infections—Impetigo, furunculosis, cellulitis, -absecess, infected
traumatic and postoperative wounds, paronychia; caused by susceptible -strains
of Staphylococcus. aurcus and: albus, Streptococeus, -H. coli, and. ‘the Klebsiella-
Aerobacter: group: In the treatment of soft tissue-infections, indicated surgical
procedures should be carried out in conjunction with Vibramycin (doxyeycline)
treatment. .. ;o o o T sieren by medtiieL s oS s e
‘Sinee - Vibramycin . (doxycycline): is a';member of the .tetracycline series of
antibiotics, it may be expected to be useful in the treatment of infections which
respond to other tetracyclines. These include infections caused by susceptible
organisms, such as:
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Ophthalmio Infections. ——Due to susceptible strams of Gonococci Staphylococci
and H. Influénzae. :

Gastrointestinal Infeotwns -—Due to susceptlble strams of such organisms as
B. histolytica, pathogenic, E. coli, and species of Shigella and Salmonella.: =
Misoellaneous.—Other infections ‘due to susceptible strains: of - Baecteroides,
Pa‘steurella, Brucella’ (in -combination with streptomyein), Psittacosis, Listeria;
Rickettsia,” Mycoplasma pnewmonioe (Baton dgent,. PPLO), H. Pertussis, B.
anthracis, ‘C. welchii, N: Mewingitidis, - spirochetes (Treponema), Donovania:
granulomatis, and prostatitis and trigonitis due- to Proteus or psuedomonas. ;

‘Vibramyein - (doxycyciine) may be useful m the -treatment of acne 'vu,lgao'is a.nd
acne’ conglobata. -

Contraindications

This drug is. contraindicated m mdimduals who have shown hypersensxtivity
to it : HERS. i ai sty

Wamxm,qs

If renal 1mpa1rment ex1st even usual doses may lead to excessive systemic,
accumulation of the drug and possible hepatic toxxcity ‘Under: such conditions,
lower than usual doses are indicated and if treatment is prolonged, Vlbramycin
(doxyeycline) ‘Serum level ‘determinations may: be:advisable.: - )

As with other tetracyclines, ‘Vibramyecin (doxycyclme) may for'm a stable
calcium complex in any bone-'formmg tissue, though m mtro it binds calclum Iess
strongly than other tetracyciines ;

Though: fiot observed in clinical studies to date and until evidence vto the con
trary develops, it should be ‘anticipated that, like other tetracyclines, the use of
Vibramyein (doxycyclme) during tooth development:(last/trimester of pregnancy,
neonatal period; and ‘early ‘childhood) may .cause discoloration:of teeth (yellow-
gray-brownish). This tetracycline effect is' more commonly :associated: with-long
(tlerm use of the drug, but has been known to occur with. treatment of short

uration.

Increased 1ntracranial presgure ‘Wwith bulging fontanellea has been observed in
infants’ receivmg therapeutic doses of tetracyclines. Although ‘the mechanism'of
this phenomenon is unknown, the sighs and symptoms have disappeared rapidly
upon cessation of treatme with 110 sequelae.

Oertam hypersensmve indlviduals may develop a photodynamxc ‘reaction ‘pre-
cipitated by exposure to diréct sunlight during the use of this drug. This
reaction may also be produced by other tetracycline derivatives and is usually of
the. photoallergic type. Individuals with a history of photosensitivity reactions
should be. instructed to.:avoid exposure to direct sunlight while under treat-
ment with tetracycline drugs, ‘and treatment should be, discontmued at ﬁrst
ev1dence of skin discomfort S R O S

Precautions

+The: use of antibiotics may occasionally result-in overgrowth of nonsusceptible
organisms. ‘Constant observation of the patient is essential. If a resistant infec-
tion appears, the antibiotic should be dxscontinued a.nd. approprlate therapy
mstituted

“When treating gonorrhca»m which 1es1ons of: pnmary or aecondary syphihs are
suspected, ‘proper:: -diagnostic . procedures, including. dark-field . examinations,
‘should be -utilized. -In-all.. cages: in 'which : concomitant: syphilis .is suspected,
monthly seroiogical tests should be made for a.t 1east four months 5

Advers Reactions ‘

< Nausea, vomiting, dmrrhea vagimtis and dermatitxs, as: well as reactions ofan
allergic nature may occur: hut are rare. Glossitis, stomatitis;:proctitis, onycholysis
and discoloration of ‘the nails may- rarely occur during tetracycline thérapy as
with ‘other ‘antibiotics: If severe adverse reactions, mdividual idiosynemsy, or
allergy occur, discontinue medication. i

As with other tetracyclines, elevation of SGOT or SGPT vaiues anomia,
neutropenia,’ eosinophilia or -elevated: BUN have: been reported the sngniﬁcance
of which is not kown at this time :
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Dosage

 The usual dose of Vibramycin (doxycycline) is 200 mg. on the first day of
treatment (administered 100 mg. every 12 hours) followed by a maintenance dose
of 100 mg./day. The maintenance dose may be administered as a single dose, or
as 50°mg. every 12 hours. In the management of more severe infections (par-
ticularly chronic ‘infections of the urinary tract), 100 mg, every 12 hours is
recommended. The reécommeénded dosage schedule: foi children -weighing 100
pounds or less is'2 mg./1b. of body weight divided into two doses on the first day
of treatment, followed by 1 mg./lb. of body weight given as a single daily dose
or divided into two doses, on subsequent days. For more severe infections up to 2
mg./1b. of body weight may be used. For children over 100 1bs. the usual adult
dose should be used. i ‘ '

Therapy should be continued beyond the time that symptoms and fever have
subsided. It should be noied, however, that effective antibacterial levels.are
usually present 24 or 36 hours following discontinuativn of Vibramycin (doxy-
cycline). When used in streptococcal infections, therapy should be continued for
10 days' to prevent.the development of rheumatic fever or glomerulonephritis. -

Studies reported to date indicate that the absorption of Vibramycin (doxy-
cycline) unlike’ certain other tetracyclines, is not markedly influenced by simul-
taneous ingestion of:food or milk.: . T, o S :

Simultaneous administration of aluminum hydroxide gel given with tetra- .
cycline antibiotics including Vibramycin (doxycycline) has been shown to de-
crease absorption. ) . : o .
Supply L . ‘

‘Vibramycin Hyclate (doxycycline hyclate) is available as capsules containing
doxycycline hyclate equivalent to 50 mg. of doxycycline : bottles of 50. Vibramyein
Monohydrate (doxycycline monohydrate) is available as a dry powder for oral
suspension containing, when reconstituted, doxycycline monohydrate equivalent
to 25 mg. of doxycycline/See. (each teaspoonful), with a pleasant tasting; rasp-
berry flavor : 2 0z. bottles. ' ; R T : I S

VAT T ... . ... ., PrizER LABORATORIES, . .

| Division of Chas. Pfizer & Co., Inc., New York, N.Y.

(Whereupon, at 11:25 a.m., the hearing adjourned until Thursday,
September 19, 1968, at 9:30 a.m.) R R
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THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 1968

. U.S. SENATE,
MoNoPOLY SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE -
SeLeor COMMITTEE ON SMALL BUSINESS,

I , Lo Washington, D.C.

‘The -subcommittee met, pursuant to recess, at 9:45 a.m., in room 318,
Old Senate Office Building, Senator Gaylord Nelson (chairman of the
subcommittee) presiding. . Sk
" Present: Senator Nelson. ' ‘

Also present: Benjamin Gordon, staff economist; James H. Gross-
man, minority counsel; Elaine C. Dye, research assistant; and Wil-
liam B. Cherkasky, legislative director, staff of Senator Nelson.

‘Senator NELSON. Our witness this morning is Dr. Harvey Minchew,
Acting Director, Bureau of Medicine, Food and Drug Administration.
We appreciate having you here this morning, Dr. Minchew. You may
present your statement 1n any way you see fit. : e

‘Did you wish to present some response to the statement made by the
company yesterday? L ‘ ( v

STATEMENT OF DR. B. HARVEY MINCHEW, ET AL—Resumed

ha],)r. MincHEW. Yes, sir; with your permission I would like to do
that. o

Senator NeLson. Please go ahead. , ; S

‘Dr. MincHEW. After my testimony yesterday on Vibramycin, Chas.
Pfizer & Co., Inc., issued a press release and statement * taking excep-
tion to it. My testimony was based on the records and my own knowl-
edge of the events in which I participated. We stand on the statement.
We have the following comments on the eight points made in Pfizer’s
press release: ; , i

(1) Pfizer said that they were shocked:and disappointed at my
statement that the original submission for approval of Vibramycin
was “inadequate and additional data were required.”

This submission was inadequate and the details of the inadequacies
were discussed with the company. This is not unusual at this stage of
review of any new antibiotic. , ’

(2) Pfizer said that it did not feature labeling claims that emphasize
the safety and effectiveness of Vibramycin in comparison with estab-
lished products. Our statement that they did seek to feature a “broader
antibiotic spectrum” refers not only to the quoted paragraph in the
Pfizer statement concerning the in vitro activity, which clearly claims

1 See statement beginning at p. 3647, infra. .
. . 3645
81-280 0O—68—pt. 9— 8
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“greater in vitro activity against a variety of Gram-positive orga-
nisms including Staphylococcus aureus * * *”? but also the proposal
of the company in their original package insert to claim_eflicacy
for infections due to unspecified species of Proteus and Pseudomonas
orgamisms.
. (8) My statement regarding the efforts of the company to claim
the advantage of not causing teeth discoloration is based on the facts.
Labeling, submitted but not approved, contained the following state-
ment in conjunction with the description of the in vitro studies on
calcim’n -bin(]iing: “Less Vibramycin may be deposited in bones or
teeth.’ R L U PT E
(4) My answer to the statement made by Pfizer of their reluctance
to refer to thyroid darkening effects in certain animals in the package
insert was adequately discussed yesterday. BRI i T
(5) I have reviewed the series of meetings between January and
July of 1967 and the . original statement I gave is accurate. The file
shows: that final concurrence: with. all of the changes the Bureau
believed necessary in the package insert was not obtained until July 81.
It is true, as Phizer stated, that our meetings to discuss the package
insert were conducted on a cordial and mutually respectful basis. We
do'not. imply that it is somehow improper for industry to disagree
with FDA onamedical matter. = 7" oo T T
(6&Pﬁz‘er has stated that at the time of their telephone call to
Dr. Goddard on July 7, 1967, it was their understanding that “a, de-
cision on the generic name was all, to our knowledge, that was holdihg
up ‘the ‘approval of the application.” The file shows that as late as
June 28, 1967, in a meeting with Pfizer they had not agreed to include
the animal pharmacology section of the labeling and that other features
of the final approval had not been resolved. .~~~ = - = AT D
_(7) Pfizer point No. 7 isto the effect that the Division of Anti-
Infective Drugs approved their vistal aid in August, and that Pfizer
was justified in printing it.on that approval. - I R T T
- Representatives of t%e company were told that the approval of the
Division of Anti-Infective Drugs should only be tentative. They were
advised of a recently established policy which required that initial
advertising material would be studied elsewhere in the Bureau and
formal :a¥}ﬁ'ova-l would come from the Office of the Director of the
Bureau of Medicine. - oo
~ We will be glad to supply the committee_with the memorandums
of our conferences with Pfizer about thisvisualaid, - . .. . ...
Taking into account all of the facts, including the fact that the
four-color spread had been printed and that the detail force was
en route to training sessions, Dr. Herbert L, Ley, Jr., then Director
of the Bureau of Medicine, agreed to permit the use of that visual
aid for a period of not more than 4 weeks from the date of the meeting
on' September 5, 1967. Four weeks was agreed upon because of the
prolonged nature of the ,planned;‘tra,ihing Fel‘iod and the length of
time required to print a new and corrected four-color visual aid. The
company promised that it would expeditethis. -~~~
The company asked that, if near the end of the 4-week period the
new version had not been received, some of their detail men might
use the old version on condition. that they not direct the doctor’s
attention to the improper copy and not leave the detail aid with the
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doctor. This last request was agreed to. Actually, that contingency is
not involved here. Pfizer detail men made the misrepresent. tiong ‘on
October 25, 1967, at the American Academy of Pfedia,ti‘iCSi‘meétlng.ﬂ
This was long after the 4-week l‘;}'ieriod agreed to on September 5, 1967.
It was after the visual aid had been reproduced with corrections.

(8) Pfizer’s contention that the statement concerning the deposition
of tetracycline in bones and teeth was inserted at the request of a
medical officer I cannot verify in our records. At any rate, the record
is clear that this statement was strongly proffered by Pfizer and

officially objected to by the Bureau of Medicine..
‘Senator NeLson. Thank you very much. o

~ (The statement of Chas. Pfizer & Co. follows:)

STATEMENT BY CHAS PrIzEr ‘& Co., INC., REGARDING TESTIMONY PméENTJED kY Dr.

B. HARVEY MINCHEW, ACTING DIRECTOR, BUREAU .0F MEDICINE, FooD: AND. DRUG
 ADMINISTRATION . ... = .. . o O R RS

 ‘We regret to say that Dr. Minchew’s testimony is:marked by setious distortions
of fact, by .omission of important fact, and in:some. cases by actual departures
fromthefacts, . .0 sl le e d g e i
“We object in the strongest possible terms to the adyerse imp
Minchew’s testimony creates, Our work with the FDA in'seeking 8 val
was carried forward with thoroughness, with ¢onscientiousness, and in 4 coopera-
tive spirit. In fact, we were complimented by FDA on more:than cone: occasion
during the course of obtaining approval for Vibramycin for the thoroughness of
our submission. . e s ewd e il il .
" 'We are presenting herewith some examples of the grave inaccuracies and
distortions contained in Dr. Minchew’s tetsimony 1+ .+ il Lo et :
1. 'We were shocked and disappointed ‘at Dr, Minchew's statement  that.the
original submission of our. application for approval of Vibramycin. was dinade-
quate and additional data were required.” This is not true. These are the facts.
Representatives of the various divisions of FDA who reviewed this application
were extremely compliméntary’ about’ its coritent ‘and organmization. ‘At no’time
did FDA ever tell us that more data were needed to prove the drug to be safe
and efficacious. Nor did FDA ever tell us that the data we originally submitted

o3 ; o

were not an adequate basis for its approval. e e 7T e e e
Dr. Minchew’s next sentence, referring to submission of additional clinical
reports, carries the implication that this submission was made in order'to fill a
need that FDA had advised us existed. Any such implication is totally errone-
ous, Clinieal studies on this drug, as is usual, were continued during the time
of the review of the application by FDA, and. periodically we submitted :to
FDA the results of those continuing studies. This is the type of clinical data to
which: Dr. ‘Minchew refers in his statement, ©* * /- 0 U mv Lo
.2, Referring to, Pfizer’s original proposed package insert, Dr.
mented that we tried to include features that would emphasize its safety .and
effectiveness in comparison with established products. As one illustration, he
stated that we tried to claim “a broader antibiotic spectrum.” "~ .~
This is not so. Our proposed’ statement on'tlie spectrum of action ‘of ’ ibr:
myein.-was as follows:: < Fo 10 o AR TR PR O Ao gl
“Vibramycin . (doxycycline): is a broad -spectrum ‘antibiotic. .and. has. been
shown to be active in vitro against both - Gram-positive . and . Gram-negative
organisms. Tt exhibits greater in vitro activity agdinst a variety of Gram-posi-
tive organisms, including’ Staphylococous -awreus and less activity agdinst
some Gram-negative organisms than is:seen with other tetracyclines,” . il
. This statement did not amount to a claim for a broader spectrum, but- >
et forth its relative potency against Gram-negative.and Gram-positive. organ-
fsms. In' other words, as we interpreted the scientific data,’ Vibramycin, as
compared with certain’ other tetracyclines, appeared to have greater activity
against a variety of Gram-positive organisms in-test tubes; ‘and less activity
aaginst.some Gram-negative organisms. ... il ewminl T R
'3 -Dr. Minchew also indicated that in our original package inse

; | ct proposal we
attempted to cldim “an advantage in not causing tooth discoloration.” This is
completely untrue. The following statement in fourjo\x"igi‘nal ‘proposed package
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insert on this subject was approved verbatim by FDA and appears in our
currently approved package insert :

““Though not observed in clinical studies to date and until evidence to the con-
trary develops, it. should be anticipated that, like other tetracyclines, the use
of Vibramyecin (doxycyclme) during tooth -development (last trimester of
pregnancy, neonatal period, and early childhood) may cause discoloration of the
teeth (yellow-gray-brownish). This tetracyeline effect is more commonly asso-
ciated with long term use of ‘the drug, hut has also been known: to.occur. with
treatment of short duration.”

4. Dr. Minchew did not accurately state the reason for our. reluctance to. refer
to thyroid darkening effects in . certain animals in the package insert for
Vibramycin. Our position simply ‘was that such effeets are observed with vir-
tually all tetracyclines, and this had been known for several years, and yet FDA
had not required any reference to this effect in earlier package inserts. We
were completely willing to refer to these effects for Vibramyein if FDA required
the package insert for the other tetracyclines to be revised to contain a similar
reference. We felt somewhat strongly on this point since the degree of darkening
observed with Vibramycin was. somewhat less than with some of the other
tetracyclines. Nevertheless, in the interest of moving the application along, we
acquiesced. .

5. Dr. Minchéw’s statement creates the 1mpressiou that from January of 1967

‘through sometime in July of that year there was a whole series of meetings
between Pfizer and FDA to discuss the content of our package insert, and that
we were constantly unwilling to accept suggestions that the FDA representa-
tives made. The facts are that’ there were only a very few meetings to discuss
our proposed package insert, and at these meetings there was an honest ex-
change of views between our physicians and those of FDA. On some points,
FDA conceded to our position and on others we conceded to theirs. We came
away from at least two of these meetings with the understanding that agree-
ment had been reached about package insert content only to learn subsequently
that FDA officials had reversed themselves, or' ‘been reversed by others ‘in FDA
and additional changes ‘were required. We “felt ‘that meetings ‘'with FDA' to
discuss our package insert were conducted on a cordial and mutually respectful
basis. The tone of Dr. Minchew’s statement belies this, and goes ‘so far as to
imply that it is somehow improper for mdustry to disagree WIth FDA on a
medical matter. - .
8. Dr. Minchew did not accurately reflect the telephone conversation to. which
he referred which took place on July 7 between the representative of Pfizer and
Commissioner Goddard concerning the’ delay in approval of this application.
This telephone conversation dealt with one point only—the delay from February
through the date of the call in resolvmg the' different views among FDA per-
sonnel as to the approprlate generic name to be used for the drug. At that time,.
a decision on the generic name was all, to our knowledge, that was holding up
approval of the application. When Dr. Goddard learned of this, he immediately
made a decision as to the generic name for the drug and the ﬁnal stages of
approval proceeded thereafter at the expected rate.

On ‘the subject of delay, however, it is: pertinent to note that Dr. Minéhew’s
testimony admits that on February 15, 1967 the review had been completed of
the pharmacology, clinical data and chemical controls. It was not . until over
siz ‘months later that final approval of the appllcatlon was granted

7. 'Dr. Minchéw testified at some’ length concerning the diﬂiculties ‘connected
with approval of our original “visual aid” for Vibramycin, and we' must take
exceptlon to the accuracy of much of his testimony .on this subject.

The fact is that-on August 16 we received approval from'the. Division of Anti-
Infective Drugs of the copy for this visual aid. Based on past experience,
approval by this D1V1swn, was final FDA' approval for promotional’ materials.
This approval was given by them with full understanding that it was our inten-
tion to.print this material immediately. This: was not a- “tentative” approval
of our copy, as' Dr. Minchew stated, nor 'was he correct in stating that “it was
pointed out to us that other approvals ‘would be required.”

Therefore, it came as a complete surprise to us to learn after we had printed
the visual aid material on' the basis of the approval received by the Division
of Anti-Infective Drugs:that a further review ‘of the copy was to be made by:the
Bureau of Medicine,

'We later learned that a change in procedure, to requn:e such an additional
review, had just been instituted by FDA without any knowledge of this change
being transmitted to us.
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We immediately telephoned Washington to ask for a meeting, explaining ithat
we had in good faith printed our visual aid materials on the basis of the
approval already received. And such a meeting was held. =~~~ v

Under these circumstances, we are at a loss to explain Dr. Minchew’s réference
that at this meeting we “unexpectedly” informed FDA that 'we had already
printed the visual aid. ‘ - ) AT

In view of the actual facts as stated above, we take strong exception to the
statements by Dr. Minchew, ‘which suggest that we printed the visual aid in order
to create a “subtle kind of pressure to approve-it, or at least to hold the required
changes to ‘an absolute minimum.”" SR IR LS A )

‘We are astonished by the further statements by Dr. Minchew that the FDA
permitted us to use the visual aid that we had printed merely at the training ses-
sions for our detail men, and that we had assured him that the revisions that
FDA suggestéd would ‘be made before that printed material ‘could be used for
detailing. The fact is that FDA specifically permitted us to utilize this printed
material in detailing for a period of 30 days. SR : 3

Dr. Ley himself acknowledged that the confusion about the earlier “approval”
by the Division of Anti-Infective Drugs was largely contributed to by the Food
and Drug Administration itself, and for the reason he permitted this use, though
gg é:qgired that certain changes be made in the detail material to be used after

8. Tsilere is one comment which we feel compelled to make about Dr. Minchew’s
listing of two “major corrections” that Pfizer was required to make in the Vibra-
myecin visual aid. One of those corrections related to the question of whether less
Vibramyecin will be déposited in the teeth and bones of children, than with other
tetracyclines. That claim was placed in our visual aid at the suggestion of a
physician in FDA’s Bureau of Anti-Infective Drugs. BT e ;

Senator NeLson. You may proceed and present your statement.

Dr. Mincuew. Mr. Chairman, T am glad to respond to your request
to discuss with your committee the background of Dynapen, especially
the activities:of the sponsor in advertising and promoting this anti-
biotic to physicians. o o ’ o

Dynapen is the trade name given to dicloxacillin by Bristol Labora-
tories, Syracuse, N.Y. Dicloxacillin is the newest member of the class
of semisynthetic penicillin. Many of these penicillins have the property
of being resistant to destruction by penicillinase, an enzyme produced
by several bacteria, including some strains of staphylococci, which
inactivate the original penicillin, penicillin G, and other similar peni-
cillins. Thus, they are clinically useful in treating staphylococcus infec-
tions that would not respond to regular penicillin therapy. There are
several penicillinase-resistant penicillins on the market, each with
slightly’ different properties: methicillin, nafcillin, oxacillin, cloxacil-
lin, and the drug under consideration, dicloxacillin. '

Senator NeLson. You say, “Many of these penicillins have the prop-
erty of being resistant to destruction by penicillinase.” Is penicillinase
the drug that is used in those cases where there is a dramatic reaction,
allergic reaction to the penicillin? O IR IR

Dr. MixcaEw. There is a marketed product of penicillinase, which
is used on the grounds that it neutralizes the penicillin. . -

Senator NELson. In this, as I recall, one of the problems with penicil-
lin in the beginning, and I think it still is, that some people have a
dramatic reaction to it and penicillinase was developed as a neutralizer
of the penicillin itself; is that correct ? - R

Dr. Mincuew. It was not developed for that purpose. The penicil-
linase itself is actually an enzyme produced by the bacteria, so that it
was not a synthetically developed chemical. It is an enzyme produced
by the bacteria. - : o ; ,
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allergic effects? 4

. Senator NeLsoN. And the semisynthetic ones do not react to the
pepicillinase? . rpeyts e
- Dr. MiNncuew, Well, the semisynthetic ones resist destruction by
penicillinase. When the penicillinase acts on the penicillin, it breaks a
particular bond in the penicillin molecule called the beta-lactam ring,
and in doing so renders the penicillin inactive against the bacteria,
' Senator Nerson. Does that mean that if a patient has an allergic, a
seriously allergic reaction to some of the semisynthetics, that there is

' Senator Nursoy. But is it used for the purpose of neutralizing

noneutralizer then available onthemarket? . . . . . . .
Dr. Mincuew. Penicillinase would not be an effective neutralizer.

_ Senator Nersow. Isthereanyother? O AR R
Dr. Mincuew. Not in this sense, no, sir; not in this enzymatic

sense. There are other drugs for the treatment of reaction to allergy
but not penicillinase. ' o NI T
Senator NeLson.. Arethey effectivedrugs? . ... =
_Dr, Mincuew. Yes, sir, and also they. would be in an emergency

situation even with regular penicillin more effective than penicillinase

in neutralizing the allergicreaction. = =~ = = o g e

Senator NeLson, Isee. =~
~ Dr. MincuEw, Dicloxacillin was developed in the Beecham Research
Laboratories, in England, and Bristol Larqutories?’apglicwtion!,form
5 to market the antibiotic in the United States was submitted to the
Food and Drug Administration on November 10, 1965. Bristol’s notice
of claimed investigational exemption for a new drug had been sub-
mitted April 23, 1964. (Two other U.S. firms, Ayerst and Wyeth, also
‘submit‘g’eé)’ NDA’s for dicloxacillin to the FDA at approximately the
same time Bristoldid.) DA
~ It has been longstanding FDA position that all penicillinase-resistant
penicillins should be primarily reserved for the treatment of infections
caused by penicillinase-producing staphylococei, or for the initiation of
therapy when there is strong reason to believe that this type of Stﬂfh)"-
lococceus is responsible. The basis for this is that routine use of the
semisynthetic penicillins carries the possibility of development of
resistance of 'sta‘,ghy‘lpcoqciq to these penicillinase-resistant penicillins
and destroying their effectiveness in treating penicillin-resistant staph
infections. These are the strains of staphylococci that had been re
sponsible for the serious outbreaks of so-called “hospital staph” epi-
demics throughout the country in the 1950’s. It was fhe:de:?e?opmeﬁt
by Bristol, in 1960, of methicillin, the first member of this family,

that largely modified this gravesituation. ~~ ~ 7
“"FDA concern on this matter has been clear since early 1963, In Ma,’y
of that year Dr. Charles Lewis, then Chief of the Bureau of Medicine’s
* Division of Antibiotic Drug‘s,’wroté to Bristol Laboratories, concern-
ing the labeling of their semisynthetic penicillin, Prostaphlin
~ ““At some appropriate place in bold type, you should point out that
the administration of Prostaphlin (sodium oxacillin) for infections
which will respond to pgniciﬁin_G is inadvisable because uncritical
use of the drug may increase the possible development of resistant

organisms.”
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- On July 12,1966, FDA wrote Bristol advising that, in order to bring
proposed labeling for dicloxacillin into 'oonfo‘rﬁﬁt{f with that of the
other penicillinase-resistant, semisynthetic penicillins, the following
sentence should appear in capitals or bold face at the beginning of
the “Indications” section. “Hypen”—which was their proposed name
at that time “is particularly suitable against infections due to staphy-
lococci resistant to penicillin G (or phenethicillin),” and that, in addi-
tion, the following should appear in the same section: “If it is deter-
mined that the infection is not due to a penicillin G-resistant
staphylococcus, a change to Fenicill_in ‘G or phenethicillin may be
conjsigérqd;” This statement referring to changing or “switching” anti-
biotics I will refer to hereafter as the “switch” statement. =~ "~ =
On July 13, 1966, Bristol replied, in part: “We still feel that * * *
such a statement (the switch statement) is not justified by the facts.
We will continue to accumulate data and will bring this to your
attention as more experience becomes available so that we may review it
again.” However, the labeling accompanying this letter incorporated
the FDA recommendations, o , ST e
~ On July 29, 1966, Bristol submitted revised draft labeling incorpo-
rating three minor changes requested by an FDA telephone conversa-
tion. Bristol also changed the trade name of the drug to “Dynapen.”
About that same time in 1966, Bristol was promoting its semisyn-
thetic Tegopen (sodium cloxacillin monohydrate) with an advertising
theme that is was an “everyday penicillin,” and depicting its use in
routine office practice. In October, we publicly criticized tlgns ad cam-
paign as offering the drug for conditions for which it had not been
approved. Bristol representatives visited with us, contending that the
drug was indeed suitable for everyday use, and they were toli that be-
fore such a range of usefulness could be approved the company would
have to provide the medical justification for labeling changes to permit

~ On November 25, 1966, Bristol submitted proposed revised labeling
for their already marketed antibiotic, Tegopen (sodium cloxacillin
monohydrate). In this, they had deleted the statement advising that
therapy be switched to penicillin G in the event that bacteriological
studies show the infecting organism not to be a penicillinase-producing
staphylococeus, They made it clear that they intended this change
also to apply to dicloxacillin. This submission was followed in January
1967 by a marketing report for a number of penicillins, a report in-
tended to' support Bristol’s contentions that the incidence of resistant

staphylococci had not risen despite widespread use . of ., the

semisynthetics. ' .

“TrAn attempt to résolve the labeling of dicloxacill
than a year ago, sent a questionnaire to 11 recognize
field of microbiology and antimicrobial thera Am‘ﬁ 2

-calle

asked, two dealt directly with the problem o

" 1. “Do you believe that penicillinase-resistant penicillins are now
the drugs of choice for the routine treatment of all infections caused
by Gram-positive cocci susceptible to their actions?” All 11 experts
2. “Assuming you have initiated chemotherapy with a penicillinase-
resistant penicillin in a severe infection and the patent is showing ex-
cellent clinical response but the cultures now show the causative or-
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‘ganism to be a Beta-hemolytic streptococcus or pneumococcus, would
you change chemotherapy to penicillin. G or V?” Eight ansWered;
“Yes.” Two answered, “No.” One said “Probably would not change.’

. The results of this survey were made available to the company, and
on May: 31, 1967, another conference took place, at which Bristol
reiterated the desire to recommend dicloxacillin for infections due to

-all sensitive Gram-positive cocci. They argued, amon(f other things, that
the early fear that staphylococci would develop widespread resistance
to semisynthetic penicillins had not been borne out by many years

~ usage of methicillin, another semisynthetic. FDA did not agree, and on
June 14, 1967, wrote Bristol stating that the package insert should in-
clude a statement to the effect that “if it is determined that the infec-
tion is not due to a penicillin G-resistant staphylococcus, a change to
penicillin G- or phenethicillin may be consi,dered}."’-’Oanne 19, 1967, a
conference was held,.‘with‘Bristo%,'to discuss again the “switch” state-
ment; our position and that of Bristol remained different, . . =~ .-
- Subsequently, Bristol polled 16 physicians using a different set of
questions than the FDA had formulated. Bristol concluded that the
written responses tended to support the Bristol position, namely, that
a penicillinase-resistant penicillin should not be reserved for the treat-
ment of infections due to penicillinase-producing staphylococei be-
cause the drug had been shown to be highly effective both bacteriologi-
cally and clinically in infections due to other infections, such as strep-
tococci and pneumococei, and resistance to it was more a fear than an
actuality. Bristol submitted a: tabulated summary of the results of
their poll on July 18, 1967. : TR ‘

~ Mr. Goroox. Dr. Minchew, may I interrupt at this point? What
proof is there that the use of a synthetic penicillin carries the pos-
sibility of development of resistant staphylococci to these penicillins
and destroying their effectiveness in destroying infections?. = .
~ Dr. MiNcHEW. We come to some of this later in the statement. We

will certainly discuss it in as much detail as you want.
. Mr. Goroon. All right. o ‘
- Dr, MincaEw. On August 31, 1967, the Bureau of Medicine asked
the FDA Medical Advisory Board to consider this problem and give
their recommendations. The Board was presented with the Bureau of
Medicine position, and the expert, opinions as expressed in answers to
all the questions in the FDA and Bristol questionnaires. A fter lengthy
discussion, the view was expressed that the approved prescribing in-
formation for these semisynthetic penicillins should presently continue
to limit indications to permit observation for aonther year or two to
see whether staphylococcal resistance to these agents does become a
significant problem. With this concern in mind the Board voted to
adopt the recommendation : e SR

. That the labeling for dicloxacillin containAthree.‘géneral«s’éatements nE

1. When the infecting organism is susceptable to penicillin G, the physician is
advised to use penicillin G, V, or phenethicillin, because of the possible appear-
ance in the -envirenment of organisms. resistant to ‘the penicillinase-resistant
semisynthetic penicillins. o e = : . ; .
- 2..The principal indication is in treating infections due to penicillinase-produc-
ing staphylococei. or in initiating therapy when: there is the possibility of a
resistant staphylococcic infection. - . : :

8. This product is also effective in -treating . infections due to. streptococei,

pneumococci, and penicillin-sensitive staphylococci. NP s g
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These recommendations were implemented by the Bureau of Medi-
cine and used as the basis for developing the final labelinig for all three
dicloxacillin products manufactured by Wyeth, Ayerst, and Bristol. .
. At a September 12 conferéence, a statement seemingly agreeable to
both Bristol and FDA was composed, and on September 19, Bristol
submitted proposed package inserts: However, under indications two
additional paragraphs were added by the company which pertained to
the development of resistant strains. On October 19, 1967, FDA wrote
Bristol that approval of these changes in the package inserts could not

be given: - -

-+ Further telephone conversations took ‘place in November, Decem-

ber, and January; and on February 23, 1968, a conference was held
between Bristol and FDA at which Bristol again presented its posi-
tion on resistant staphylococci. The company presented additional
data in which it was demonstrated that among Bristol’s employess,
exposure to setisynthetic penicillins had not been associated with any
nasal carriage of methicillin-resistant staphylococci aureus. It was
pointed out that the data did not seem:pertinent to the past major
15sues. Further, they were informed that the other two producers of
dicloxacillin had now submitted labeling conforming to’all FDA 're-
quests; and that these would beactedupon, .

"On - February 26, 1968, Bristol submitted revised labeling ' for
dicloxacillin- which ‘conformed  to' the wording requested by FDA.
‘They expressed disagreement with the switch 'statement wording, but
agreed to accept it. They submitted corrected package inserts on

arch 5, 1968, : I ' o
~'On Maich 8,°1988, Dr. Ley, the then Diréctor of the Bureau of
Medicine, was' hotified that the Division of ‘Anti-Infective Drugs
recommended ‘approval of the application of Bristol for sodium di-
cloxacillin, and that the ‘labeling submitted was acceptable.. gSimila‘r
approvals were recommended for the sodium dicloxacillin applications
of Ayerst and Wyeth on that date.) . ; ST

However, the company’s activity took a new direction. About a
month later, on April 9, 1968, the Surgeon General of the Public
Health Service, Dr. William H. Stewart, acting for Dr. Philip Lee,
Assistant. Secretary of Health, Education, and Weélfare, received a
position paper critical of our actions from Mr. Thomas Corcoran, an
attorney for Bristol. = . : Tt

‘We were asked to comment on that position paper, a copy of which
is‘enclosed for the record—exhibit A. © R
* Senator' NeLson. It will be printed in the record,

 (The document referred to follows:)
LTSI e

. The FDA has a theory: (hereinafter ealled the reserve drug theory) that some
antibiotics should be limited for use only in the treatment of resistant staphylo-
cocci-infections even though some antibiotics are also concededly:effective ‘for the
treatment of infections due to stréptococei, pneumococei and non-resistant staph-
ylococei. The FDA has implemented this theory by demanding that the labeling
for these-antibiotics (which are semi-synthetic penicillinase-resistant: penicillins
such ‘as- oxacillin, -naficillin, cloxacillin -and ‘mest: reécently dicloxdeillin ‘which ‘is
awaiting FDA clearance) state in' effect that if laboratory tests determine that
the infection is caused by organisms that can be treated by the old line penicillin
or penicillin G, the physician must be advised: to:stop: using ‘the ‘semi-synthetic
penicillinase-resistant peniecillin, - : - . ) S
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“* Curiously enough the FDA |forbids an explanation of this cryptic advice in the
labelmg It is understood, however, that it is based on the poss1bi11ty that some
time in the future, there might appear in the environment organisms resistant
to semi-synthetic penicilling if they are widely used now. Thus, semi-synthetic
penicilling should be reservéd) for future use by implementing the reserve drug
theory through Iabeling. |

However, other antibiotics which have been marketed in the last few years
have labeling which omits the elements of the reserve drug theory even though
they are indicated also for usd in the treatment of infections caused by pneumo-
coccl, streptococcl and both resistant and non-resistant staphylococci. Such drugs
[ , sephaloridine, methacycline, doxycyline and lin-
‘Oomission is peculiar in view of the fact that re-
sistant staphylococci strains have previously appeared shortly after market in-
troduction ‘of similar classes of antibiotics including many of the tetracyclines.
Most recently, resistant staphylococei ‘strains have appeared after lincomycin
was marketed.

By comparison, although th re are rare staphylococei in nature resistant to
these penicillins, no significant jncrease in pathogenic strains which are resistant
to the semi-synthetic penlcillin have ippeared even though methicillin has been
in use over eight (8) years and oxacillin for over six (6) years. In contrast,
straing resistant .to penicillin and penicillin G appeared and increased shortly
after those drugs were introd . ‘This omission, particularly with respect to
the labéling for cephalothin an cephalondine, is mdefensible since these drugs
are primanly used in hospitals where the problem of resistant infections devel-
oping is‘the most gerious.

There are a. number of expla ations based on experience as to the reasons for
the development of strains resistant to some antibiotics and not others. One turns
on the distinction between bacteriostatic antibiotics (where resistant strains
have iisually developed) ‘and bactericidal antibiotics (where resistant strains have
not usually developed):.- It should be nofed that such semi-synthetic penicillins
as dicloxacillin are bactericidal| rather than bacteriostatic, while many of the
antibiotics not subject to the reserve drug theory are bactenostatic

These random applications of the FDA’s policy become even less defensible
when it is understood thut the failure to apply the theory to the labeling of non-
semi-synthetic-penicillin antibiotips would have a patient allergic to penicillin de-
fenseless against some future epldemic of resistant staphylococei infection.

The scientific underpinnings of ithe reserve drug theory are extremely question-
able. But unquestionably, its application has been discriminatory, arbitrary and
scientifically unsound. Most recently, by applying the reserve drug theory to di-
cloxacillin, the FDA is in effect 4pplying the test of relative efficacy in reverse
despite the abundant legislative history that this factor cannot be considered by
the FDA in approving new drugs. The FDA has refused to approve labeling allow-
ing the marketing of dicloxacillin for streptococci, pneumococci and sensitive
staphylococei becguse it has been shown to be better than penicillin G and penicil-
lin V in the treatment of.ba infections in that it is effective against
penicilhn G-registant staphylococci

It is urged, therefore, that.the| FDA either immediately discard the theory
by deleting its elements from the labeling for semi-synthe't.lc penicillinase-resist-
ant penicillins or apply it even-h: dedly by requiring it in the labeling for all
antibiotics which are indicated fov&use in the treatment of infections caused by

pnemmococci, streptoeocei and staphylococei. After that, we hope the FDA should
appoint a joint industry-government-academic advisory panel to decide whether
the reserve drug theory itself should be finally and uniformally imposed or
discarded. i

MaARrcH 28, 1968, i

Dr.MincaEw. Our comments on this position paper are as fol-
lows, and T will be quoting for a few moments and will notify you at
theendof the quote:  *

It ls true, as Mr. Corcoran affirmg, that the labelmg advises the physician to
use, or to change to, penicillin G w en sensitivity studies indicate the pathogen
is susceptible to it. Tt is not true, as Mr. Corcoran states, that “Curiously enough,
the FDA forbids an explanation of this cryptic advice in the labeling.”

The FDA did disagree with the {lesire of Bristol Laboratories, unique to it
amongst the thrée companies involved, to insert into their package labeling
a very extensive and discursive addition to the Medical Advisory Board’s
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in one sense (not ‘changed in the nature of the agreement, that we
reached with the companies before they went on the market). We came
to feel that it might well need an “Important Note,” of the kind that
you are suggesting, to offer more detailed mformatlon as to what: ex~
perience had occurred around the world, and Why it was very im-
portant for physicians to consider the recommendatlons in: the 1nd1ca-
tions section. 5

-So, in effect, I think we are delving, as nearly as we can see, Wlth
the problem that you are suggesting. What the response will be to this
tighter and more informative labeling when it is applied to the whole
class of products, of which dicloxacillin is a'member, would be some-
thing that would have to be observed in somewhat the way as the
Chloromycetm problem was handled, :

“We all believe, after considering the views of the experts that we
consulted and that the company consulted, and of our medical advisory
board, that this labeling is consistent Wlth good medwlne, and as much
hel Sp to physiciansas we felt we could:

enator NrLsoN. Have you sent commumcatlons with good docu-
mentary evidence and so forth to all the medical ]ournals in the coun-
try asking. them to editorialize on this matter9

Dr. McCreery. No, sir. - ‘

‘Senator Nerson. Don’t you thmk, if it is an nnportant matter of
public health and the practloe of medlcme, that you ought t.o use all thei
outlets available?

Dr. McCreery. Yes, sir. There a.lready have been edltonals in thls
country. Those editorials have. appeared in such journals as the New
England Journal of Medicine in 1967. These opinions of experts, both
in editorials and in articles, formed a part of the basis for the stand
that we took in reference to the company’s request. They are avail-
able. Those opinions have been given broadly to the medical profession,
and I am sure, if the need arises, that we would further conSIder the
suggestions you make,

Senator Nerson. You have the medical uchools and a whole series
of outlets. It just seems to me that this is an important matter of public
health, that the FDA ought to be moving heaven and earth to be sure
that the education is gotten out to the profession and to be sure that
the labeling is really strong enough and tough enough, so that it makes
the point clear.

I understand why the companies don’t like it. They. won’t sell as
much. But the public health certainly has to come first, and there will
be a continuous push by the companies to expand the use of their

roducts. ‘So_in my judgment they will end up winning that battle,
just as they did with chloramphenicol. That one went over a period of
15 or 16 years, from 1952 until rlght up thrOUgh now, and they won
the battle hands down.

Dr. McCreery., Well, it is certainly a loglcal possrblhty that it may
occur again. We fervently hopeit won’t.

I might also say that one of the exhibits you will see is the remedml
letter that went to 280,000-some physicians on the Dynapen problem.
There was also a corrective journal ad, which we come to later, both of
which were strong messages sent out by the company, in conjunction
with us, that make all these points at this time. It may not be effective
but we hope that it will. We will have to try to follow and see.
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r Nersox. Well, T would understand why the companies would
t, but it"would seem to me that if it is important, there ought
‘a'$pecial box in the package labeling and any place else where
hey advertise, and on the labeling. It seems to me you ought to single
ot this pattionlar réasom, * <1 o0 oo
"I can understand the doctor reading rapidly, the drug is good for all
kinds of things, and there is 1 little cautionary statement to substitute
other drugs when they are efféctive, but I don’t expect it will be fol-
lowed. It would seem fo me you could make much tougher labeling'both
as to the package insert and as to the advertising in the journals, if you

are going tomakeit work. -~ © AT

* Now thereis a big hullabaloo by the industry that the FDA is stick-
ing its nose in our business, but, you know, they would be happy with
no regulations at all. They would be happy to sell 10 times as much
chloramphenicol or any ‘of the rest of the stuff. That is their business,

b a1 (2B0ut, thelr public conscience,
but I am not going to trust my health'and the health of the Nation to
their public conscience when “we have so many instances where they
didn’t havé much of a conseience. " T T L
I think the FDA has just got to be tougher on this stuff. "

Dr. McCrerry. May T just say one more word, ’Sena)tér"NéI’s}dn.k"We

although T have been a little worried about their

share your concern, although we may not always supply the response
that you might wish us to. Inthis instance, the class revision of labeling
is already underway, in order, hopefully, to do just what you are
asking; that is; the inclusion of ‘an’ “Fmportant Note” to enlarge the
understanding of the physician that uses the product, so that he will
belinfb(irmed in the ways which. I think you are suggesting would be
valuable. v

enator Nerson. I ho successful.” 0
 Dr. MoCrmery. Thankyou. .. . . . oo
. Senator NeLson. Pleasegoahead. .« . o e o
~Dr ’MINCHEW“(readipg"% : “On March 27, 1968, the Director of the
Bureau of Medicine telephoned the vice president and medical director
(Dr. Peltier) of Bristol Laboratories to explain again the basis for
FDA’s so-called ‘restrictive’ labeling for dicloxacillin. Dr. Peltier
aﬂe«(‘i’ d that the Tabeling was diseriminatory against this particular
p “Dr. Ley informed him that this was so-only because it:was the first
reflection of a new policy, and promised him that the labeling of other
emisynthetic penicillin, as well as that of other appropriate anti:
ial agents, was ‘already under study .for comparable revision.
--.4Dr. Ley ended his telephone memo with this-note, **:*.* it appeared
that Dr: Peltier recognized that from the Comissioner down to the
working level the agency was taking the approach of restricting usage
by appropriate labeling for the semisynthetic penicillins.” It is, there-
fore, worthy of serious note thaton March:28, 1968, Bristol turned
from the scientific to the legal-administrative approach, developed the
copy, of the argument of that date, retained attorney Thomas Corcoran
to present this to the Office of the Secretary-of April 9,1968.. =« .«

“Bristol, near the end of its March 28; 1968 position paper, suggests
thiat the FDA apply the so-called ‘reserve drug theory’ evenhandedly or
immediately discard it—this in spite of the assurance, on the day
prior, of the Bureau Director that this was underway. Even more
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improperly, they end their paper with this misleading suggestion:
‘After that, we hope the FDAps%rould appoint a ]omtn%ndustry
ernment-aea,demle advisory panel to decide whether the reserve rrug
theory itself should be finally and uniformly imposed or dlscarded

“It is misleading because it implies that the FI)A reached if
tion in the absence of relying, in practical fact, on such an“adVlSQI"y
panel,’ which was known to ristol not to be the case, It is misleading,
also, because it, was known to Bristol that the FDA, as ‘part of its de-
cision-making process. in reachmg the current p0s1t10n, already
Fla,nned to reconvene the question after an appropriate interval al-
owed the collection of further evidence as to the potential danger
represented by labeling these . agents so that they might become in
legal fact ‘Everyday penicillins’.’

Mr. Chairman, I thought that, the background T have ]ust reIa.ted
would assist you and your. committee in -evaluating what 1s to follow.

On May 7, 1968, Dr. Ley issued a letter to Bristol Laboratories
adv1s1ng the firm . that the FDA had concluded that the. drug; Wa,s
safe and effective for use as recoxmnended in the labeling. A
of the approved labehng of Dynapen is mcluded for the reoor
exhibit B. -

Senator NeLson. It W111 be printed i m ‘the record

(The document referred to follows:)

Exmm-r B—Bmsror, .' i

DYNAPEN@——SODIUM DIG'LOXAOIILIN Momammm, CArsms~125 m and
_.259ng,

| pESORIPTION W T

Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin. monohydrate) is.a new. antib&eterial ,agent
of the isoxazolyl penicillin series. It is the monohydrate sodium salt of.3-(2,

dichlorophenyl) -5-methyl-4-isoxazolyl penicillin. The drug resists -destruction
by the enzyme penicillinase (beta-lactamase). It has ‘been -demonstiated to:be
especially . efficacious -in:the treatment of :penicillinase-producing : staphyloéoc-
cal infections: and effective in. the treatment of other commonly encounteted
Gram—pos1t1ve coccal infectlons o . 1
e . PHABMACOLOGT

Dynapen (sodium dlloxaculin monohydrate) is resistant to destru Yy
aéid and is exceptionally well absorbed from' the" gastrointestmal trac Oral
administration of dicloxacillin gives blood levels considerably in excesy' of
those attained  with ‘equivalent::doses’ of: :any cther presently available ral

1a;

125 mg.’ % ave average ‘serumn levels at 60 minutes 'of 4.74" mcg./ml. At ‘four, Hou
average levels were 0.62 mcg./ml; The 125 nig: dosé gave peak’ blood' levels 5
times higher: than those of 250 mg. of :penicillin G: and 2 té 4 times higher than
those. of 250 mg. of .potassium. phenoxymethyl : penicillin. Serum ‘levels after
oral admlmstratlon are direct y proportional t_unit, d f 1
250 500, and %8 ¢ ured at the

37
positive edcci mcludnig beta-hemolytlc streptococci pre cocel, ‘a;
staphylococei. Becduse of its resistance to:the’ enzzyme peniciliinase,
against. penicillinase-producing: staphylococei; . .. ;
The average ‘Minimal, Inhib1tory Concentrations \(M I C ’s Qf- Dynapen
(sodium diclokacﬂlin monohydrabe) for these organism are as folloWs, .

*S.
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Average M.1.C.

(meg./ml.)
Group A beta-hemolytlc streptococcus 0.15
Diplococcus * pneumonial : ‘ 0.10
Staphylococcus (nonpemcllhnas&produemg) . ; o : s 0.20
Staphylococcus .(penicillinase-producing) . S 0. 30

INDICATIONS '

The prmcipal md1cations for Dynapen (sodium dicloxaclllm monohydrate)
are in the treatment of infections known to be due to penicillinase-producing
staphylococei and in' initiating treatment of those infections where a
penicillinase-producing staphylococcus is suspected.

Bacteriologic studies to determine the causative organisms and their sensi-
tivity to dicloxacillin should be performed When the infecting organism is
susceptible to penicillin G, the physician is advised to use penicillin G, phen-
oxymethyl penicillin (penicillin V), phenethicillin, or other approprlate anti-
biotic therapy because of the possible appearance in the  environment of
organisms resistant to the penlclllmase-resistant semisynthetic penicillins.

Clinical studies demonstrated the drug is also effective in the dosages rec-
ommended in the treatment of repiratory and skin and soft tissue infections
due to streptococei, pneumococci, and nonpenicillinase-producing staphylo-
cocci. Infections of other sites due to sensitive organisms may also be expected
to respond.

Indicated surgical procedures should be performed

OONTBAINDIOATION

A hlstory of allergic reactions to peniclllins should be considered a contra-
indication. e R
PRECAUTIONS .~

“As with any penicillin, a careful inquiry about sensitivity or allergic reac-
tions to penicillin or other antigens should be made before the drug is
prescribed. Allergic reactions are more likely to occur in hypersensitive indi-
viduals. Should an allergic reaction occur during therapy, the drug should be
discontinued and the patient treated with the usual agents (epinephrine,
corticosteroids, antihistamines).

As with other agents capable of altering flora, the possmility of superinfec-
tion with mycotic organisms or other pathogens exists during the periods of
use of this drug. Should superinfection occur, appropriate treatment should be
initiated and discontinuation of dicloxacillin therapy should be considered.

As with any potent drug, periodic assessment of organ system function,
including renal, hepatic, and hematopoietic systems, is strongly recommended.

Experlence in the neonatal period is limited. Therefore, a dose for the new-
born isnot recommended at this time.

Safety for use in pregnancy has not been established

ADVERSE REAGTION ]

Gastroin'testinal disturbances such as nausea, vomlti'ng, -epigastric discomfort,
ﬂarulence, and loose stools have been noted in some patients receiving Dynapen
(sodium dicloxacillin ‘monohydrate). Pruritus, uricaria, skin rashes, and allergic
symptoms have been occasionally encountered, as with all penic1llms Mildly
elevated SGOT levels (less than 100 units) have been reported in a few patients
for whom pretherapeutic determinations were not made. Minor changes in the
results of cephalin flocculation tests have been noted without other evidence of
hepatic dysfunction, Eosmophllla, with or without overt allergic manisfesta-
tions, has been noted in some patients during therapy.

. 'DOBAGE

For mild- m-moderate upper respmatory and localized skin and soft tissue
infections due to sensitive organisms:

Adults and children weighing 40 Kg. (88 1bs.) or more: 125 mg. q.6b.

Children weighing less than 40 Kg. (88 1bs.) : 12.5 mg/Kg /day in divided
doses q.6h.

For more severe infections such as those of the lower respiratory tract or
disseminated infections:
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Adults and children weighing 40 Kg. (88 1bs.) or more: 250 mg. ¢.6h or higher.

Children weighing less than 40 Kg. (88 1bs.) : 25 mg./Kg./day or higher in
divided doses q.6h.

Experience in the neonatal period is limited. Therefore, a dose for the new-
born is not recommended at this time,

Studies indicate that this material is best absorbed when taken on an empty
stomach, preferably one to two hours before meals.

N.B.: Infections caused by group A Beta-Hemolytic Streptococci should be
treated for at least 10 days to help prevent the occurrence of acute Rheumatic
fever or acute Glomerulonephritis.

SUPPLY

Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) Capsules:

List 78923—125 mg./capsule, bottles of 24.

List 78925—125 mg./capsule, bottles of 100.

List 78933—250 mg./capsule, bottles of 24.

List 78935—250 mg./capsule, bottles of 100.

Also available:

List 78566—Dynapen sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate). For Oral Sus-
pension, 62.5 mg./5 ml., 80-ml. bottle.

REFERENCES

1. Data on file at Bristol Laboratories.

2. Bennett, J. V. Gravenkemper, C. F. Brodie, J. L., and Kirby, W. M. M.,
“Dicloxacillin, a New Antibiotic: Clinical Studies and Laboratory Comparisons
with Oxacillin and Cloxacillin.” Antimicrobial Agents and Chemotherapy, 1964,
pp. 257-262.

8. Naumann, P. and Kempf, E., “Dicloxacillin, a New Acid and Penicillinase
Stable Oral Penicillin.” Arzneimittel-Forschung, 15, pp. 139-145, 1965.

BRISTOL

DYNAPEN®—S0DIUM DICLOXACILLIN MONOHYDRATE, POWDER FOR ORAL
SUSPENSION

DESCRIPTION

Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) is a new antibacterial agent of the
isoxazolyl Penicillin series. It is the monohydrate sodium salt of 3-(2,6-dichloro-
phenyl)-5-methyl-4-isoxazolyl penicillin. The drug resists destruction by the en-
zyme penicillinase (beta-lactamase). It has been demonstrated to be especially
efficacious in the treatment of penicillinase-producing staphylococcal infections
and effective in the treatment of other commonly encountered Gram-positive
coccal infections.

PHARMACOLOGY

Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) is resistant to destruction by acid
and is exceptionally well absorbed from thée gastrointestinal tract. Oral adminis-
tration of dicloxacillin gives blood levels considerably in excess of those attained
with equivalent doses of any other presently available oral penicillin, The levels
are comparable to those achieved with intramuscular administration of similar
doses of penicillin G. Studies® with an oral dose of 125 mg. gave average serum lev-
els at 60 minutes of 4.74 mcg./ml. At four hours, average levels were 0.62 mcg./ml.
The 125 mg. dose gave peak blood levels 5 times higher than those of 250 mg. of
pencillin G and 2 to 4 times higher than those of 250 mg. of potassium phenoxy-
methyl penicillin. Serum levels after oral administration are directly proportional
to dosage at unit doses of 125, 250, 500, and 1000 mg.**® as measured at the two-
hour level.

ACTIONS— (MICROBIOLOGY)

Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) is active against most Gram-
positive cocci including beta-hemolytic streptococci, pneumococei, and sensitive
staphylococci. Because of its resistance to the enzyme penicillinase, it is active
against penicillinase-producing staphylococci.

Note.—Numbered footnotes at end of article, p. 3663.

81-280 0—68—pt. 9——9
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The average Minimal Inhibitory Concentration (M.I.C.’s) of Dynapen (sodium

dicloxacillin monohydrate) for these organisms are as follows:
Average M.I.C.

(meg./ml.)
Group A bete-hemolytic streptococcus. 0. 05
Diplococcus pneumoniae. 0.10
Staphylococcus (nonpenicillinase-producing) 0.20
Staphylococcus (penicillinase-producing) 0.30

INDICATIONS

The principal indications for Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate)
are in the treatment of infections known to be due to penicillinase-producing
staphylococci and in initiating treatment of those infections where a penicillinase-
producing staphylococcus is suspected.

Bacteriologic studies to determine the causative organisms and their sensi-
tivity to dicloxacillin should be performed. When the infecting organism is
susceptible to penicillin G, the physician is advised to use penicillin G, phenoxy-
methyl penicillin (penicillin V), phenethicillin, or other appropriate antibiotic
therapy because of the possible appearance in the environment of organisms
resistant to the penicillinase-resistant semisynthetic penicillins.

Clinical studies demonstrate the drug is also effective in the dosages recom-
mended in the treatment of respiratory and skin and soft tissue infections due to
streptococci, pneumococci, and nonpenicillinanase-producing staphylococei. In-
fections of other sites due to sensitive organisms may also be expected to respond.

Indicated surgical procedures should be performed.

CONTRAINDICATIONS

A history of allergic reactions to penicillins should be considered a contraindi-
cation. )
PRECAUTIONS

As with any penicillin, a careful inquiry about sensitivity or allergic reactions
to penicillin or other antigens should be made before the drug is prescribed.
Allergic reactions are more likely to occur in hypersensitive individuals. Should
an allergic reaction occur during therapy, the drug should be discontinued and
the patient treated with the usual agents (epinephrine, corticosteriods, anti-
histamines).

As with other agents capable of altering flora, the possibility of superinfection
with mycotic organisms or other pathogens exists during the periods of use of
this drug. Should superinfection occur, appropriate treatment should be initiated
and discontinuation of dicloxacillin therapy should be considered.

As with any potent drug, periodic assessment of organ system function,
including renal, hepatic, and hematopoietic systems, is strongly recommended.

Experience in the neonatal period is limited. Therefore, a dose for the newborn
is not recommended at this time.

Safety for use in pregnancy has not been established.

ADVERSE REACTIONS

Gastrointestinal disturbances such as nausea, vomiting, epigastric discomfort,
flatulence, and loose stools have been noted in some patientg receiving Dynapen
(sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate). Pruritus, urticaria, skin rashes, and allergic
symptoms have been occasionally encountered, as with penicillins. Mildly elevated
SGOT levels (less than 100 units) have been reported in a few patients for whom
pre‘herapeutic determinations were not made. Minor changes in the results of
cephalin flocculation tests have been noted without other evidence of heptatic
dysfunction. Bosinophilia, with or without overt allergic manifestations, has
been noted in some patients during therapy.

DOSAGE

For mild-to-moderate upper respiratory and localized skin and soft tissue in-
fections due to sensitive organisms:
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Adults and children weighing 40 Kg. (88 1bs.) or more: 125 mg q.6h.

Children weighing less than 40 Kg. (88 lbs.) : 12.5 mg./Kg./day in equally-
divided doses q.6h.

For more severe infections such as those of the lower respiratory tract or dis-
seminated infections :

Adults and children weighing 40 Kg. (88 1bs.) or more: 250 mg. q.6h. or
higher.

Children weighing less than 40 Kg. (88 lbs.) : 25 mg./Kg./day or higher in
equally-divided doses q.6h.

Experience in the neonatal period is limited. Therefore, a dose for the newborn
is not recommended at this time.

Studies indicate that this material is best absorbed when taken on an empty
stomach, preferably one to two hours before meals.

N.B.: Infections caused by group A beta-hemolytic streptococci should be
treated for at least 10 days to help prevent the occurrence of acute rheumatic
fever or acute glomerulonephritis.

DIRECTIONS FOR DISPENSING

Prepare suspension at the time of dispensing. Add a total of 45 ml. water to
the bottle. For ease in preparation, first shake the bottle to loosen powder and then
add the water in two portions—shake well after each addition. This will provide
80 ml. of suspension. Each 5 ml. teaspoonful) will contain Dynapen (sodium
dicloxacillin monohydrate) equivalent to 625 mg. of dicloxacillin. The recon-
stittuted suspension is stable for 14 days under refrigeration.

SUPPLY

List 78566—Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) For Oral Suspen-
sion, 62.5 mg./5 ml., 80-ml. bottle.

Also Available :

DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) Capsules

List 78923—125 mg./capsule, bottles of 24.

List 78925—125 mg./capsule, bottles of 100.

List 78933—250 mg./capsule, bottles of 24.

List 78935—250 mg./capsule, bottles of 100.

REFERENCES

1. Data on fileat Bristol Laboratories.

2. Bennett, J. V., Gravenkemper, C. F., Brodie, J. L., and Kirby, W. M. M.,
“Dicloxacillin, a New Antibiotic: Clinical Studies and Laboratory Comparisons
with Oxacillin and Gloxacillin.” Antimicrobial Agents and Chemotherapy, 1964,
pp. 257-262.

3. Naumann, P. and Kempf. B, “Dicloxacillin, a New Acid and Penicillinase
Stable Oral Penicillin.” Arzneimittel-Forschung, 15, pp. 139-145, 1965.

. Dr. Mincuew. Ten days later, on May 17, 1968, an airmail letter,
signed by Bristol’s vice president and medical director, was sent to
practicing physicians throughout the United States. This letter an-
nounced that Dynapen would be available within a week and that it
“is a new specific useful in a broad range of skin and soft tissue in-
fections.” The airmail envelope also emphasized “A New High Potency
Penicillin Specific for Skin and Soft Tissue Infections.” Copies of the
letter and envelope are included for the record—exhibits C and D.

Senator NeLsoN. They will be printed in the record.

(The information referred to follows:)
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Exuisir C
BRISTOL LLABORATORIES,
Syracuse, N.Y.
Re New high potency penicillin, specific for skin and soft tissue infections.

DEeAR DocTor: Within the next week, a new high potency penicillin—sodium
dicloxacillin monohydrate—will be available for use in your practice. Dynapen®
(as the product is called) is a new specific useful in a broad range of skin and
soft tissue infections. Its outstanding bactericidal action, its excellent oral ab-
sorption (superior to all other penicillins), and its low incidence of side effects
offer a persuasive rationale for prescribing Dynapen in infections of the skin
and underlying tissue where resistant staph are so often known or suspected. For
example, furunculosis, carbuncles, impetigo, cellulitis, pyoderma, abscess, pustular
acne, ecthyma, infected skin ulcer, lymphangitis and lymphadenitis ; in postopera-
tive infections; and in infected wounds, burns and lacerations—caused by these
organisms—all are exceptionally responsive to treatment with Dynapen.

A number of facts account for the superiority of Dynapen. First of all, Dyna-
pen is bactericidal—killing sensitive pathogens outright, rather than merely
inhibiting their growth. Resistance has not developed during therapy. Yet, as
you know, therapy with bacteriostatic agents such as the tetracyclines and
erythromycins is frequently complicated by the development of resistance.

Not only is Dynapen bactericidal but it is so well absorbed an oral dose of
125 mg. provides averages blood levels far in excess of the concentrations neces-
sary to Kkill susceptible organisms in vitro. The exceptionally high blood levels
attained with Dynapen on oral administration make this new agent superior
in absorption to all other penicillins. Oral doses of 125 mg. yield peak blood levels
5 times higher than 250 mg. (400,000 units) of penicillin G 2 to 4 times higher
than 250 mg. of potassium penicillin V. In fact, this penicillin is so well absorbed
that blood levels achieved are equal whether the drug is administered orally or
intramuscularly. :

During more than four years of clinical trails, Dynapen has been evaluated in
thousands of patients. For example, it was prescribed at various dosage levels
in the treatmen: of 589 patients with a variety of pathogenic staphylococcal infec-
tions. In 204 cases of sensitive staph infections, 999 were cured or improved.
In 385 cases of penicillin G-resistant staph infections, 96% were cured or improved.
Results obtained at the recommended dose of 125 mg. q. 6 h. in adults and
12.5 mg./kg./day in children were excellent; doubling this dose did not in-
crease clinical effectiveness in such infections.

On the basis of reports to date, side effects with Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin
monohydrate) are exceptionally rare—approximately 1% in patients receiving
the recommended dose for mild to moderate infections. The evidence to date
clearly suports the contention that the lower dosage does mean a lower incidence
of side effects. Of course, as with any penicillin, the possibility of allergic reac-
tions must always be considered.

With. all of these advantages, Dynapen is also comparable in cost to other
antibiotics, and incidentally, it costs significantly less than most of the “cyclines”
and “mycins.”

In sum: bactericidal action, the highest blood levels of any oral penicillin, no
direct toxicity, an excellent clinical record, a notable lack of side effects, and
patient economy, are truly decisive reasons for considering Dynapen whenever
you treat resistant staphylococci skin, soft tissue, postoperative and wound
infections.

Please see enclosed Official Package Circulars which provide the necessary
prescribing information. However, to get a real feel for the drug, may we sug-
gest you return the Business Reply Card for clinical trial supply.

Sincerely yours,
H. C. PELTIER, M. D,
Vice President, Medical Director.
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BxHIBIT D

. BRISTOL LABORATORIES
Div of Bristol:Myers Co.

. A NEW
High Potency Penicillin
Specific' For
Skin and Soft Tissue Infections

I

Nt opemerm. o et e o recsinnmid

Dr. MincaEW. When we received a copy of the Dynapen promotional
letter, on May 20, 1968, it was seen immediately that the letter was
naming the drug for uses beyond the intent of the labeling. I asked
that our Division of Medical Advertising evaluate the letter and other
features of Bristol’s initial advertising campaign in medical journals
on the basis of the approved labeling. About the same time, an Arling-
ton, Va., physician was given a detail piece which will be discussed.

We regarded the promotional letter announcing Dynapen as seri-
ously misleading in a number of respects. For example:

1. The too-general main theme, “* * * penicillin for Skin and Soft
Tissue Infections,” invited uncritical use of Dynapen as an “everyday”
penicillin when, in fact, the approved labeling restricts use of this drug
to treating infections that are due to penicillin G-resistant staph.

2. The letter stated that Dynapen is a “specific useful in a broad
range of skin and soft tissue infections.” The implication given by
“broad range” in the promotional letter was that Dynapen is indi-
cated for infections caused by a wide variety of bacterial organisms.
iI‘Il;isi _is inconsistent with the limitations of use in the approved

abeling.

Sena%or Nzerson. Does Dynapen have the effectiveness on various
bacteria that no other drug does? Is there any such case?

Dr. Mincuew. Only in the area of penicillin G resistant staphylo-
cocei is it particularly valuable, but even here there are other drugs
which may well work against the penicillinase producing staph. There
are no bacteria for which no other drugs are effective and these are.

Senator NeLson. Is it more effective, these other drugs, than any
other drugs available on the market ?

Dr. MincuEw. For the penicillinase producing staph or the others?

Senator NeLsoN. For the others, not the penicillinase ¢

Dr. Mincuew. No, sir. : :

Senator NeLson. So that to implement the position of FDA on this,
it ought to be solely limited to the use of penicillinase-resistant staph ?

Dr. Mincaew. Our position is that it should be limited to the treat-
ment of penicillin-resistant staph infections or in initiating therapy
when such an infection is suspected. You don’t often know the resist-
ance pattern of the staphylococcus when you first start therapy.
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Senator NersoN. And if it turns out that it is not a penicillinase-
resistance staph infection, it is your position that they ought to switch
to penicillin G or some other, is that correct ?

Dr. MincHEW. Yes.

Senator NeLson. Do you think in your labelin%, in your approved
promotional ads, that this is made sufficiently clear?

Dr. MixcaeEw. We believe so.

Senator NeLson. Please go ahead.

Dr. Mincuew. 3. The promotional letter was silent both as to the
need for culture and sensitivity testing, and to the need to switch
therapy if a penicillin G-sensitive organism is later found to be the
causative agent. We regarded these omissions as particularly mis-
leading because it acted to encourage unapproved use of Dynapen
as an “everyday” penicillin.

Mr. Chairman, the initial Dynapen letter sent to physicians was not
a long letter but, in our opinion, it was misleading almost in its
entirety.

The 1initial ad campaign in Medical World News—exhibit E—and
the Medical Tribune carried the same misleading promotional impact
as the promotional letter in several respects.

(The exhibit follows:)
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omstandmg bacterncuda! performance
) skm and sof’t ’ussue mfec’uons

-

Unsurpassed bactericidal activity.

Cured-imprwed record over 95%.

19% side effects at recommended dose.

Superior in absorption to all other peniciliins.

No resistance has developed.

0

Nq risk of tooih-staining. ‘

No direct toxicity rep‘oﬂed to date. (Penicillin allergy can occur.)

Low cost therapy.

*The principal indications for Dynapen are in the treatment of infections known to
be due to penicillinase-producing staphylococci and in initiating treatment -
in those infections where a penicillinase-producing staphylococci is suspected.

/W. o

- ~g new and specific
; for skin and
i softtissue infections

SOD UM D/0[0)640 LU MONOHYDRATE

i
BMST@ ’ for all the facts about this new high potency penicillir> .




.

-taken mm m plates that had contained linco- -
mycin and tetracycline. No_staphylococci were subculture from lincomycin plate
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L a New
high
poi@my

control (no antibiotic) . .. lincomycin 1.56 mcg./ml.

of
with Lincomycin and Tetracycline
Blood agar plates containing minimum inhibiting~
concentrations of thres antibiotics were inocul
wil hylococci. A fourth control dish without
antibiotic was aiso inoculated. Afl were incubated
overnight (top row). All three antibiotics prevented
growth, Then, three new blaod agar plates (without
antiblotic) were inoculated with material from each
antibiotic plate and again incybated overnight.
Staphylocacci were cultured from the material

grown from m Dynapun plate.

' Unsurpassed bactericidal activity.

Dynapen kills sensitive pathogens outright rather than

.merely inhibmng growth.

Tooth-staining does not occur. ,

" The fact that Dynapen can be used without risk of
tooth-staining ‘is an important consnderatlon in the
treatment of children

ousianaing pactericiaal
performance in skin and
_soft tissue infections™ .
cellulitis, pyodermas, boils,
abscesses, infected wounds
and Iaceratlons

tetracycline 0.20 meg./mi. _ Dynapen 0.20 meg./ml.

subculture from tetracycline plate no growth from Dynapen plate

Reslstance does not develop.

Resistance to Dynapen does not develop during ther-
apy as is frequently the case with bacteriostatic
aqents

No direct toxicity has been

reported to date. ‘
‘No blood dyscrasias, hepatotoxiclty or photosensl- i
tivity have been reported with Dynapen. Of course, as
with any penicillin, the possibility of allergic reactions
must be considered.

~

‘new and specific
for skin and
soft tlssue infections

SOD/UM D/CLO)640/[UN MONOHYDM]E [omstl]
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. Avevm Blood Levels (mjmu Yin12
Normal Volunteers After Single Oral

2 Doses of Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin
monohydula) 125 mg.; Penicillin G,

9. (400,000 units); and  ©
. Pm:ium P-nlclllln V. 250 mg.

Unexcelled absorption.
In oral doses .of 125 mg., Dynapen (sodium dicloxa-

_ cillin monohydrate) yields peak blood levels 5 times

higher than 250 mg. (400,000 units) of penicillin G,
2 to 4 times higher than 250 mg. of potassium peni-
cillin V. In fact, this new high potency penicillin ‘is
so well absorbed that blood levels achieved are
equal whether the drug is admimstered orally or
"intramuscularly. R

Low cost therapy.

With all of its advantages, Dynapen is comparable in
cost to other leading brands of penicillin, and costs
significantly less than brand-name broad or medium
spectrum “cyclines” and “mycins.”

kThe principal indications for Dynapen are in the
treatment of infections known to be due to peni-
cillinase-producing staphylococci and in initiating
t t in those infecti where a penicillinase-
‘producing staphylococci is suspected.

El
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THie sHicdl revuld

ding cured-improved record. Excell
‘obtained at the doses ded for mild-t
infections (125 mg. q. 6h. for adults; 125 mg./Kg./day for

ehlldren under 40 Kg.).

Dynapen in Coagulase Positive
_Staphylococcal Infections

125 mg. Capsules " 131 Patients

Clinical Response ®
Cured 9
Improved - Co . 30} 9%
Unimproved or Worse - . 2

" Bacteriological Response .
- Normal Flora/No Growth 113
. Superinfection . N |
Resistance : -
Carrier or Residual Infection . 12
250 mg. Capsules 288 Patients
" Clinical Response ;
.Cured - o 24
Improved ' 61 } 9%
Unimproved or Worse 3 .
' -Bacteriological Response : ’ P
Normal Flora/No-Growth . - 2650
.. Superinfection 2
Resistance 3
Carrier or Residual Infection . 18

62.5 mg./s ml. or 125 mg./s ml. Suspension 227 Patients -

Clinical Response ) - -

* Cured 194
Improved .8t } 9%
Unimproved or Worse 2

Bacteriological Response -

’ Normal Flora/No Growth 214
Superinfection k< S
Resistance -

Carrler or Residual lnlectlon . 10

1% side effects In recommended doses for mild to moderate
Infections. On the basis of all reports to-date, side effects
(limited primarily to mild Gl upsets) are exceptionally rare
~less than 1% In patients receiving the 125 mg. and the
62.5 mg./5 ml. formulations.

Adverse Reactions to_Dynapen
Dosage Numberof  Number of

o Schedule Patients Side Effects
Total L 1510° 35*(2.3%)
125 mg. capsules q.6h. 379 5 (1.3%)
62.5 mg./5 ml. .

oral suspension q. 6h. 133 0 - (0%)
250 mg. capsules q. 6h. 479 21 (4.4%0)
125 mg./5 ml. K

oral suspension q. 6h. 422 7 (1.6%)

*Side effects occurred In 2 of 97 patients treated at other dosages.

These data clearly support the contention that the lower
dosage means a lower incidence of side effects.

for prescribing information see next two pages

results were i
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peniciliin

outstanding 'baci‘ericidal
performance in skin
and soft tissue mfections

TEXT OF OFFICIAL PACKAGE CIRCULAR-DI-7891-2-1 March, 1968

Description: DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate)
is a new antibacterial agent of the isoxazolyl penicillin
series. It is the monohydrate sodium salt of 3-(2,6-dichloro-
phenyl)-5-methyl-4-isoxazolyl penicillin. The drug resists de-
struction by the enzyme penicillinase (beta-lactamase). It
has been demonstrated to be especially efficacious in the
treatment of penicillinase-producing staphylococcal infec-
tions and effective in the treatment of other commonly en-
countered Gram-positive coccal infections.

Pharmacology: DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohy-
drate) is resistant to destruction by acid and is exceptionally
well absorbed from the gastrointestinal tract. Oral adminis-
tration of dicloxacillin gives blood levels considerably in
excess of those attained with equivalent doses of any other
presently available oral penicillin. The levels are compara-
ble to those achieved with intramuscular administration of
" similar doses of penicillin G. Studies' with an oral dose of
125 mg. gave average serum- levels at 60 minutes of 4.74
meg./ml. At four hours, average levels were 0.62 mcg./ml.
The 125 mg. dose gave peak blood levels 5 times higher
than those of 250 mg. of penicillin G and 2 to 4 times
higher than those of 250 mg. of potassium phenoxymethy!
penicillin. Serum levels after oral administration are directly
proportional to dosage at unit doses of 125, 250, 500, and
1000 mg."2:3 as measured at the two-hour level.

Actions (Microbiology): DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin
monohydrate) is active against most Gram-positive cocci
including beta-hemolytic streptococci, pneumococci, and
sensitive staphylococci. Because of ils resistance to the
enzyme penicillinase, it is active against penicillinase-
producing staphylococci.

The average Minimal Inhibitory Concentrations (M.1.C.'s)
of DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin. monohydrate) for these
organisms are as follows:
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Average M.I.C.
(mecg./ml.)
Group A beta-hemolytic streptococcus 0.05
Diplococcus pneumoniae 0.10

Staphylococcus (nonpenicillinase-| producung) 0.20
Staphylococcus (penicillinase-producing) 0.30

i Thef ipal indicati for DYNAPEN (sodium
illin ) are in the of infectl
known to be due to penlcilli P
and In Initiating Irealmenl of those infections where a peni-
clili prod: Is d.
Bacteriologic sludnes to delerm|ne the causalive organisms

duet hul, "

. and their sensitivity to dicloxacillin should be performed.

When the is ptible to penicillin G,
the physician is advlsed to use penicillin G, phenoxymethy!
penicillin (penicillin'V), phenethicillin, or o!her appropriate
antibiotic kherapy of the possib in
the i t of i to the penlcillinase~
resistant semisynthetic penicillins.

Clinical studies demonstrate the drug Is also effective in
the dosages recommended in the treatment of. réspiratory
and skin and soft tissue infections due to streptococci,
pneumococci, and nonpenicillinase-producing staphylo-
cocci. Infections of other sites due to sensitive organisms
may also be expected to respond.

Indicated surgical procedures should be performed

Contraindications: A history of allerglc reactions to peni-
cillins should be considered a contraindication.

Precautions: As with any penicillin, a careful inquiry about
sensitivity or allergic reactions to penicillin or other anti-
gens should be made before the drug is prescribed. Allergic
reactions are more likely to occur in hypersensitive individ-
uals. Should an allergic reaction occur during therapy, the
drug should be discontinued and the patient treated with
the usual agents (epinephrine, corticosteroids, antihista-
mines).
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Giulae o principal .
indications

Skin and soft tissue infections such as:

Furunculosis Abscess
Carbuncles Pustular acne
Impetigo Infected skin ulcer
Ecthyma Lymphangitis
Cellulitis Lymphadenitis
Pyoderma

as well as infected wounds, burns
and lacerations

W

e N e O

125 mg. capsules

IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY

‘Dosage guide

Usual adult dose
for mild to moderate infections:
it 125 Mg. q. Bh.*

Usual children’s dose-

for mild to moderate infections:
12.56 mg./Kg./day

in four equally divided doses*

highly palatable Oral
Suspgnslon. 625mg./5ml, doses should be used for more
that eliminates the
penicillin taste.

*Higher and/or more frequent

severe infections.

new and specific
for skin and
soft tissue infections

SOD/UM DCIOXACLLN MONOHYDRATE

As with other agents capable of altering flora, the pos-
sibility of superinfection with mycotic organisms or other
pathogens exists during the periods of use of this drug.
| Should superinfection occur, appropriate treatment should
be . initiated and discontinuation of dicloxacillin therapy
should be considered.

As with any potent drug, periodic assessment of organ
system function, including renal, hepatic, and hemalopof—
etic sy , IS d.

Experlenca in the neonatal per:od is limited. Therefore,
a dose for the bornis not r ded at this time.

Safety for use in pregnancy has not been established.

Ad Reacti Gastrol- inal d|s(urbances such as
nausea, vomiting, I dis s
loose stools have been noted in some patlents receiving
DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate). Pruritus, urti-
caria, skin rashes, and allergic symptoms have been occa-
sionally encountered, as with all penicillins. Mildly elevated
SGOT levels (less than 100 units) have been reported in a

: few patients for whom pr determinations were
not made. Minor changes in the results of cephalin floccu-
lation tests have been noted without other evidence of hep-
atic dysfunction. Eosinophilia, with or without overt allergic
manifestations, has been noted in some patients during
therapy.

p

Dosage: For mild-to-moderate upper respiratory and local-
ized skin and soft tissue infections due to sensitive organ-
isms:
Adults and children weighing 40 Kg. (88 Ibs.) or more:
125 mg. q. 6h.
- Children weighing less than 40 Kg. (88 Ibs): 12.56 mg./
Kg./day in divided doses q. 6h.
For more severe infections such as those of the Iower
respiratory tract or disseminated infections:
Adults and children weighing 40 Kg. (88 Ibs.) or more:
250 mg. g. 6h. or higher.

and |

Children weighing less than 40 Kg. (88. Ibs.): 25 mg./
Kg./day, or higher, in divided doses q. 6h.

Experience in the neonatal period is limited. Therefore,
a dose for the newborn is not recommended at this time.

Studies indicate that this material is best absorbed when
taken on an empty stomach, preferably one to two hours
before meals.

N.B.: Infections caused by Group A beta-hemolytic strep-
tococcl should be treated for at least 10 days to help pre-
vent the of acute rh ic fever of acute
glomerulonephritis.

Supply:
List 78923— DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate)
Capsules, 1256 mg., bottles of 24.

Also available:
List 78566—Oral Suspension, 62.5 mg/5 ml., 80 ml. bottie.

References: 1. Data on file at Bristo! Laboratories. 2. Ben~
nett, J. V., Gravenkemper, C. F., Brodie, J. L., and Kirby,
W. M. M., “Dicloxacillin, a New Antibiotic: Clinical Studies
and Laboratory Comparisons with Oxacillin and Cloxacillin.”
Antimicrobial Agents and Chemotherapy, ‘1964, pp. 257-262.
3. Naumann, P. and Kempf, E., “Dicloxacillin, a New Acid
and Penicillinase Stable Oral Penicillin.” Arzneimittel-
Forschung, 15, pp. 139-145, 1965.

Bristol Laboratories
Division of Bristol-Myers Co.
Syracuse, New York 13201
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Dr. Mincuew. On Friday, May 24, 1968, the then Commissioner
Goddard telephoned Mr. Morris Weeden, president of Bristol Labora-
tories, informed him that the certificates for marketing the drug had
been withdrawn, and offered to meet with him at 9 a.m., Monday,
May 27, to discuss Bristol’s Dynapen promotional campaign.

Senator NeLson. What do you mean, certificates for marketing the
drug? Are you saying you wouldn’t doit?

Dr. Mincuew. All antibiotics go through the certification procedure,
and when they meet the standards of identity, strength, quality, and
purity, there is issued a certificate which legally allows them to enter
interstate commerce. Commissioner Goddard withdrew those
certificates.

Senator Nurson. Which meant you withdrew the drug from the
market ?

Dr. MincaeEw. Which meant that the drug in interstate commerce
was then illegal. :

Senator NeLsoN. And was that amount of the drug which was
already in the marketplace withdrawn ¢ )

Dr. MincuEw. We will come to that subsequently. During that week-
end, action was taken to determine the extent of the distribution of
Dynapen, including all lots initially certified. All shipments were or-
dered embargoed at the wholesale level. .

The meeting took place as requested. Mr. Weeden was accompanied
by Dr. Peltier and his house counsel, Mr. Simonton, and by Messrs.
Corcoran, Foley, Meers, and Lane of counsel. :

Dr. Goddard and members of his staff presented the FDA’s com-
plaints against the promotional campaign in detail. The record of this
meeting reflects that remedial action was accepted by the firm and the
following pattern was established :

1. The Commissioner requested full reports as to what Bristol was
sayingto its detail men about Dynapen.

2. A remedial letter was to be sent airmail to some 280,000 prac-
ticing physicians, correcting the faults contained in the Bristol pro-
motional letter.

3. A remedial ad; in this case, a correct ad bearing a legend stating
it was to replace a previous ad which the FDA regarded as misleading.
It was to be run in the journals where the defective ad appeared.

4. Each remedial form was to include a straightforward scientific
statement of the place of Dynapen in therapy.

5. Bristol was to send drafts of proposed remedial actions to FDA
by May 29, 1968, for consideration at a meeting with FDA on May 31.

Collateral action was taken to determine how far Bristol’s initial
campaign had been carried by their detail men. Our inspections of
Bristol’s plant showed that some 90,000 promotional folders for detail
men had been produced. About 80,000 of these had been mailed to the
approximately 300 Bristol representatives who were located west of the
Mississippi and in Florida. Copies of these folders are being made
available for the record—exhibits F and G.

Senator NeLson. They will be printed in the record.

(The information referred to follows:)
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ExHiBiT F

in the hospital |
DYNAPEN®

(sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate)

a new high potency penicillin

specific for skin/soft tissue infections
N ;
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ANTIBIOTIC RESISTANCE OF STAPHYLOCOCCI

""For the past decade more and more strains of staphylococci
‘isolated from the community at large have been noted to broduce
penicillinase. Therefore the distinction as to whether a patient's
infection arises in the community or is hospital-acquired no
longer serves as a useful guide to choosing antimicrobials with

which to initiate treatment."

"During 1967, 76% of staphylococci isolated from in-patients
and 53% of strains isolated from out-patients were resistant
to penicillin G."

-~ Koenig, M. Glenn, "Staphylococcal Infections - Treatment

and Control", Diseases of the Month, April 1968,
Year Book Medical Publishers Pages 9-10,

"However, the original concept that the penicillinase resistant
penicillins should be restricted only to the treatment of proved
resistant staphylococcal infections is no longer tenable; delay
in the administration of these agents contributes to the high
mortality rate in serious infections caused by staphylococci

that proved to be resistant."

--New Drugs, 1967 Edition, Page 12,
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DYNAPEN®

(sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate)

A new high potency penicillin

with outstanding bactericidal perforrnahce
in the oral treatment

of hospital infections

due to staphylococci:

‘. post-operative infections
.trauma complicated by infection
Jburns ‘

.wounds

Jfractures

.any skin or soft tissue infection

81-280 0—68—pt. 9——10
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pynapen®)
sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate

DESCRIPTION

DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) is a new antibacterial
agent of the isoxazolyl penicillin series. It is the monohydrate
sodium salt of 3~(2,6-dichlorophenyl)=~5-methyl«4 isoxazolyl
penicillin., The drug resists destruction by the enzyme penicillinase
(beta~lactamase). It has been demonstrated to be especially
efficacious in the treatment of penicillinase-producing staphyloc-
col infections and effective in the treatment of other commonly

encountered Gram~positive coccal infections,
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SOURCE
Obtained by acylation of 6-aminopenicillanié acid (6-APA) with

2,6 dichlorophenyl and isolated as the sodium salt monohydrate.3

Molecular Formula: Nao S

19 16° 2 3
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CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Colorless, crystalline solid2

Molecular Weight: 510.32

Solubility: Greater than 100mg,/ml. of water at room temperature.3
Stability: Highly resistant (13 times more so than penicillin G)

to inactivation by acid. Also resistant to inactivation

by staphylococcal betamlactamasé.1’4’5
Activity Remaining in Per Cent Under Varying Condii:ions2
Time Temperatuge
(days) 24%c___ 4°¢
2 100
9 30
14 . 90.9
1 mg. of pure sodium salt mogohydrate eqﬁals 1164 penicillin units;

0.8591 mcg. equals one unit,

EXCRETION ‘

Renal clearance, about 200 ml. per minute, is considerably less
than that of penicillin G which approximates total renal blood

flow (500ml. per minute), No detectable accumulation occurs though,
even at doses of 250 mg, or 500 mg. every six hours.

TOXICITY

Acute: No deaths in rats, rabbits, or dogs given single oral doses
of 8000, 5000, 3000 mg./kg. respectively. LDy for mice, 8700 mg./kg.
Chronic: No adverse effects in dogs given oral doses as high as

500 mg./kg./day or rats given 1000 mg./kg./day for three months. No
deaths occurred in dogs and the same number occurred in treated

as in control rats.
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PHARMACOLOGY

‘DYNAPEN {sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) is resistant to destruction
by acid and is exceptionally well absorbed from the gastrointestinal
tract, Oral administration of dicloxacillin gives blood levels
considerably in excess of those .attained with equivalent doses
of any other presently available oral penicillin, The levels are
comparable to those achieved with intramuscular administration of
similar doses of penicillin G. Studies1 with an oral dose of-
125 mg. gave average serum levels at 60 minutes of 4,74 mcg./ml.
At four hours, average levels were 0.62 mcg./ml. The 125 mg. dose
gave peak blood levels 5 times higher than those of 250 mg. of
penicillin G and 2 to 4 times higher than those of 250 mg. of
potassium phenoxymethyl penicillin. Serum levels after oral
administration are directly proportional to dosage at unit doses of
125, 250, 500 and 1000 mg.l’z’3 as measured at the two hour level.

ACTIONS (microbiology)

.DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) is active against most
‘Gram-positive cocci including beta-hemolytic streptococci, pneumococci,
and sensitive staphylococci. Because of its resistance to the enzyme
penicillinase, it is active against penicillinase-producing
staphylococci. The average Minimal Inhibitory Concentrations (M.I.C.'s)
of DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) for these organisms is

as follows:

Average M,I.C.

(meg. /ml.)

Group A beta-hemolytic streptococcus 0.05
Diplococcus pneumoniae 0.10
Staphylococcus (nonpenicillinase~producing) 0.20

Staphylococcus (penicillinase-producing) 0,30
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INDICATIONS !
~The principal indications for -DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate)
are in the treatment of infectioms known.to be due to penicillinase-
producing staphylococci and in initiating treatment of those

infections where a penicillinase-producing staphylococcus is suse-

pected,

Bacteriologic studies to determine the causative organisms and their
sensitivity to dicloxacillin should be performed. When the infecting
organism is susceptible to penicillin G, the physician is advised to
use penicillin G, phenoxymethyl penicillin (penicillin V),
phenethicillin, or other appropriate antibiotic therapy because of
‘the possible appearance in the environment of organisms resistant

to the penicillinase-resistant semisynthetic penicillins,

Clinical studies demonstrate the drug is also effective in the dosages
recormended in the treatment of respiratory and skin and soft

- tissue infections due to streptococci, pneumococci, and nonpenicile

. linase~producing staphylococci, Infections of other sites due to
sensitive organisms may also be expected to respond.

- Indicated surgical procedures should be perfdrmed.

CONTRAINDICATIONS
A history of allergic reactions to penicillins should be considered

a contraindication.
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PRECAIj’fIOtis;

As with any penicillin, a careful inquiry about sensitivity or
allergic reactions to penicillin or other antigens should be made
before the drug is prescribed, Allergic reactions are more likely
to occur in hypersensitive individuals. Should an allergic reaction
occur during therapy, the drug should be discontinued and the patient
treated with the usual agents (epinephrine, corticosteroids, anti-

histamines).

"As with other agents capable of altering flora, the possibility of
superinfection with mycotic organisms or other pathogens exists
during the periods of use of this drug. Should super infection
occur, appropriate treatment should be iniﬁiated and discontinuation

of dicloxacillin therapy should be considered.

As with any potent drug, periodic assessment of organ system function,
including renal, hepatic, and hematopoietic systems is strongly

recommended,

Experience in the neonatal period is limited, Therefore, a dose for
the newborn is not recommended at this time, Safety for use in

pregnancy has not been established,

ADVERSE REACTIONS
Gastrointestinal disturbances such as nausea, vomiting, epigastric

discomfort, flatulence, and loose stools have been noted in some

patients receiving DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate).

Pruritus, urticaria, skin rashes, and allergic symptoms have been
‘occasionally encountered, as with 41l penicillins, Mildly elevated
SGOT levels (less than 100 units) have been reported in a few

patients for whom pretherapeutic determinations were not made.

Minor changes in the results of cephalin flocculation tests have

been noted without other evidence 6f hepatic dysfunction. Eosinophilia,

‘with or without overt allergic manifestations, has been noted in some

patients during therapy.
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DOSAGE
For mild-to-moderate upper respiratory and localized skin and soft
-tiséue infections due to sensitive organisms:
Adults and children weighing 40 Kg. (88 1bs) or more;
125 mg. q6h
Children weighing less than 40 Kg. (88 1bs);
12,5 mg./Kg./day in divided doses q.6h
For more severe infections such as those of the lower respiratory
tract or disseminated infections: _
Adults and children weighing 40 Kg. (88 1bs) or more;
250 mg. q6h or higher
Children weighing less than 40 Kg. (88 1bs);
25 mg. /Kg./day or higher, in divided doses q.6h
Experience in the neonatal period is limited. Therefore, a dose

for the newborn is not recommended at this time.

Studies indicate that this material is best absorbed when .taken on

an empty stomach, preferably one to two hours before meals.

N.B.: TINFECTIONS CAUSED BY GROUP A BETA-HEMOLYTIC STREPTOCOCCI
SHOULD BE TREATED FOR AT LEAST 10 DAYS TO HELP PREVENT THE
OCCURRENCE OF ACUTE RHEUMATIC FEVER OR ACUTE GLOMERULONEPHRITIS.

SUPPLY

List 78923-DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate)
Capsules, 125 mg., bottles of 24

Also available: v

List 78566~DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) .
For Oral Suspension, 62,5 mg./5ml,, 80-ml. bottle
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REFERENCES

1. Data on file at Bristol Laboratories.

2, Bennett, J.V., Gravenkemper, C,F., Brodie, J.L., and
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Division of Bristol-Myers Co.
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P S A

(sodlum dicloxacillin monohydrate)

a new high potency penicillin

-specific for skin/soft tissue infections
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ANTIBIOTIC RESISTANCE OF STAPHYLOCOCCI

“For the past decade more and more strains of staphylococci
isolated from the community at large have been noted to produce
penicillinase. Therefore the distinction as to whether a patient's
infection arises in the community or is hospital-acquired no

- longer serves as.a useful guide to choosing antimicrobials with

which to initiate treatment.'"

"During 1967, 76% of staphylococci isolated from in-patients
and 53% of strains isolated from out-patients were resistant
to penicillin G."

== Koenig, M, Glenn, "Staphylococcal Infections - Treatment

and Control", Diseases of the Month, April 1968,
Year Book Medical Publishers Pages 9-10.

"However, the original concept that the penicillinase resistant
penicillins should be restricted only to the treatment of proved
resistant staphylococcal infections is no longer tenable; delay
_in the administration of these agents contributes to the high
mortality rate in serious infections caused by staphylococcei

that proved to be resistant.”

--New Drugs, 1967 Edition, Page 12,

3687
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‘pynapEN &)

(sodium dicloxacillin monchydrate)

A new high potency penicillin
with outstanding
bactericidal performance in’
skin and soft tissue infections
due to staphylococci:

. pyoderma

. wounds

. boils

cellulitis

lacerations

.

post-operative
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pywapen®)
godium dicloxacillin monohydrate

DESCRIPTION

DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) is a new antibacterial
agent of the isoxazolyl penicillin series, Tt is the monohydrate
sodium salt of 3-(2,6~dichlorophenyl)«5-methyl«4 isoxazolyl
penicillin, The drug resists destruction by the enzyme penicillinase
(beta-lactamase). Tt has been demonstrated to be especially
efficacious in the treatment of penicillinase-producing staphyloc-
col infections and effective in the treatment of other commonly

encountered Gram-positive coccal infections,
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SOURCE )
Obtained by acylation of 6-aminopenicillanié acid (6-APA) with
2,6 dichlorophenyl and isolated as the sodium salt monohydrate.3

Molecular Formula: 019H16012N3Na058
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' CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

'~Golor1ess,'crystalline'solidz

‘Molecular Weight: 510.32

Solubility: Greater than 100mg./ml. of water at room temperature.3

Stability: Highly resistant (13 times more so than penicillin G)

to inactivation by acid., Also resistant to inactivation

by staphylococcal beta~lactamase.1’4’5

Activity Remaining in Per Cent Under Varying Conditions2
Time Temperature
(days) 26°%¢c 4%
2 100
9 30
14 . 90,9

1 mg, of pure sodium salt monohydrate équals 1164 penicillin units;
0.8591 meg. equals one unit.3

EXCRETION

Renal clearance, about 200 ml. per minute, 1s considerably less
than that of penicillin G which approximates total renal blood

flow (500ml, per minute), No detectable accumulation.occurs though,

even at doses of 250 mg. or 500 mg. every six hours.

TOXICITY

Acute: No deaths in rats, rabbits, or dogs given single oral doses
of 8000, 5000, 3000 mg./kg. respectively. LD, for mice, 8700 mg./kg.
Chronic: No adverse effects in dogs given oral doses as high as

500 mg./kg./day or rats given 1000 mg./kg./day for three months. No
deaths occurred in dogs and the same number occurred in treated

as in control rats.
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. PHARMACOLOGY

~DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) is resistant to destruction
by acid and is exceptionally well absorbed from the gastrointestinal
tract. Oral administration of dicloxacillin gives blood levels
considerably in excess of those attained with equivalent doses
of any other presently available oral penicillin., The levels are
comparable to those achieved with ihtramuscular administration of
similar doses of penicillin G. Studies1 with an oral dose of
125 mg. gave average serum levels at 60 minutes of 4,74 mcg./ml,

At four hours, average levels were 0.62 mcg./ml. The 125 mg. dose
gave peak blood. levels 5 times higher than those of 250 mg. of
penicillin G and 2 to 4 times higher than those of 250 mg. of
potassium phenoxymethyl penicillin., Serum levels after oral
administration are directly proportional to dosage at unit doses of
125, 250, 500 and 1000 mg.1’2’3 as measured at the two hour level.

ACTIONS (microbioiogy)

DYNAPEN (sodium diéloxacillin monohydrate) is active against most
Gram-positive cocci including beta~hemolytic streptococci, pneumocoecci,
and sensitive staphylococci, Because of its resistance to the enzyme
penicillinase, it is active against penicillinase=-producing
,stapﬁylococci. The average Minimal Inhibitory Concentrations (M, I.C.'s)
of DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate) for these organisms is

as follows:

Average M,1,C,

v (mcg, /ml,)
Group A beta~hemolytic streptococcus 0.05
Diplococcus pneumoniae ) 0.10
Staphylococcus (nonpenicillinase=producing) 0,20

Staphylococcus (penicillinase~producing) 0.30
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INDICATIONS

‘The principal indications for DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate)
are in the treatment of infections . known to be due to penicillinase~
producing staphylococci and in initiating treatment of those

infections where a penicillinase-producing staphylococcus is sus-

pected,

Bacteriologic studies to determine the causative organisms and their
sensitivity to dicloxacillin should be perfofmed. When the infecting
organism is susceptible to penicillin G; the physician is advised to
usée penicillin G, phenoxymethyl penicillin (penicillin V),
phenethicillin, or other appropriate antibiotic therapy because of
the possible appearance in the environment of organisms resistant

to the penicillinase-resistant semisynthetic penicillins.

Clinical studies demonstrate the drug is also effective in the dosages
recommended in the treatment of respiratory and skin and soft

tissue infections due to streptoeocci, pneumococci, and nonpenicil-
linase-producing staphylococci. Infections of other sites due to

sensitive organisms may also be expected to respond.
Indicated surgical procedures should be performed.

CONTRAINDICATIONS
A higtory of allergic reactions to penicillins should be considered

a contraindication.
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As with any penicillin, a careful inquiry about sensitivity or
allergic reactions to penicillin or other antigens should be made
before the drug is prescribed, Aliergic reactions are more likely
to occur in hypersensitive individuals., Should an allergic treaction
occur during therapy, the drug should be discontinued and the patient
treated with the usual agents (epinephrine, corticosteroidi, anti-

histamines).

As with other agents capable of altering flora, the possibility of
superinfection with mycotic organisms or other pathogens exists
during the periods of use of this drug. Should super infection
occur, appropriate treatment should be initiated and discontiﬁuation_
of dicloxacillin therapy should be considered.

As with any potent drug, periodic assessment of organ system function,
including renal, hepatic, and hematopoietic systems is strongly

recommended,

Experience in the neonatal period is limited. Therefore, a dose for
the newborn is not recommended at this time, Safety for use in

pregnancy has not been established.

ADVERSE _REACTIONS

Gastrointestinal disturbances such as nausea, vomiting, epigastric

discomfort, flatulence, and loose stools have been noted in some
patients receiving DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate).
Pruritus, urticaria, skin rashes, and allergic symptoms have been
occasionally: encountered, as with all penicillins, Mildly elevated
SGOT levels (less than 100 units) have been reported in a few
patients for whom pretherapeutic determinations were not made.
Minor changes in the results of cephalin flocculation tests have

been noted without other evidence 6f hepatic dysfunction. Eosinophilia,
‘with or without overt allergic manifestations, has been noted in some

patients during therapy.

81-280 0—68—pt. 9——11
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" DOSAGE
For mild-to-moderate upper respiratory and localized skin and soft
tissue infections due to sensitive orxganisms:
Adults and children weighing 40 Kg. (88 1bs) or more;
125 mg. qbh
Children weighing less than 40 Kg. (88 1bs);
12.5 mg./Kg./day in divided doses q.6h
For more severe infections such as those of the lower respiratory
tract or disseminated infections:
Adults and children weighing 40 Kg. (88 1bs) or more;
250 mg. q6h or highex
Children weighing less than 40 Kg. (88 1bs);
25 mg, /Kg./day or higher, in divided doses ¢.6h
Experience in the neonatal period is limited. Therefore, a dose

for the newborn is not recommended at this time.

Studies indicate that this material is best absorbed when taken on

an empty stomach, preferably one to two hours before meals.

N.B.: INFECTIONS CAUSED BY GROUP A BETA~HEMOLYTIC STREPTOCOCCI
SHOULD BE TREATED FOR AT LEAST 10 DAYS TO HELP PREVENT THE
OCCURRENCE OF ACUTE RHEUMATIC FEVER OR ACUTE GLOMERULONEPHRITIS,

SUPPLY

List 78923=DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate)
Capsules, 125 mg., bottles of 24

Also available:

List 78566-DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate)
For Oral Suspension, 62.5 mg./5ml,, 80-ml. bottle
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Data on file at Bristol Laboratories.

Beanett, J.V., Gravenkemper, C,F., Brodie, J,L,, and

Kirby, W.M.M,, 'Dicloxacillin, a New Antibiotic:
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and Cloxacillin." Antimicrobial Agents and Chemotherapy, 1964,
Pp. 257-262,

Naumann, P, and Kemp, E., "Dicloxacillin, a New Acid and
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[BRISTOL7 Bristol Laboratories
Division of Bristol-Myers Co,
. Syracuse, New York 13201
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Dr. Mincaew. Mr. Chairman, I am sure that your committee will
see quickly that the detail men’s message to physicians was similar to
that in the company’s promotional letter and journal ads.

It was found that about 64,000 packages of 24 capsules of Dynapen
had been distributed, about 42,000 units to retail pharmacies and about
3,500 units to hespitals.

Because of the large amount of material shipped, it was decided to
request recall of the goods to a level of control of the firm.

Senator Nerson. What did that mean, physically ¢

Mr. Gooprica. That meant getting it back either in their own ware-
house or in the case of materials that was in drugstores the company
was required to send a telegram to all the druggists to the effect 1t
would be illegal to fill a prescription with that product until the matter
was clarified.

Senator NrrLson. And how long did it take for clarification to occur?

Mr. GoopricH. Clarification took until June 21, when the corrective
ad ran in the Medical World News.
thSeIQIaJtor Nerson. And how long was it withheld from the market

en?

Mr. GoobricH. From May the 24th, when Dr. Goddard sent them a
telegram canceling the certificates, until June 21, when the corrective
ad appeared in Medical World News.

Senator NeLson. I want to commend the FDA for this action. T
think it is strong and dramatic and the proper thing to do, and I am
confident if you continue with this kind of action each time they inten-
tionally violate the regulations that have been established, that it will
have some impact, because T think it would appear that the only effec-
tive way is to do something dramatic enough to not only protect the
public but to make it expensive for them fo engage in this kind of
activity.

It seems to me in the past frequently it wasn’t sufficient penalty to
their violation of the FDA regulations. If the penalty is made tough
enough every single time, it may very well work. So I think the FDA is
to be commended for this very strong action.

Dr. MincuEW. Prior to meeting with the firm on May 31, 1968, the
FDA prepared guidelines for the remedial letter, At this meeting Bris-
tol was told that their proposed remedial letter was promotional, not
adequately corrective, and unsatisfactory. Composition of the remedial
ad was settled.

Bristol agreed at this meeting to notify its detail men not to use the
promotional folder and to use only the approved package labeling for
detailing Dynapen. The firm agreed to “freeze” stocks of Dynapen
through a letter addressed to wholesalers and a letter to all retail ac-
counts, The letters were to state the reason for the “freeze.” Copies of
these communications are being included for the record—exhibits H,
I, and J.

Senator NeLsoN. They will be included in the record.

(The information referred to follows:)
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BExHIBIT H
BRIsTOL LABORATORIES,
Syracuse, N.Y., June 3, 1968.

REQUEST FOR EIMBARGO OF DYNAPEN®

DeAR PHARMACISTS : The Food and Drug Administration has questioned the
journal advertising and introductory letter to physicians used by Bristol Lab-
oratories in announcing the marketing of Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin mono-
hydrate). For this reason the Food and Drug Administration has revoked the
release of all lots distributed and further distribution of the product or the use
of it in filling prescriptions, at this time, would be illegal.

Accordingly, until further notice, we request that all supplies of Dynapen
be held and not shipped, sold or dispensed.

‘We will notify you as soon as this material can be released.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,
LOoRNE MACBETH,
General Sales Manager.,

ExHIBIT 1
BRISTOL LABORATORIES,
Syracuse, N.Y., June 3, 1968.
Important Notice to all Bristol Wholesalers:

REQUEST FOR EMBARGO OF DYNAPEN®

The Food and Drug Administration has questioned the journal advertising and
introductory letter to physicians used by Bristol Laboratories in announcing
the marketing of Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate). For this reason
the Food and Drug Administration has revoked the release of all lots distributed
and further distribution of the product or the use of it in filling prescriptions,
at this time, would be illegal.

Accordingly, until further notice, we request that all supplies of Dynapen be
held and not shipped, sold or dispensed.

‘We will notify you as soon as this material can be released.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,
: LORNE MACBETH,
General Sales Manager.

Exarsitr J
BRISTOL L ABORATORIES,
Syracuse, N.Y., June 3, 1968.

REQUEST FOR EMBARGO OF DYNAPEN®

DeEAR HosPITAL PHARMACIST: The Food and Drug Administration has ques-
tioned the journal advertising and introductory letter to physicians used by
Bristol Laboratories in announcing the marketing of Dynapen (sodium dicloxa-
cillin monohydrate). For this reason the Food and Drug Administration has
revoked the release of all lots distributed and further distribution of the product
or the use of it in filling prescriptions, at this time, would be. illegal.

Accordingly, until further notice, we request that all supplies -of Dynapen
be held and not shipped, sold or dispensed.

We will notify you as soon as this material can be released.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours, )
LorNE MACBETH,
General Sales Manager.

Dr. Mincaew. Another meeting was set for Monday, June 3, 1968,
to finalize remedial actions previously discussed. At this meetlng, the
contents of the remedial letter and correct ad were agreed upon. Bris-



3698 COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY

tol was advised that recertification could be effected only after the
remedial ad had appeared in the same journals as the original ad.

The events following these decisions are reflected in the remedial
letter and the correct ads, copies of which are included for the record—
exhibits Kand L.

Senator NeLsoN. They will be'included in the record.

(The information referred to follows:)

Exuisit K
BRrISTOL LABORATORIES,
Syracuse, N.Y.

DEeAR Doctor: The Food and Drug Administration has asked that we call
your attention to our letter of May 17, 1968 which announced the coming
availability of Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate). The Food and
Drug Administration has expressed concern that our discussion of this drug
in terms of treating skin and soft tissue infections created misleading impres-
sions concerning the proper use of Dynapen in its limited appropriate indications.

Therefore, we wish to specify the indications and limitations for use of this
drug in detail as follows:

1. The prinicpal indication for Dynapen is in the treatment of infections
known to be due to penicillinase-producing staphylococci which have been shown
to be sensitive to it.

2. If antibiotic therapy is considered necessary in potentially serious infections
while awaiting reports of cultures and sensitivity studies, Dynapen may be used
to initiate therapy in such patients in whom a penicillinase-producing staphy-
lococcus is suspected. (See Important Note below.)

Important Note

Bacteriologic studies to determine the causative organisms and their sensi-
tivity to diclozacillin should be performed. When it is judged important that
treatment be initiated before definitive culture and sensitivity results are known
the choice of Dynapen should take into consideration the knowledge that its has
also been shown to be effective only in the treatment of infections caused by
pneumococei, Group A betahemolytic streptococei and penicillin G-sensitive
staphylococei. In serious, life threatening infections oral preparations of the
penicillinase-resisant penicillins should not be relied on for initial therapy.

Methicillin, a compound working through a similar mechanism against peni-
cillin G-resistant staphylococei, has been lavailable for nine years. It is a fact
that strains of staphylococci resistant to methieillin have existed in nature and
it is known that the number of these strains reported has been increasing. It has
been demonstrated that such straing are almost always resistant to other
penicillinase-resistant penicilling, such as the isoxazole group of which Dynapen
is a member. When such a strain is isolated, use of routine antibiotic discs can-
not be relied on to differentiate relative sensitivity. Such strains of staphylocoeci
have been capable of producing serious disease, in some instances resulting in fa-
tality. Because of this, the Food and Drug Administration is concerned that
widespread use of the penicillinase-resistant penicilling in infections other than
those due to penicillin G-resistant staphylococci may result in the appearance of
an inereasing number of staphylococcal strains which are resistant to these
penicilling,

Therefore, if the bacteriology report indicates the infection is not due to a
penicillin G-mesistant staphylococcus, the physician is advised to continue
therapy with a drug other than Dynapen or any other penicillinase-resistant
semi-synthetic penicillin.

Indicated surgical procedures should be performed.

Contraindications

A history of allergic reactiony to penicillin should be considered a contra-
indication.

Information in our announcement letter, or that you may have received from
one of our sales representatives, should be carefully considered in light of the
preceding clarification.

We have discontinued the advertising in question. Future advertising will be
appropriately modified. The drug is not available for prescription at this time.
We will notify you when it becomes available.

Sincerely,
H. C. PELTIER, M.D,,
Vice President, Medical Director.
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ExHiBiT L

Published to replace a previous ad

in this space which the Food and Dr
Administration considered to creat
misleading impressions concernin

proper use of Dynapen.’
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TEXT OF OFFICIAL PACKAGE CICULAR-DI-7881-2-1 March, 1568

Description: DYNAPERN (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate)
is a new antibactcrial agent of the isoxazolyl penicillin
series. it is the monchydraic codium sa't of 3-(2,6-dichloro-
phenyl)-5-methyl-4-isoxazolyl penicillin. The drug resists de-
struction by the enzyme penicillinase (beta-lactamase). 1t
has been demonsirated o be especially efficacious in the
treatment of penicitiinase-producing staphiylococcal infec-
tions and effective in the tteatiment of other commonly en-
countered Gram-positive coccal infections,

Pharimacology: DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin raenohy-
drate} is resistant (o destruction by acid and is exceptionally
well absorbed from the gestroinlestinal tract. Oral adininis-
tration of dicloxacillin gives blood levels considerably in
excess of those altained with equivalent doses of any other
presently available oral penicillin. The levels are compara-
ble to those achieved with intrarnuscular administration of
similar doses of penicillin G. Studies’ with an oral dose of
125 mg. gave average serum levels at 60 minutes of 4.74
meg./ml. At four hours, average levels were 0.62 mcg./mt.
The 125 mg. dose gave peak blood levels 5 times higher
than those of 250 mg. of penicillin G and 2 to 4 times
higher than those of 250 mg. of potassium phenoxymethyl
penicillin. Serum levels after oral administration are directly
proportional 1o dosage at unit doses of 125, 250, 509, and
.1000 mg."2? as measured at the two-hour level.

Actions (Micrebiofogy): DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxacillin
monohydrate} is active against most Gram-posilive cocci
including beta-hemolyiic streptococci, pneumococci, and
sensitive staphylococci. Because of its resistance to the
enzyme penicillinase, it is aclive against penicillinase-
producing staphylococei.

The average Minimal Inhibilory Concentrations (M.1.C.'s)
of DYNAPEN (sodiura dictoxaciliin monohydrate) for these
organisms are as follows:

Average M.LC.

{mcg./ml)
Group A beta-hemolytic streplococcus 0.05
Diplococcus pneumoniae 0.10
Staphylococcus (nonpenicillinase-producing} 0.20
Staphylococcus (penicillinase-producing) 0.30

- Indications: The princinal indications for DYRAPEN (sodium
dicloxacklin monchychrate) are i the trectinent of infections
known to be duz to penicillinase-producing stephylocoecci
and In inftiating treabicent of those infzctions where a peni-
cillinase-producing siephyiocoeccus

Bacterjologic stedics to detcumin
and their sensitivity to dicloxacilii.
When the infecting orgasiiem s suc
the physician is adviced to use per’
penicillin (nerdcilliv V), phencthicit!
antibiotic thevzpy becouse of the |
the envirotuncent of organiems resiet.
resistant serloyntiistic peniclilins.

Clinical studies demonstrate the diirg is also effective in
the dosages recommended in the treatment of respiratory
and skin and soft tissue infections due to streptococci,
pneumococci, and nonpenicillinase-producing  staphylo-
coccl. Infections of other sites due to sensitive organisms
may also be expecied to respond.

Indicated surgical procedures should be performed.

~usative organlsiis
1 be performed.
o penicillin G,
phenonymetiyl
Vier apprapriate
appearaiice in
ine penicillinase-

Contratndicatione: A history of allergic reaclions o peni-
cilling should be considered a contraindication.

Precautions: As with any penicillin, a careful inquiry about
sensitivity or zllergic reactions to penicillin or other anti-
gens should be made before the drug is prescribed. Allergic
reactions are more likely to occur in hyparsensitive individ-
uals. Should an allergic reaction ocour during therapy, the
.drug should be discontinued and lhe patient treatod with
the usual agents (epinepluine, corlicosteroids, antihista~
+mines),
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As with other agenls capable of altering florg, the pos-
sibitity: of superinfection with mycotic organising or other
pathogens exists during the periods of use of this drug.
Should superinfection occur, appropriete treatment should
be initizled and discontinuaiion of dicloxacillin therapy
should be considered.

As with any potent drug, periodic assessment of organ
system funclion, including renal, hepatic, and hematopoi-
etic sysiems, is strongly recommended.

Experience in the neonatal period is limited. Therefore,
a dose for the newborn is not recommended at this time.

Safely for use in preghancy has not been established.

Adverse Resclions: Gastrointestinal disturbances such as
nausca, vomiting, epigastric discomfort, flatulence, and
loose stools have been noted in some patients receiving
DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxaciilin monohydrate). Pruritus, urti-
caria, skin rashes, and allergic symptoms have been occa-
sionally encountered, as with all penicillins. Mildly elevaied
SGOY levels (less than 100 units) have been reported in a
few palients for whom pretherapeutic determinations were
not made. Minor changes in the resulis of cephalin floccu-
tation tests have been noted without other evidence of he-
patic dysfunction. Eosinophilia, with or without overt allergic
manifestations, has been noted in some patients during
therapy.

Dosage: For mild-to-moderate upper respiratory and local-
ized skin and soft tissue infections due to sensitive organ-
isms:

Adults and children weighing 40 Kg. (88 tbs?) or more:

125 mg. q. 6h.
Children weighing less than 40 Kg. (88 Ibs.): 12.5 mg./
Kg./day in divided doses q. 6h.

For more severe infections such as those of the lower
respiratory tract or disseminated infections:

Adults and children weighing 40 Kg. {88 Ibs.) or more:

250 mg. q. 6h. or higher.
Children weighing less than 40 Kg. (88 Ibs.}: 25 mg./
Kg./day, or higher, in divided doses q. 6h.

Experience in the neonatal period is limited. Therefore,
a dose for the newborn is not recommended al this time.

Studies indicate that this material is best absorbed when
taken on an empty stomach, preferably one to two hours
before meals.

N.B.: Infcections caused by Group A beta-hemolytic strep-
tococci should be treated for at least 10 days to help pre-
vent the cocurrence of acule rheumatic fever or acute
glomerulonepliritis.

Supply: .

List 78923 -~ DYNAPEN (sodium dic¢loxacillin monohydrate)
Capsules, 125 mg., botiles of 24.

Also available:

List 78566~--Oral Suspension, 62.5 mg./5 ml., 80 mi. bottle.

References: 1. Data on file at Bristol Laboratories. 2. Ben-
nett, J. V., Gravenkemper, C. F., Brodie, J. L., and Kirby,
W. M. M., “Dicloxacillin, a New Antibiotic: Clinical Studics
and Laboratory Comparisons with Oxacillin and Cloxacillin.”
Antimicrobial Agents and Chemotherapy, 1964, pp. 257-262.
3. Naumann, P. and Kempf, E., “Dicloxacillin, a New Acid
and Penicillinase Stable Oral- Penicillin.” Arzneimittel-
Forschung, 15, pp. 139-145, 1965,

Bristo! Telenhione Service: (315) 437-6960. If you have any
question retating 1o the use of DYNAPEN (sodium dicloxa-
cillin monohydrate) or any other Bristol product, please call
ihis number collect. A physician in the Medical Depariment
of Bristol Laboratories will be available to answer your
question. : | .

Bristol Laboratories
Division of Brislol-Myers Co.
Syracuse, New York 13201
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Dr. Mincuew. We instituted recertification of Dynapen as of June
-21, 1968,

Mr. Chairman, if you have any questions, my associates and I will
attempt to answer them.

Mr. Gorpon. Mr. Chairman, may I interrupt here? The subcom-
mittee has secured documents taken from the files of the Food and
Drug Administration that pertain to this matter, and I ask that they
be included in the record at the appropriate place.

Senator Nrrson. Without objection.

Could you comment—and I commend the FDA for its prompt ac-
tion on Dynapen—is there any explanation why some 6 weeks ela sed
between the faulty promotion of Vibramycin detailing at a medical
meeting, and your contact with the manufacturer to request correc-
tive steps?

Dr. Mincaew. It certainly takes an additional amount of time to
obtain the proper type of documentation when we are dealing with
action over oral detailing. In the case of the Vibramyein, the problem
was in obtaining affidavits and having the adequate legal documenta-
tion to support our action.

The situation with the Dynapen was that the errors were written
errors in promotional labeling and journal advertising over which we
felt that immediate action could be supported.

Senator NeLson. So you acted as expeditiously as you could in the
Vibramycin case. You simply didn’t have the documents in hand to
support action until you secured affidavits and so forth, is that correct ?

Dr. Mincuew. I believe we did, unless Mr. Goodrich has——

Senator NeLson. Excuse me, did you have some questions?

Mr. Grossman. A couple of questions. First, in looking over the
various cases in the last several days, I wondered if you feel that there
is some type of consistency in policing activities of advertising? In
other words, do you feel that the action you are taking in these cases
is consistent with the degree of risk, or how is it decided what action
you are going to take? Perhaps Mr. Goodrich would wish to respond
as to the Iegal point of view.

Mr. GoopricH. We have decided in each case on the basis of an
examination of the ad and the company’s performance on whether or
not a remedial letter would be required. This has been taken up n
each instance at the Commissioner level. Dr. Goddard initiated it.
Dr. Ley has continued it.

The practice has been for the Division of Medical Advertising and
the Director of the Bureau of Medicine, when they encounter an
advertisement that they regard as particularly offensive, to call that
to the Commissioner’s attention. .

Part of our program has been to pay special attention to the initial
campaign for the launching of a new product. We advised this com-
mittee of that some time ago, and we followed through on it.

This has been important to make sure that the drugs are initially
introduced to the profession on the basis on which they were approved.
That is what led us into the Vibramycin, Dynapen episodes.

Now in the case of Dynapen, we felt that because we had a long and
protracted discussion with the company, because we felt we had a
clear understanding with them about the conditions of appropriate use,
and because of the initial launching of the product completely at
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variance with what we thought we had agreed upon, we concluded,
Dr. Goddard and the others, that these steps, certifieation cancellation,
withdrawing the drug and remedial letters were the most appropriate.
This was the first instance for a remedial ad.

Mr. Grossman. In this same area on page 4 of Dr. Minchew’s pre-
pared statement, he is talking about Tegopen. He said, “In October, we
publicly criticized this ad campaign as offering the drug for condi-
tions which it had not been approved.”

What does he mean by “pu% icly eriticized” ?

Mr. Gooprica. We met on October 20, 1966, before the Pharmaceu-
tical Advertising Club in New York to discuss on a broad basis the
FDA'’s requirements and the industry’s performance in complying with
advertising regulations.

I personally took up the eight products that had been introduced in
the previous year, and that had achieved rank among the 200 most
prescribed.

Tegopen was one of those drugs. We presented to the group, includ-
ing Bristol and its people who were there, photographs of the advertis-
ing campaign and our criticism of it. Essentially, it was that the
Tegopen was characterized as an everyday penicillin. The visuals on
the ads showed physicians using it at, as I remember it, 10: 01, 10: 08,
10:14 a.m., and so forth, in patients, which would mean routine
practice.

We then said that our understanding was that the product had
been approved for a special purpose and not as an “everyday” peni-
cillin. Bristol came to see us within a very few days, as our statement
indicates, saying: “We think that Tegopen is indeed an everyday
penicillin,” and that is when we told them that they would have to
get approval for such a purpose.

Mr. Grossman. May I ask you, do you think this is the normal pro-
cedure? In other words, would you consider this a normal procegure
to criticize, to make a statement publicly without contacting the firm
first and/or trying to stop the promotion by the firm?

Mr. Goopricr. We considered it an invitation by the pharmaceuti-
cal advertising group, as a whole, and the companies, to meet with
us and discuss on a broad basis what it was we expected in advertising,
and what we thought of the existing practices.

Now we haven’t had another meeting of that kind. I didn’t initiate
the invitation. It was initiated by someone else. We simply
participated. '

In other words, to (%et this matter of prescription drug advertising
corrected, this offered us an opportunity to talk both with the com-
panies, with advertising agencies, and with their creative people. We
thought we talked with them on a level that was fully understood.
_ Mr. Grossman. It just seems to me if there is improper advertis-
Ing in any case like this, by one particular firm, that the option of
FDA would not be to go to a forum and publicly discuss it, but would
rather be to go to Bristol and tell them, “You do this or you do this
or we are going to stop the distribution of the drug.”

Mr. GoobricH. As the facts show, this has been our practice since
that time. It became important in October 1966 to communicate with
the entire industry and with their advertisers and the others concerned.

Mr. Grossman. One other point.
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Senator Nerson. May I interrupt? Was that a public meeting?

Mr. Gooprron. Yes, sir.

Mr. Grossman. One other point. On page 3, and this is involved a
little bit with a different problem, I wonder how effective your warn-
ings are to the doctor. We have talked about the other aspects of
advertising. T don’t know, maybe a doctor looks at words di erently
than T do as a lawyer. But I notice that it says on page 3, one of the
warnings recommended would be, “If it is determined that the in-
fection 1s not due to a pencillin G resistant staphylococcus, a change
to penicillin G or phenethicillin may be considered.”

Now as a doctor, do I react very violently when I see, “May be
considered” ?

Mr. Gooprrom. I think you react properly. We have, in the Dynapen
Jetters, and in the promotional revisions that are now underway, ex-
pressed that more positively.

Mr. Grossman. One final point, if T may. Senator Hatfield can’t
be here this morning. He has another hearing. Yesterday I think
he and Dr. McCleery were discussing this point of how long and
what action was taken with Vibramycin on the visual aids. T would
like to ask that two letters be included in therecord.

One is a letter from Chas. A. Pfizer to Dr. McCleery, dated October
6, and one is dated October 23, signed by Dr. Minchew, relating to
the fact that the FDA did in fact say that the visual aids could be
used for 1 month’s time. I think you agreed to that. Thank you.

(The letters follow :)

CHAS. PrizER & Co., INC.

. October 6, 1967.

Re Vibramycin.

R. 8. McCLEERY, M.D.,

Director, Division of Medical Advertising, Bureaw of Medicine, Food and Drug
Administration, Washington, D.C.

DEAR DR. MOCLEERY : We refer you to your meetings with Mr. Alterno and
Dr. Trout on September 5 and September 6, 1967 in regard to Vibramycin.

As a result of these meetings Dr. Ley gave us permission to use the existing
Vibramyecin visual aid and compendium for a period of one month from the
date of approval (September 14, 1967) and we were then to replace that visual
with the new revised visual aid.

During the coming week of October 9, 1967 the new visual aids will be sent
to our sales force. Upon receipt of the revised visual aid the detailman will
return his copy to his District Manager and will sign a return sheet. The visual
aid, along with the compendum, will then be returned to the company where
they will be destroyed.

Sincerely yours,
M. G. ADAIR,
FDA Liaison Department.
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, BDUCATION, AND WELFARE,
: E FooD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION,
Washington, D.C., October 23, 1967.
“Vibramycin Suspension’—NDA 50-006 .
“YVibramycin Capsules”—NDA 50-007
Re Vibramycin—148z.3 and 148z.4.
Caas. Prizer & Co., INC,,
New York, N.Y.
(Attention: Mr. M. G. Adair)

GENTLEMEN : We have no objection to the Vibramycin visual aid (P159x67R1—
Issued October 1967) submitted with your letter of October 6, 1967, nor to the
manner in which you propose to dispose of copies of the previous visual aid and
compendium.

The draft of the compendium submitted with your letter of October 2, 1967 is
satisfactory.

Sincerely yours,
B. H. MINCHEW,
HerBeRT L. LEY, Jr., M.D,,
Director, Bureau of Medicine.

Senator Nerson. I want to thank you very much for your presenta-
tion this morning. Our next hearing will be on Wednesday at 10 a.m.
The witness will be Dr. Philip Lee, Assistant Secretary of HEW, and
staff, to discuss the HEW Task Force Report on Prescription Drugs.

Thank you very much.

(Whereupon, at 10:45 a.m., the committee adjourned until Wednes-
day, September 25,1968, at 10 a.m.)
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WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 1968

U.S. SENATE,
MonoPoLy SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE
Sezror CoMMITTER ON SMALL BUSINESS,
Washington, D.C.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to recess, at 10:15 a.m., in room 318,
Old Senate Office Building, Senator Gaylord Nelson (chairman of
the subcommittee) presiding.

Present: Senator Nelson.

Also present: Benjamin Gordon, staff economist; James H. Gross-
man, minority counsel; Elaine C. Dye, research assistant; and Wil-
liam B. Cherkasky, legislative director, staff of Senator Nelson.

Senator Nerson. The witness this morning is Dr. Philip R. Lee,
Assistant Secretary for Health and Scientific Affairs of the U.S.
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.

Dr. Lee, we appreciate your taking the time to come over here and
testify this morning. Your testimony will be on the Report of the Task
Force on Prescription Drugs. You may present your statement in any
way you wish. If you wish to elaborate on it you may, or you may
depart from it.

STATEMENT OF DR. PHILIP R. LEE, ASSISTANT SECRETARY, OFFICE
OF HEALTH AND SCIENTIFIC AFFAIRS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE; ACCOMPANIED BY DR.
MARK NOVITCH, OFFICE OF HEALTH AND SCIENTIFIC AFFAIRS,
HEW; MILTON SILVERMAN, PH. D, OFFICE OF HEALTH AND
SCIENTIFIC AFFAIRS, HEW; AND WILLIAM W. GOODRICH, GEN-
ERAL COUNSEL, FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION, HEW

Dr. Len. Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

I am accompanied by Mr. William Goodrich on my right, Assistant
General Counsel; on my immediate left by Dr. Milton Silverman and
on his left, Dr. Mark Novitch, both members of my staff in the Office
of Health and Scientific Affairs. Dr. Silverman and Dr. Novitch have
%:311 two of the key staff members on the Task Force on Prescription

gs.

Just over a year ago, former Secretary Gardner established a special
Task Force on Prescription Drugs, asking that we thoroughly ex-
amine the problems of covering the costs of out-of-hospital prescrip-
tion drugs under medicare. We were not bound to recommend for or
against any specific program or approach. Rather, our directive was
first to investigate and then to make whatever recommendations we
found to be appropriate.

. 3707
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The Secretary—like many others—recognized the enormous com-
plexity of this assignment. Some answers, he felt, might be found
speedily, and this has turned out to be true. Others, he predicted, might
take many months or even years of work, and this, too, was an accurate
forecast. :

The task force still has not completed the detailed studies on pro-
gram financing, administrative procedures, reimbursement methods,
and utilization review, all of which are essential to a final determina-
tion. When this material has been analyzed, we shall be in a position
to submit our final report, which we expect to be completed before
the end of 1968.

We have made two interim reports, however. The first was sub-
mitted to the Secretary in March of this year. In it, we recommended
legislation to establish reasonable cost and charge ranges for drugs
supplied in federally supported health programs. We also recom-
mended legislation to authorize publication of a Federal drug
compendinm.

A second interim report, much broader in scope, was released earlier
this month. Today, Mr. Chairman, I am pleased to submit a copy of the
report for the record and to have this opportunity to discuss portions
of it in somewhat more detail.

Senator Nerson. You are referring to the task force’s second interim
report on August 30, 1968 ? :

Dr. Lze. Yes.

Senator Nerson. That report will be printed in full in the record.*

Dr.Lee. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

In fulfilling its mission, the task force has been confronted with
many of the same problems which have been considered in the exhaus-
tive and informative hearings conducted during the past year or more
by your distinguished subcommittee.

You have demonstrated a keen interest in drug research, drug
patents, drug promotion, and drug prices. The task force has also
examined these problems.

You have demonstrated interest in the prescribing habits of physi-
cians. The task force has reviewed this as well.

You have been interested in drug quality, and in the confused
problems of chemical equivalents and clinical equivalents. So has the
task force. :

And—of most importance—we share the conviction, I am sure, that
the major goal of our efforts must be to improve the quality of health
care provided to all Americans.

This was stressed last year by Secretary Gardner, when he estab-
lis.l(lled the task force upon a directive from.the President. The Secretary
said :

In all of its work, I have asked the task force to measure the value of possible
solutions not only in terms of dollars to be saved, but in the quality of health care
to be delivered.

Before discussing our recent report, Mr. Chairman, I fee] it is im-
portant to note that even before the task force embarked on its mis-
sion, it was evident that we would need a tremendous amount of basic,
objective information on drugs—on their development, production,

1 §ee report beginning at p. 3737, infra.
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distribution, prescription, costs and uses. And at the start, we found
that much of the information we urgently needed simpfy was not
available:

This lack of scientific data was clearly responsible for much of the
controversy which has characterized this entire area. For example, on
the warmly disputed matter of “generic equivalents,” it was all too
obvious that much of the controversy was due to the fact that we didn’t
have the facts. We had to go out and get them—to go into the labora-
tories and clinics, and carry out the necessary scientific research.

Senator NeLson. I might say, Dr. Lee, as I have read over the past
year and a half the publications issued by the Pharmaceutical Manu-
facturers Association, I have noted that they made assertions that
would malke it appear to the physician that they had the facts, which
they obviously did not have, on this issue. Please continue.

Dr. Lre. In this and other phases of the task force’s operations, 1
feel it is also important to emphasize the invaluable assistance we have
received from virtually all of the groups and associations and scientific
communities involved. More than 200 of the Nation’s experts in this
area have given freely of their time to provide us with the benefit of
their advice and counsel. Leaders of the drug industry have offered
us a wealth of previously unavailable information.

The task force has assembled a great deal of material which should
be made widely available to Congress, to Government agencies, to the
drug industry, to the medical profession, to health insurance groups, to
consumer groups, and others. This information will be made availazble
in a series of background papers. The first, about the health needs and
resources of the elderly, and their actual use of preseription drugs, will
be published very shortly. Others will follow quickly thereafter.

Time will not permit even a brief discussion of all the findings and
recommendations we have presented to date. Three areas may be of
particular interest to your subcommittee—first, the prescribing pat-
terns of physicians and the sources of information on which these
patterns are based ; second, the promotional activities of drug manu-
facturers; and third, drug quality and the equivalency of generic name
products. ;

Clearly, Mr. Chairman, the key figure in establishing patterns of
drug use is the prescribing physician. Because these patterns are so
central to the success of a medicare drug insurance program, the task
force has looked carefully at the process of decisionmaking in drug
therapy.

Tt is not a simple process. Each time a course of therapy is selected,
the well-trained and conscientious physician must try to answer such
guestions as:

‘Which is the best drug for the problem at hand ¢

‘Which is the most appropriate dosage form?

‘What are the optimal amounts and duration of therapy ¢

What side effects, if any, must be anticipated ¢

Is some condition present which would rule out the use of
this drug?

Is the patient taking another drug with which this one is
incompatible ?

Under the best of circumstances, judgments on these and similar
questions are difficult, and their difficulty as well as their importance,
Mzr. Chairman, cannot be overstated.

81-280 0—68—pt. 9——12
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This is why we are devoting a major effort to the review of claims
for all drugs approved through the new drug procedures of FDA
between 1938 and 1962. If the labeling claims are not supported by
substantial evidence, the prescriber is misled as to the effectiveness
that may be expected.

This 1s also why we are trying to improve the adverse reaction
experience reporting systems available to the FDA.

Senator NeLsoN. You are saying you are reviewing the labeling
claims made on the new drugs between 1938 and 1962; is that right?

Dr. Lee. Yes, sir.

Senator NeLson. And you have the authority under the 1962 law,
I understand, to control the labeling on those drugs?

Dr. Lee. Right.

Senator NeLson. Can you advise the committee how far along you
are in a review of the claims made for these drugs?

Dr. Lee. As you know, this study was initiated with the National
Academy of Sciences—National Research Council, to review the effi-
cacy of approximately 3,000 drugs. About half of these have been
completed and submitted to the Food and Drug Administration.

Based on the review by panels of scientists in each of the drug areas,
the Food and Drug Administration is now determining what actions
it is appropriate to take under individual circumstances .There are
several different categories. And these are being evaluated, of course,
in terms of their effectiveness. Safety is not at 1ssue, because that was
a requirement prior to 1962,

Senator NerLson. How mangr have been reviewed of the 3,000?

Dr. Lee. About how many? About half. Mr. Goodrich can give us
more detail.

Mr. Goooricu. About half of the reports have been received by the
Food and Drug Administration from the Academy. Dr. Lee estab-
lish a task force to deal with those reports. About 10 percent of what
we have received have been processed through that task group.

Announcements have been made in the Federal Register of the
status of about half of those drugs. In short, we are just starting the
announcements of the results of the Academy review and our imple-
mentation steps which Dr. Lee was about to discuss in terms of the
various categorizations of these drugs.

Dr. Ler. The drugs have been categorized, Mr. Chairman, as in-
effective, possibly effective, probably effective, effective but—in other
words, requiring some change in the labeling—and those that are
effective and require really no change in labeling.

Senator NeLson. Have you released any information on the 1,500
as to those which are ineffective, those which are probably ineffective,
and so forth ?

Dr. Lee. On a limited number. Mr. Goodrich can give you that
information.

Mr. GooprrcH. Yes, we have. This has been done on a product
basis as we receive the reports back. The first announcement was on a
citrus bioflavinoid product on which the announcement was that the
product was ineffective.

We gave notice of a proposal to withdraw the product from the
market. The companies are resisting both at the administrative level
and by suing us in the court in Alexandria for a declaratory judg-
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ment to the effect that we haven’t any right to examine the effective-
ness of this class of drugs.

Senator Nerson. This is a prescription drug?

Mr. GoopricH. No. .

Senator Nrerson. And they are contesting the legal authority of
the FDA to act in this?

Mr. GoobricH. Yes.

Let me go back. It is an over-the-counter drug for so-called capil-
lary fragility, for bleeding states. The contention is that since the
product became generally recognized as safe some years ago—it is
essentially innocuous—that it is not subject to have the effectiveness

- review that is now going on. We, of course, are contesting that issue
in the district court in Alexandria. ‘

Senator Nerson. Under the law, if the drug is one of that class
of drugs involved here and is found to be ineffective, does FDA have
the authority to require its removal from the marketplace?

Mr. GoobricH. We think so. The drug industry is contending in a
suit that has been pending in Wilmington, Del., since soon after the
enactment of the 1962 amendments that they have certain protections
under the grandfather clause of the 1962 amendments. That case
has never been pressed on to trial because of the pendency of the
NAS-NRC review, and the plaintiff has been reporting to the court
that it wishes to await further process in that review before decid-
ingwhat to do about that pending action in Wilmington.

enator Nerson. The National Academy is doing the review?!

Mr. GoopbricH. Yes.

Senator Nerson. And they, T assume, are using consulting clini-
cians around the country ¢

Dr. Lee. Yes, sir, the Academy set up a number of panels with a
chairman of each panel. They review all the data that is available,
evaluate it and make their recommendations.

Senator NELsoN. And on this drug they came to the conclusion
it was ineffective ?

Mr. GoobricH. Yes.

Senator NeLson. Isthecompany contesting that conclusion ?

Mr. Goooricu. No, they are contesting our right to subject the
article to administrative procedures of requiring proof of effective-
ness. They would, of course, I think contend that they have some
evidence that the product is effective. They have submitted that
evidence to the Food and Drug Administration, and it has been
reviewed and found to be wholly inadequate.

Senator Nrrson. So what they would like is a chance to sell
placebos at high prices?

Mr. GoopbricH. Right.

Senator NeLsoN. Please go ahead.

Dr. Lee. To return to my statement, Mr. Chairman, and to focus
on the adverse drug reaction reporting system available to the Food
and Drug Administration, we are trying to improve this system. And
T would just like to cite a recent example in an article which revealed
that among a group of patients hospitalized for chronic illness, 35
percent had at least one reported adverse drug reaction. Eighty per-
cent of these reactions were either moderate or major in their severity.
Only 20 percent were described as minor.



3712  COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY

Some drug reactions are unpredictable and often have more to do
with an unusual patient response than with any common side effect
of the drug. Others, while predictable, are quite probably regarded
as an acceptable risk in obtaining an important therapeutic effect.
But many adverse reactions are needless, especially when an agent
of serious potential toxicity is used in the treatment of a relatively
minor illness.

The lesson of this and similar studies is clear, Mr. Chairman. The
rational use of today’s increasingly potent drugs requires not only
continuous access to current, objective, and accurate drug informa-
tion during the years of practice, but also a thorough medical school
grounding in the principles of drug therapy. The task force strongly
supports improvement in both of these areas.

enator NrLsoN, You state that the rational use of today’s in-
creasingly potent drugs requires continuous access to current, objec-
tive and accurate drug information. Is there wide access on the part
of the medical community now to objective, accurate drug informa-
tion on all drugs?

Dr. Ler. No, I don’t believe it is adequate, Mr. Chairman. If a
physician wishes to seek out the information, he can obtain it. But
there are a variety of sources that he must use, beginning with a text-
book of pharmacology. There are textbooks on current drug therapy
which usually are published every year or two, or brought up to date
every year or two. The articles, of course, are prepared many months
in advance of publication, so that it may mean that for a particular
disease area the description is 1 or 2 or more years old.

He requires current information like the Medical Letter, which
relatively few physicians subscribe to. The physician also requires
information which we think can best be made available in a drug
compendium. In other words, information on all the drugs that are
available—factual, accurate information.

And this simply isn’t available to the physician today, as Mr. Good-
rich pointed out, except in the package insert provided with the
individual drug. When a physician wishes to compare the effectiveness
and side effects of one drug with other drugs he must go to the
individual package inserts to get that kind of detailed information.

Senator Il\JTELsozsr. But does the doctor always have the package
inserts?

Dr. Leg. No, sir, he rarely has them.

Senator Nerson. If he is just writing a prescription, the package
insert is in the drugstore ?

Dr. Lee. That is correct.

To return again to my statement, Mr. Chairman, we must begin
with the medical schools. Pharmacology, it seems, is the stepchild of
medical education. It is both a clinical and a laboratory seience. But
historically, it has been placed in the preclinical curriculum, far
removed from the actual therapeutic situation. The clinical aspects of
drug therapy appear to receive scant and insufficient attention and,
as a consequence, many students emerge without the thoughtful and
critical attitudes that are necessary to make wise therapeutic
judgments.

Some forward-looking schools have added a second course in phar-
macology, taught during the latter part of the curriculum, in which
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stress is placed not only on the use of drugs in actual therapeutic
situations but also on the evaluation of drug promotional claims. The
task force believes that a clinically oriented course in drug therapy
should be made a g-art of the curriculum in all medical schools, and
it has recommended Federal support for this purpose.

We have also been concerned, Mr. Chairman, about the kinds of
drug information and continuing education opportunities available to
prescribing physicians.

A small number of publications and periodicals do contain the com-
parative, objective data that are needed. But the existence of these
publications, which are highly regarded by expert clinicians, are
laligely ignored or unknown to the maj ority of practicing physicians.
- Likewise, a small number of medical schools and other health orga-
nizations provide regular opportunities through postgraduate courses
for prescribers to renew and expand their store of drug information.
But these opportunities are relatively scarce and they, too, fail to
reach the majority of physicians.

Most of t%le drug information received by practicing physicians
comes from the advertising and promotional activities of drug com-
panies—from printed and graphic advertisements and from drug
salesmen known as detail men.

Senator NeLsoN. Your task force concludes that most of the drug
information received by practicing physicians comes from advertising
and promotional activities of drug companies and is dprinted in graphic
advertisements and from drug salesmen known as detail men ¢

Dr. Lee. Yes, sir, ;

Senator NerLsoN. That is a fine commentary on the source of infor-
mation that the great, distinguished medical profession uses in pre-
scribing drugs for its patients. I think it raises a very serious question,

~and one which it seems to me the American Medical Association ought
to be addressing itself to. In all the hearings I have had thus far they
seem to be stanging on the sidelines unconcerned about the continuing
education of the medical profession. That is a disturbing matter to me.

Dr. Lee. We share your grave concern about this, Mr. Chairman.
We think this is one of the more important observations made by the
task force out of this wealth of material that was accumulated and
evaluated. I think it is a matter of grave concern to the profession;
it is a matter of grave concern to the medical schools that have the
responsibility for providing the basic education for physicians; and,
it is of concern to the public. The public should be aware of the fact
that their doctors are obtaining tﬁeir information about the drugs
which they prescribe from the advertising provided by drug
companies.

From the testimony presented before the subcommittee and from
independent studies conducted by the task force staff, it is apparent
that drug advertising is steadily being improved by the control of
false or misleading claims, and those unsupported by adequate scien-
tific data. Through the enforcement of new FDA regulations and
cooperation of leaders in the drug industry, drug advertising is becom-
ing' more factual, informative, and accurate than ever before.

%enator NeLson. It is true, however, cases continually appear before
the FDA in which the company is making claims for drugs which
are not approved by the FDA, is 1t not ?
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Dr. Lee. That is correct.

Senator Nerson. We had that testimony last week on precisely that
question. So you haven’t solved the problem of getting the companies
to comply with FDA standards, approved standards and guidelines
in advertising of products either in the promotional advertising or in
the promotion done by the detail man himself; is that not correct ?

Dr. Lee. That is correct. And, of course, this is true not only for the
drugs introduced between 1938 and 1962, which are currently under
review by the National Academy of Sciences, but also in the drugs
more recently introduced. In some of your recent hearings you focused
on those problems very specifically.

It concerns me that many, if not most, physicians rely primarily on
the companies’ promotional material and on the detail men for drug
information. The prime function of advertising is to sell drugs, and
therefore, one cannot and should not expect such advertising to be fully
objective.

enator Nevson. Let me say at this point, Doctor, it seems to me
that one of the serious problems is that the medical profession has had
a misplaced confidence in the integrity of the manufacturers of the
drugs. And if the manufacturers of the drugs were honestly presenting
the case in an objective fashion, the medical profession would be justi-
fied in relying upon them.

But when they spend $600 million a year and develop over a period of
years the confidence of the profession, the profession has then been led
to believe that they can believe what the manufacturers say. And I
think that is the tragedy here. And one of the sad parts of that is that
the one group that has the qualifications to intervene and notify the
physician that the manufacturers have been overdrawing their claims
ang making misleading claims is the profession itself, the American
Medical Association. - :

I don’t blame a physician if he has great confidence in the integrity
of the company and then accepts the claims they make for it. The prob-
lem 1s, his confidence is misplaced and he does not know it. And the
FDA has been unable to get through to make clear, apparently, to the
profession, and the American Medical Association, their own profes-
sional organization has been grossly derelict in their responsibility
toward notifying the profession about the improper claims being made
by the manufacturers even in their own advertising, in my judgment.
It is not wholly the fault of the physician in the sense that he has a
misplaced confidence in a great and distinguished American industry.

Dr. Lre. I want to cite a few examples, Mr. Chairman, of some of our
concerns. For example, with respect to the selling of drugs and the
objectivity of advertising:

That a drug is merely the minor molecular modification of an
existing, well-proven product is seldom made known in advertis-
ing.

%elative costs are seldom discussed in advertising.

The relative advantages of other drugs in the same therapeutic
class are likewise seldom mentioned in advertising.

The task force is concerned not merely with the content of drug
promotion, but also its volume. Currently, the drug industry is spend-
ing nearly $500 million per year on drug research and an estimated
$600 million on drug advertising, drug detailing, and other forms of



COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY 3715

promotion. The sheer amount of this material has reached supersatura-
tion proportions, and contributes, I am certain, to increasing confusion
among doctors.

The task force has made three recommendations which, if imple-
mented, Mr. Chairman, would help restore some balance to the provi-
sion of drug information.

First, we reaffirmed our earlier proposal, and yours, for the estab-
lishment of a Federal drug compendium, which would list and accu-
rately describe not only the most popular drug products, but all of
them, and which would also provide prescribers with some indication
of relative costs.

Senator NersoN. Dr. Lee, as you know, I have introduced a compen-
dium bill. The PMA did some kind of a survey which brought out the
fact that the majority of the physicians were negative to the idea of
a need for a compendium. I assume that is-because the majority of them
are confident that they are getting accurate, objective information from
the drug company, which they are not. If they were, a compendium
might not be necessary, although I think there are some other points
in favor of such a publication.

You have to be able to compare the products, one product versus
another, and one dosage form, and so forth. What about the question
raised that it would be such a massive document that it would be
unmanageable? :

Dr. Lre. We don’t agree with that at all. We think it is a perfectly
manageable document, and not only that, but it is essential to achieving
the objective of having available in the physician’s office adequate
information about all drugs. The complaints about the size of the vol-
ume are misplaced and not correct in our view.

Senator NELsoN. Some suggestion has been made by those who oppose
a compendium of all drugs that there be a compendium of the 600 most
widely prescribed, which according to them, would cover 90 percent
of the drugs.

Wouldn’t it be correct, if you are talking about massive volume
size, that you might very well divide your compendium into two
parts: One, a compendium of the 600 more widely used drugs, and
put it in one volume, covering 90 percent of the drugs; and in
volume IT of the compendium, put the balance. Would that be
feasible?

Dr. Lee. Mr. Chairman, we don’t think that is at all necessary.
We don’t think it would be a massive tome the size of a complete
Webster’s Dictionary. Part of the problem is the way in which the
information is made available in the compendium.

I might just ask Dr. Silverman to say a word about this, because
he has looked into this matter very carefully for the task force.

Dr. Siuverman. I think, Mr. Chairman, that producing a com-
pendium consisting of a limited number of drugs based on current
frequency with which they are prescribed would bring up this situa-
tion. If you so limit this to the 600 or 400, or whatever number you
like, sir, most widely prescribed drugs, this—possibly, by coincidence—
would omit most of the generic-name drugs on the market.

Dr. Lee. It would put them at a significant disadvantage.
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Senator Nrrson. I don’t exactly follow that. I assume when they
say “widely prescribed drugs” they meant prednisone, not Meti-
corten, Paracort, or other trade name. .

Dr. StLverMaN. Specifically, the low-cost generic-named drug is
not in fact widely prescribed.

Senator Nerson. I wasn’t thinking of it in those terms. I hadn’t
thought they were. I thought if you were going to list the drug,
prednisone, you would list prednisone and you would list all those
who produced prednisone er)‘lether it is generic or brand name, not
just the company that is selling most of it.

Dr. Lee. That would be the approach that we think would be
essential for the compendium. And, of course, really the crux of
the resistance to the compendium is that it would be based on the
generic name and not on the brand name of the product. The com-
pendium would list drugs primarily by generic name, but also would
list manufacturers and the trade name of the product. The organiza-
tion of the volume would be on the generic rather than on the trade
name.

Senator Nerson. I had assumed that there wasn’t any dispute
about that. Maybe I was in error. Obviously, in the case one was
examining in some detail here, prednisone, the range, according to
the Medical Letter, 59 cents to $17.90 a hundred, and their panels of
physicians and consultants on the chemical evaluation of the drugs
reached the conclusion that they are all equivalents.

So, if you only listed the brand which sold the most, you would be
listing Meticorten and you wouldn’t be listing Merck or Lannett or
American Pharmacal that were running at prices of 80 cents, a
dollar, $2.20. But I have been amazed at the number of doctors I
have talked to, when I discussed the price in the article in the
Medical Letter, who had been prescribing Meticorten for patients
that it was in the marketplace not at $17.90 a hundred but in the
marketplace at 59 cents a hundred. And they have no way of getting
the information.

So if you had a compendium, you would know that these others
are available in the market.

Dr. Lek. It is essential that adequate price information be avail-
able. In most cases this would be relative price information. This
is part of the effort to provide physicians with accurate and adequate
information.

Senator NeLsoN. And you are satisfied that you could list them
all in the compendium, and obviously supply adequate, objective,
detailed, scientific information about the drug?

Dr. Lee. Absolutely ; yes.

Senator Nerson. How many drugs would that involve in the
compendium.?

Dr. Lee. How many drugs would be in the compendium?

Senator Nenson. I don’t mean how many brands or generic
names, I mean how many different compounds?

Dr. Siwverman. About 1,200 distinet drug entities, but the num-
ber of products would be perhaps in the tens of thousands.

Dr. Lee. Because of the different companies.

Mr. Goroon. Dr. Lee, you have talked about the most widely
prescribed drugs. Are these necessarily the most useful drugs?
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_Dr. Lee. That is a very difficult question, because you have to con-
sider that in relation to the individual patient receiving a drug pre-
scribed by the individual physician. It is difficult to make a generaliza-
tion. They were obviously prescribed by individual doctors because
they were thought in circumstances and for the particular patient to
be valuable for that particular situation or condition.

Based on our evaluation of the most commonly prescribed drugs, the
fact that many are available generically, and yet they are prescribed
by their brand name, we believe that the cost to the patient is higher-
than it need be. The cost of drugs is an important area of concern. But
to say that they weren’t the best drugs for the particular patient is
impossible to say. It is very hard to generalize, Mr. Gordon, on that
kind of question.

Mr. Gorbon. Yet in discussing the role of the physician, you talk
about rational prescribing. I question the rationality

Dr. Liee. The task force also questioned it, Under existing conditions
it is difficult, if not virtually impossible, considering the range of
gatients and the range of medical conditions that the physician has to

eal with, and considering the lack of the kind of information that he
needs, for the physician to make what we would consider to be rational
prescribing decisions. I don’t know that this is really possible or is in
fact taking place.

Part of rational prescribing includes consideration of price. As you
well know, this simply isn’t available, or is very difficult to obtain. Most
physicians simply don’t have it.

Senator NerLson. For instance, you could have what is a very valu-
able drug, but a drug that was not valuable for the purpose it was
prescribed. For example, chloramphenicol is very valuable as a drug,
but it is irrationally prescribed when prescribed for acne, hangnails,
sore throat, and so forth, as the testimony indicated before the commit-
tee. So in that case it certainly isn’t a very valuable drug.

Dr. Lee. That is right. All those people for whom it was prescribed
who did not have the conditions for which it is almost exclusively
needed or for which it is the drug of choice, were the victims of irra-
tional prescribing. You have mentioned a number of conditions for
which chloramphenicol is not only not the drug of choice, but is not
indicated. In years past it was unfortunately prescribed for a number
of other conditions—the common cold, virus upper respiratory infec-
tion. In those cases, it was not rational prescribing.

Having been in practice, I know it can be very difficult prescribing
correctly for a patient. The decisions are often very difficult, weighing
the benefit of a particular drug in a particular patient with the possible
side effects of that drug. Then you must add to these considerations the
price of the drugs. You have to consider that as one of the elements in
rational prescribing.

Second, in terms of the recommendations, we have proposed that
the Federal Government either publish or support publication of a
journal which would provide up-to-date guidelines on drug therapy.
Although the Government might provide the funds, the actual con-
bsilnt would represent the independent judgments of experts in drug
therapy. ‘

Third, we have urged Federal support for the efforts of local medi-
cal societies, medical schools, hospitals, and foundations to provide
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continuing education courses for practicing physicians, emphasizing
current applications of drug therapy.

Finally, Mr. Chairman, there is the subject of generic equivalence,
which has been considered at great length by your subcommittee.

Here it is important to define a few terms. We have used the term
“chemical equivalents” to indicate those multiple-source drugs which
contain essentially identical amounts of the same active ingredient, in
the same dosage form, and which meet all official standards.

Biological equivalents are those chemical equivalents which, when
administered in the same amounts, will provide essentially the same
biological availability, as measured by such parameters as blood levels
or urinary excretion.

Finally, clinical equivalents are those which, when administered in
the same amounts, will produce the same therapeutic effect as meas-
ured by control of 2 symptom or a disease.

) Usling these terms, I believe we can define the central issue quite
simply :

Given two drug products which are chemically equivalent, will they
give essentially the same clinical effects in human beings?

The task force has given serious study to this matter. In reaching
our conclusions, we have reviewed the existing literature. We have
had access to the results of new biological availability studies con-
ducted as part of our operations by the Food and Drug Administra-
tion, and by Public Health Service hospitals. We have had the advice
of workshop participants from the clinics and research laboratories of
hospitals, universities, and industry. We have had the counsel of an
advisory group on clinical trials, composed of distinguished experts
representing clinical medicine, pharmacology, and biostatistics, as
well as representatives of the official compendia with their responsi-
bility for the maintenance of drug standards.

We have reached the conclusion that—except in rare instances—
drugs which are chemically equivalent, and which meet all official
standards, can be expected to produce essentially the same biological
or clinical effects.

There are, as I have just mentioned, a few instances on record in
which this has not been the case. One of these concerns chlorampheni-
col, and in this case the nonequivalent products have been promptly
removed from the market. :

Senator NeLson. All the chloramphenicols were batch tested prior
to marketing, correct ?

Dr. Len. Yes, sir.

Senator NELsoN. So there was not a USP standard established for
that drug, was there?

Mr. Gooprica. There was a standard established for it. The stand-
ard was found to be inadequate in assuring the biological availability.

Scf,neator Newson. Now, have certain changes in the standard been
made?

Mr. GooporicH. Additional proof of biological availability, using
human volunteers, has been required as a prerequisite to certification.
In addition to the chemical standard, we have found that it is neces-
sary to test the formulation to make sure it gives a reliable blood level
response.
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Senator NerLsoN. Does this happen to be one of those rare drugs
where the only test of equivalency is in fact a clinical test, or a biologlc
test, at least ?

Dr. Lk, That is correct. In the case of chloramphenicol we have
found that a biological test is required. We believe, however, that it is
not necessary to have an additional clinical test in the treatment of
disease when equivalent blood levels have been produced.

Senator NerLson. What I am getting at is whether the companies
have now been admitted back tothe market? - '

Mr. GoobricH. By presenting evidence showing an adequate blood
level response to the formulations, Now, this is not a situation such as
we had some years ago with intrinsic factor in which you required a
biological test for each batch. To the contrary, this is a formulation
examination, somo sharpening of the chemical standards, and on top
of that, a requirement of the study of biological availability to make
sure the drug was getting into a proper blood-level situation.

Senator NeLson. But those chloramphenicols were removed from
the market and in order to come back on the market, they had to
present a test of biological equivalency, and they have done that?

Mr. Goopricu. Yes, sir.

Senator Nerson. Have you been able to establish an objective test
out of all this? What have the firms done to their production methods
that made the drug more quickly available physiologically, and if they
have done something specific, could that be put into the standard?

Mr. Gooprica. We should have our scientific people answer that
in detail. I would be afraid to try to give you the exact details. I do
know that some formulation changes were made, and that the tests
of biological availability were required.

Dr. Ler. I think it is important also, Senator Nelson, to add that
the FDA also requires good manufacturing practices and quality
controls, so that we can assure the public that the steady flow of the
drugs into the marketplace continues to meet the standards. To assure
compliance the FDA carries out plant inspection and also test drugs
obtained in the marketplace.

Tt isn’t just meeting the standard. If we didn’t have these other fac-
tors built in through the Food and Drug Administration I think it
would be difficult to give the kind of assurance that is necessary.

Senator Nerson. Doctor, I will have to leave for 10 minutes. The
Interior Committee has some important measures to dispose of, and
they need me to constitute a quorum. So we will recess for 10 min-
utes, and I will be back.

(Recess.)

Senator NEwsoN. Please goahead, Doctor.

Dr. Lee. Mr. Chairman, before returning to my statement, in your
absence I reflected a little bit on the question that you and Mr. Gordon
raised earlier with respect to the compendium. There is a point that
requires more clarification. This has to do with the most commonly
prescribed drugs and why we shouldn’t list and describe them in a
single volume and then list and describe the rest of the drugs in a
second volume. The assumption behind this proposal is that this first
volume would be the most frequently used by the physicians, and would

~be less bulky and more easily used.
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Based on our studies and our conclusions regarding rationality and
irrationality of prescribing, it could well be that if we put 400 or 600
dru(%s in this volume I, that we would be including a large number
of drugs that were being prescribed not in a rational fashion. At the
same time we might be describing the best drugs, the most appropriate
drugs in the other, little used volume. This was a point that I really
didn’t make clear in my earlier statement as to why we believe that
all drugs should be listed generically and not in relation to frequency
of use. I think it was implicit in what you were saying and 1t is a
point that needs to be emphasized.

Senator Nerson. On the problem of volume size, I guess in any
event you could resolve it if it were too bulky, you could still have two
or three volumes. :

Dr. Lee. Surely you could, but it shouldn’t be on the basis of
frequency of prescribing.

Senator NELsoN. Yes.

Dr. Lre. There was one other point while we are on this subject.
In discussing the guidelines for physicians on drug therapy, I would
just like to make a little clarifying point on that. One of the examples
in the United States of such material is the Medical Letter. In Great
Britain the Government publishes a Prescribers Journal.

I don’t know if you have seen this. But it is a Government publica-
tion. The authors of these articles are totally independent of the
Government. The journal includes excellent summary information on
drugs for particular disease conditions. It is the sort of thing that I
had in mind in my testimony, but in going over it quickly I did not
emphasize this point.

Senator Nerson. This publication, as I understand it, is circulated
in Great Britain, New Zealand, and Australia; did you say that in your
testimony ?

Dr. Lee. No; I didn’t say that in the testimony. That is why I
wanted to make the point. It is in the report, but it is not in my
statement.

Senator Nerson. Isaw it in the report.

Dr. Lee. That is right.

Senator NerLsoN. Has this publication received some public funds
for support ? ;

Dr. Leg. This is a Government publication.

Senator NeLson. It is a Government publication?

Dr. Lee. Yes, sir. It goes to the physicians without charge. In this
country, a physician can subscribe to Medical Letter, but the number
is rather small, perhaps 10,000 to 20,000 physicians. :

Senator NeLson. We had testimony on that. I thought it was 10 out
of some 200,000.

Dr. Ler. Yes.

Senator NerLson. Is this also in the nature of a compendium?

Dr. Lre. No. The Medical Letter and Prescribers Journal are quite
different. They are what I call a guide to rational prescribing.

Senator NeLson. This is just a continuous flow of current informa-
tion to the physicians; isthat right ¢

Dr. Ler. Correct ; by people who are expert in their particular field.
It is very useful, but it is not readily available in this country.
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On the question of drug prices, Dr. Novitch has brought to my
atttention a very simple chart which the Ministry of Health makes
available periodically to the physicians.

Senator NerLson. ‘We will put that in the record at this stage in your
testimony.

(The (i)cument referred to follows:)

®

Comparative Costs of
ANTIPYRETICS AND ANALGESICS

NOTE This list of preparations has been compiled from those commonly prescribed on Form E.C.10. The
cost includes professional fee ete. The actual cost of treatment will, of course, depend on

the dosage used.
Preparation

Total N.H«Se Cost of 25 Tablets/Capsules
2/= &4/~ 6/

Aspirin Tablets, B.P. §.gr. (—— 217
Aspirin Soluble Tablets, B.E.. —— ' 2/10
Codeine Compound Tablets, B.P. _ 3/1
Paracetamol Tablets, B.P. _ 3/1
Solprin Tablets l_ 3/1
Codeine’ Compound Soluble Tablets, 5. .| 3/5
Codls Tablets [ 3/10
Hypon Tablets | ——— 3/10
Vegantn Tablets [ 3/10
Panadol Tablets — 3/11
Myolgin Tablets 1 42
Paynocil Tablets — afs
Panasorb Teblets - 4ls
Codeine Phosphate Tablets, B.P. _ s/
Distalgesic Tablets e —— st4
Palaprin Porte Teblets ] 6/1
Panadeine Compound Tablets —_ 6/1
Norgesic '.l'ab»legs — 6/6
Zactirin Tablets - 6/6
Ponstan Copsules - 6/7
Zactiper Tablets ] s/
D.E.118 Tablets e —————— /-
Rinurel Tablets e ———————————
Equagesic Tablets — 8/-
Isgued by the Ministry of Health October, 1966
(E.C,L.43/66) D76109/1/551¥ T5m 10/66 CL

Dr. Lez. It is just a simple, graphic statement, and very helpful to
the physician. It 1s just a reminder. That could be issued in addition to
the periodic updating of the compendium, which would include the
information on prices. This sort of thing could be issued monthly or
more often than that, if necessary.

Senator Nrrson. I don’t quite understand the graph at the first
glance at it. Can you explain it ?
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Dr. Novirca. Mr. Chairman, this chart, published, I believed, in
1967, compares the prices of various analgesics and antipyretics—
drugs for pain and fever. At the top is simple aspirin. It shows the cost
of 25 tablets to National Health Service to be about 30 cents in U.S.
currency.

Others are listed in the ascending order of cost. At the bottom, the
most expensive is a combination product containing aspirin and
meprobamate. And it sells for about 96 cents in U.S. currency. Others
are single active agents selling for almost the maximum price listed.

The impression which the Ministry seeks to convey to practitioners
is that—this comes along with the Prescribers Journal—some of the
standard preparations are quite effective and available at less cost than
some of the more expensive products on the market.

Senator NeLson. Thank you.

Dr. Leg. It it a matter of communicating really relative costs in a
very simple direct fashion, and I think quite an effective fashion.

To return to my statement——

Mr. Gorpon. May I ask aquestion, Dr. Lee?

Since that seems to be a rather simple type of publication, and it
probably wouldn’t be too expensive to publish it, why can’t the Depart-
ment of HEW publish it under its existing authority ? Specifically, I
have in mind section 705 of United States Code 21, where the Secretary
may cause to be disseminated information regarding food, drugs,
d}?vices, fimd so on and so forth, dealing with the %ea,lth and welfare of
the people.

Dr. Ler. Several things. One is, I think that such a publication by
a Government agency might be less acceptable to the medical profes-
sion than a non-Government publication even though the same people
wrote the articles.

Second, if we were to undertake such a publication—it is an impor-
tant part of our recommendation—and if the decision was made to do
so, we would certainly want it thoroughly discussed before Congress
as to whether it should be a Government or non-Government publica-
tion. I think that kind of issue should be thoroughly aired before the
Congress because I think you would want to hear the alternatives,
the costs of alternatives, and their likely acceptance before a final judg-
ment was made.

Mr. Grossman. Doctor, may I ask you a question with regard to
equivalency ¢ Could you tell me how many drugs you tested to date
in making a determination ?

Dr. Lre. How many drugs we have tested in the Food and Drug
Administration and the Public Health hospitals?

Mr. GrossmaN. Yes.

Dr. Lee. Dr. Novitch.

Dr. Novitcu. The present Food and Drug Administration tests are
concerned mainly with antibiotics. A total of 44 products—that is,
representing all manufacturers—are under test now. The exact number
of drug entities involved is less than a dozen. Two drugs are under
study in Public Health Service hospitals.

Mr. Grossman. Do you anticipate that more drugs will be tested ¢

Dr. Novircua. Yes. We have not only recommended that the tests
continue, but that Federal funds be expanded.
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Mr. Grossman. Let me ask you this for information. You say you
reached the conclusion that except in rare instances drugs which are
chemical equivalent, et cetera. Is this conclusion based on what you
have done in the past, or what you surmise will continue in the future,
or how does this work?

Dr. Novircn. It is based largely on past experience. But, also, the
goal of FDA’s present efforts 1s to seek new standards which could
make it possible eventually to use laboratory tests in place of the
biologic availability studies that are now required with chloram-
phenicol. The major goal is to achieve some sort of correlation between
prospective new standards and the clinical studies that are now under-
way.

Dr. Lee. Of course, this also involved a review of the available
information and the literature on various studies that had been done.

Mr. GrossMan. My problem is, you say this is your conclusion, and
T assume based on a thorough, complete, final study.

Dr. Lee. As new drugs emerge, new studies will be required. Thus
1t has to be a continuing study. This has now been established as a
continuing activity within the Department.

Mr. Grossman. Am I correct in saying that as far as all drugs that
are presently on the market are concerned, you would make this con-
clusion or statement ?

Dr. Lee. Yes, you can draw that conclusion from our statement.

Mr. Grossman. And have all drugs in fact been tested for this
purpose? '

Dr. Ler. For clinical equivalency, no. But you think that, based on
the evidence that we examined, both from the literature and from the
clinical studies and from the biological studies, from the standards
that have been developed over a number of years, our conclusion was
that there are relatively few where there will not be clinical equiva-
lency when you have chemical equivalence.

Senator Nerson. Meeting USP——

Dr. Ler. Meeting the standards. And, of course, we are updating
the standards. Efforts are currently underway to update those
standards. '

Mr. GrossMaN. Dr. Lee, I think it was in the New York Times of
Tuesday, July 16—I remember when this came out, because there
was a big furor about it—and since that time I have heard different
reports as to what the truth was of the article which appeared, I think,
in the Washington Post, implying that the FDA had found that there
were differences in drugs in equivalency.

I know it mentions chloramphenicol specifically, but it also men-
tioned other drugs. There was a lot of confusion, and I heard this was
a false report, and somebody let this out when it shouldn’t have come
out. Can you clear this up for us?

Dr. Lek. I am not exactly certain of the study to which you referred,
but I believe it was the study that was conducted at Georgetown Uni-
versity. And if I recall correctly—we can provide you a more detailed
statement for the record—there were three drugs. One was chlor-
amphenicol, and one was a sulfa drug, and the other was diphenylhy-
dantoin, which is used for the treatment of epilepsy.

In the drugs that were tested the requirements differed. The sulfa
drugs, which are used primarily to treat urinary tract infections,
required the careful analysis of the urinary excretion rates and the



3724  COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY

ix,)va_ila,bility of the drug in the urinary tract on an around-the-clock
asis. .

In the testing of drugs used for the treatment of seizures, one of the
generically equivalent drugs was absorbed more rapidly and had a
Righer blood level than the brand name drug. In this case it might be
necessary to do clinical studies to determine 1f that is clinically equiva-
lent, clinically effective when you find these biological differences.

There are some statistically significant biological differences that
we did not consider clinically important and which Dr. Ley, in com-
menting on this report, did not consider significant. At the time of the
publication of the report the implication was made that you could
generalize from the study of these three drugs.

Mr. GrossMaN. It says, “Already the statistics have shown that
two grams of the drug may have the same chemistry and behave differ-
ently in the human body.” And the whole emphasis of the article is
to show that, with a big picture of Dr. Ley setting next to you right
here.

Dr. Lee. We can provide you with Dr. Ley’s statement made at the
time, because I think that clarifies it. It is difficult recalling from
memory the content of an article published 2 months ago. But I would
be glad to supply more detailed information on those three particular

drilfs.
r. GrossMaN. I would appreciate that. Thank you.
Mr. GorooN. As I understand it, as far as the sulfa drugs are con-
cerned, the differences were not clinically significant; is that correct?
Dr. Ler. That is my impression, Mr. Gordon. I believe that the
differences were not statistically significant. To be certain, however,
we will provide that for the record. I don’t want to try to recall this
from memory when we do have and can provide you with specific

information.
(The subsequent supplemental information submitted by Dr. Lee

follows:)

In late 1967, Parke Davis and Company presented data to the Food and Drug
Administration indicating that several brands of chloramphenicol on the mar-
ket gave lower blood levels than those produced by the preparation for which
the Parke Davis’ new drug application had been previously approved. Under its
contract with Georgetown University, the FDA arranged for blood level studies
on chloramphenicol, and a number of other drugs, including sulfisoxazole, and
sodium diphenylhydantoin.

Dr. Christopher M. Martin and associates at Georgetown administered
chloramphenicol capsules to heaithy volunteers in a group of studies compar-
ing the blood levels of Parke Davis’ Chloromycetin with those of two generics.
Georgetown concluded that the generic chloramphenicol capsules gave sig-
nificantly lower blood levels than Chloromycetin and the drugs could not be
considered therapeutically equivalent to the Parke Davis product. FDA then
conducted further experiments on chloramphenicol capsules from other manu-
facturers, and its conclusions were similar to those of Georgetown.

Similar experiments, also on healthy volunteers, were conducted at Georgetown
with three different manufacturers’ sulfisoxazole tablets and three manufacturers’
sodium diphenylhydantoin ¢apsules. The FDA’s review of these data led to the
conclusion that there were no significant clinical differences between the three
sulfisoxazole products. The data developed from the diphenylhydantoin experi-
ment, are indefinite, and do not permit a conclusion of any clinical significance
with respect to these drugs at this time.

Data from the Georgetown work have been useful to the FDA, but these studies
provide no basis for concluding that generic products “work less well” than
the brand-name product.



COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY 3725

Dr. Christopher Martin later presented a paper on the studies on the three
drugs which had been conducted for the FDA at Georgetown University before
the American Society for Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics at the
University of Minnesota. In announcing his results, Dr. Martin implied that all
of these drugs showed a lack of equivalency. Since his conclusions were without
proper justification, the Commissioner of FDA issued the attached press release
on August 20, 1968, setting forth FDA’s position with respect to the Georgetown
study on clinical equivalency.

[For release, p.m.’s, Tuesday, Aug. 20, 1968]

“The Food and Drug Administration has in no sense concluded that ‘generic’
drugs are less effective as a class than ‘brand-name’ products,” FDA Commis-
sioner Herbert L. Ley, Jr.,, M.D., declared today.

“In my opinion, there are fewer than two dozen drugs where therapeutic
differences among competing products may be a problem,” he said.

Dr. Ley’s comments were made in response to a report today on the results of
studies on three drugs conducted for the FDA at Georgetown University. Dr.
Christopher M. Martin presented the paper at the fall meeting of the American
Society for Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics at the University of
Minnesota.

“Data from the Georgetown work have been useful to the FDA, but it is com-
pletely unwarranted to reach any general conclusions about drug equivalency
on the basis of these exploratory studies,” Dr. Ley said.

Only one of the three drugs tested showed a clinically significant difference
in blood levels produced by the various products administered to volunteers, the
FDA Commissioner pointed out.

“Jumping beyond that to the conclusion that there are serious doubts gen-
erally about the effectiveness of ‘generic’ versions of drugs simply isn’t valid,”
Dr. Ley said.

The FDA now is sponsoring comparative studies on more than a dozen drugs,
but Dr. Ley said the Agency will not announce its conclusions until it has
accumulated definitive data.

Senator NELsON. Just on the point of your conclusion that when
drugs are chemical equivalent and meet all the chemical standards they
are therapeutically equivalent except in rare instances, as you are
aware, we have had distinguished pharmacologists and clinicians ap-
pear before the committee and give the same testimony. And I assume
that when you refer to thefact that you have relied upon the literature,
and clinicians, and past experience, and so forth, that that also in-
volves the rather vast experience of the Defense Supply Agency, the
VA, and general hospitals and others who buy on competitive bidding.
And on one occasion they get one brand of prednisone or one brand
gf chloramphenicol—that isn’t an example—one brand of another

rug.

Dr. Lee. Tetracycline.

Senator NELsoN. And their experience over the years has been that
if they meet the same standard and have the same chemical composi-
tion, that they are therapeutically equivalent; is that correct ?

Dr. Lre. That is correct. Because this is a highly charged and con-
troversial area, the task force made a very extensive study. The task
force study has been going on for well over a year. We consulted with
the leading experts in the field; our staff reviewed the literature; we
had the sgec‘ial studies carried out; we reviewed the experience of the
Defense Supply Agency and other agencies who have had just the
kind of experience that you have described. Our conclusions reall
are based on a detailed examination of the information that is avail-
able today.

Senator NeLson. Thank you.

81-280 0—68—pt. 9——13
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Dr. Lre. To return to my statement, and the comment that Dr.
Goddard, former Commissioner of Food and Drug made, he expressed
the view that such nonequivalency might be found among Eerha,ps two
dozen drugs. Nothing which has been discovered during the past year
has caused the task force to dispute Dr. Goddard’s prediction.

Nevertheless, Mr. Chairman, it is evident that the issue of chemical
equivalency and clinical equivalency has been clouded by articles,
publications, press statements, and promotional claims which seem
designed to make the issue appear much larger.

One example is a recent publication entitled “Bibliography on Bio-
pharmaceutics,” which contains 501 documented references dealing
with the influence of pharmaceutical formulation on the therapeutic
activity of drugs. According to its publisher, this volume supposedly
refutes what is termed the “myth of therapeutic equivalency.”

We have had this book reviewed by the professional staff of the
task force, by the Food and Drug Administration, and by our con-
sultant experts. They are in agreement on the following points:

1. The publication is a useful compilation of references on the sub-
ject of biopharmaceutics.

%. Of the 501 references, only 221 were actually conducted in human
subjects. ‘

3? Of the 221, only 76 were—by the authors’ own evaluation—
adequately designed or controlled experiments.

4. Of the 76, only 12 represented comparisons between what might
seem to be different brands of the same chemical equivalents.

5. Of these final 12, most compared different dosage forms—such
as tablets versus effervescent solutions—or different salts—such as
sodium derivatives versus potassium derivatives or different coatings
—such as delayed release products versus rapid release products. Some
of the products studied failed to meet existing USP or NF standards,
and thus would be illegally on the U.S. market. ’

And just to make the point, Mr. Chairman, 12 out of 501 references.

Accordingly, it appears that there were only two or three which
demonstrated statistically significant lack of clinical equivalency, and
in one case, the differences were described as being without any prac-
tical clinical importance.

The finding that only two or three of the 501 citations in this book
represent significant lack of clinical equivalency would therefore seem
to be consistent with the statement in the task force report that “lack
of clinical equivalency among chemical equivalents meeting all official
}sltalidﬁf’ds has been grossly exaggerated as a major hazard tothe public

ealth. :

Senator NeLson. I might say that I read the Pharmaceutical Manu-
facturers Association release on this, and I was quite astonished. And
then I wrote to the Secretary of HEW, Mr. Cohen, and called this to
his attention, and then recelved a memorandum analysis back from
Dr. Silverman, who analyzed this.

I think this is one of the problems—I think this is just another ex-
ample of the association itself again making a terribly misleading
claim which just doesn’t hold water at all—and this has happene
time after time after time—a distorted picture which may stand now
totally refuted by the analysis of the Department of Health, Educa-
tion, and Welfare.



COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY 3727

And I am just curious to know when the Pharmaceutical Manufac-
turers Assoclation is going to stop this nonsense, and, as Mr. Steven-
son said one time, talk some sense to the American people. It gets a
little worrisome spending time checking on the accuracy of PMA’s
statements. But this kind of statement gets circulated widely over the
country, and the doctors read it, and the doctors say, it is true again,
there is no generic equivalency, we have got another piece of proof.
And probab%y by the expenditure of millions and millions of dollars
" they just brainwash the country with falsehoods.

And every time I catch them we are going to have a public hearing
and expose them. If nobody else is going to do it, I am going to do it,
because they are doing a disservice tothe public health and the medical
profession, and they are doing a disservice to the drug companies they
Eepresent, and they ought to be pulled up short on the halter when they

oit. ‘

And I am pleased to have this documentary evidence placed in the
record. And I will insert the letter of Mr. Cohen as well as the response
of Dr. Silverman.

(The information referred to follow :)

SEPTEMBER 9, 1968.
Hon. WiLBUR COHEN,
Becretary, Health, Education, and Welfare,
Washington, D.C.

DeAr MR. SECREPARY: On August 5, 1968 the Pharmaceutical Manufacturers
Association distributed a “Bibliography on Biopharmaceutics” accompanied by a
press release, both of which are attached.?

Since your Department’s Task Force on Prescription Drugs has been concerned
with the matter of therapeutic equivalency, I would appreciate your comments
on the attached documents.

Kindest personal regards,

Sincerely,
GAYLORD NELSON,
Chairman, Subcommittee on Monopoly.

NEWS RELEASE OF THE PHARMACEUTICAL MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION

WasHINGTON, D.C., August 5, 1968.—The scope and importance of the science
of “biopharmaceutics’” are detailed in an extensive bibliography just pubilshed
by the Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association.

“This unique publication refutes the astonishing myth that there are no sig-
nificant differences among dosage forms of the same drug,” C. Joseph Stetler,
president of the association, said.

The bibliography contains abstracts and journal references on the influence
of pharmaceutical formulation on the therapeutic activity of drugs. Listed are
501 citations. They establish a literature base in a field where, in a broad sense,
some ten thousand articles are published annually.

The compilation is an outgrowth of testimony presented before the Monopoly
Subcommittee of the Senate Small Business Committee, In these hearings some
witnesses suggested that differences in formulation of drug products were
negligible or of minor sighificance in their effect on patients.

“The bibliography lists well-designed clinical studies to show the opposite is
true,” Mr. Stetler said. “They describe clinically measurable differences among
widely varying and widely used classes of drugs beyond those already docu-
mented in the hearings.”

“Since different formulations of the same drug made by the same manufacturer
may produce different results in patients, it is hardly surprising that the same
drug made by more than one company may differ even more markedly,” Mr.
Stetler explained. “No two companies make a drug in exactly the same way.

1 The “Bibliography on Biopharmaceutics” has been retained in committee files.
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Thus the variations denoted in the articles of this bibliography, whether subtle
or pronounced, can have significant effects in patients.”

“Tt is interesting to note,” the PMA executive added, “that the extensive re-
gearch required for this study failed to turn up a single reference establishing
that all formulations of the same drug from a variety of sources are equivalent—
or even probably equivalent. Yet this invalid assumption has been made re-
peatedly in proposed legislation at both state and federal levels.”

Studies in the compilation indicate that drug uniformity cannot be established
simply by testing the end product.

“Thus compliance with such standards as the United States Pharmacopoeia
and the National Formulary is no guarantee of product effectiveness in actual
patients,” Mr. Stetler asserted. “This is not to imply any criticism of the USsp
and the NF, both of which have done outstanding work in developing drug
standards. But it is to say that therapeutic equivalence can only be shown
in the clinic or by well-designed in vivo or in vitro presumptive testing, complex
and exceedingly costly asthis may be.”

“In the final analysis, the excellence of a product must depend upon the ex-
cellence of the manufacturer. There are no substitutes for quality control of a
high order and consistently good manufacturing practices,” Mr. Stetler said.

The PMA president pointed out that because of budget and manpower the FDA
concentrates its inspections in major company plants, being unable to give much
attention to the smaller firms that have the greatest number of product recalls,

“Yet member firms of the PMA, producing 95 percent of the nation’s prescrip-
tion drug supply, have only 20 percent of the recalls. Companies making only
five percent of available drugs are identified with 80 percent of the recalls despite
little regulatory attention. Such a record should be a warning to those who
blandly assume the equivalency of drugs produced under a variety of condi-
tions,” he stated.

“To deny that formulation is important is to deny the very basis of the
profession of pharmacy,” Mr. Stetler said.

Of the 501 citations in the bibliography, 221 cover in vivo human studies,
with the remainder concerned with studies in animals as well as in vitro. About
20 percent appeared originally in the Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences of
the American Pharmaceutical Association.

“It should be borne in mind,” the preface to the bibliography states, “that
there is a massive body of information concerned with such subjects as: the
stability of an active ingredient in a pharmaceutical formulation and the
stability of the formulation itself as well as with preservatives, sterility, flavors,
and other significant pharmaceutical factors which ultimately affect the
therapeutic activity of a drug. Articles on these topics, however, were generally
excluded...”

(Definition of biopharmaceutics: a field encompassing the study of the rela-
tions between the nature and intensity of the biological effects observed in
animals and man and the following factors—the nature of the form of a drug,
such as ester or salt; the physical state, particle size and surface area; the
presence or absence of adjuvants; the type of dosage form; and the phar-
maceutical process used in manufacturing).

THE SECRETARY OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE,
Washington, D.C., September 24, 1968.
Hon. GAYLORD NELSON,
Ohairman, Subcommitice on Monopoly, Select Commitiee on Small Business,
U.8. Senate, Washington, D.C.

DEeAR SENATOR NELSON : I have asked the professional staff of the Department’s
Task Force on Prescription Drugs to review the Pharmaceutical Manufacturers
Association publication, Bibliography on Biopharmaceutics, as requested in
your letter of September 9.

I am enclosing for your information a report prepared by the Task Force staff
director, Dr. Milton Silverman. .

Sincerely,
‘WiLBUR COHEN, Secretary.
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MEMORANDUM

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE,
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY,
September 13, 1968.
To: Philip R. Leé, M.D.
From: Milton Silverman, Ph. D.
Subject : Bibliography on Biopharmaceutics.

On August 5, 1968, the Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association released a
publication entitled Bibliography on Biopharmaceutics, citing 501 references on
the influence of pharmaceutical formulation upon the therapeutic activity of
drugs.

In an accompanying news release, a PMA spokesman stated: “This unique
publication refutes the astonishing myth that there are not significant differences
among dosage forms of the same drug.”

This statement in itself is somewhat astonishing. Among responsible scientists
and clinicians, we are not aware of any doubt that there may be significant
differences. The important question is how often these differences occur, and
what threat they pose to the welfare of patients.

Here it is important to agree on the groundrules for the analysis—obviously,
there will usually be substantial cilnical differences between two products in
different dosage forms, such as one in solution and one in tablets, or one in a
coated tablet and one in an uncoated tablet. :

But that is not the issue. The important question is whether or not there will be
clinically important differences when two different products, containing essen-
tially the same amounts of the identical active ingredients, in the same dosage
form, both meeting USP, NF or other official standards, are administrated in
the same way-—and whether this can be demonstrated in human subjects through
properly designed, valid experiments.

With this in mind, it seemed desirable for the Task Force, its consultants, and
the Food and Drug Administration, to review the new publication, with its 501
references. The following points were obvious:

Of the 501 references, only 221 were actually conducted in human
subjects.

Of the 221, only 76 were—by PMA’s own evaluaton—*“adequately designed
or controlled” experiments.

Of these 76, only 12 represented comparisons between what might seem
to be different brands of the same chemical equivalents.

And of these final 12, most compared different dosage forms (such as tab-
lets versus effervescent solutions), or different salts (such as sodium de-
rivatives versus potassium derivatives), or different coatings (such as delayed
release products versus rapid release products). Some of these final products
failed to meet existing USP or NF standards, and thus would be illegally on
the U.8. market. :

At the most, Task Force staff and our consultants agree, there were only
two or three which demonstrated statistically-significant lack of biological
equivalency, and in one case, the differences were described as being without
any practical clinical importance.

In summary, it seems evident that the new publication represents a useful
compilation of the literature on this subject. :

The finding that only two or three of the 501 citations in this book indicate
significant lack of clinical equivalency would seem to be consistent with the Task
Force statement that ‘“lack of clinical equivalency among chemical equivalents
meeting all official standards has been grossly exaggerated as a major hazard
to the public health.”

Dr. Lee. Mr. Chairman, I have tried to suggest several of the major
issues pertaining to the use of prescription drugs which both your
subcommittee and the Secretary’s task force have examined in very
considerable detail. As you know, the work of the task force—like
that of the subcommittee—has been much more extensive than is
reflected in my presentation. And our work is continuing, leading,
as I have indicated, toward recommendations on the vitally
important—indeed central—question of including under medicare
coverage of the cost of out-of-hospital prescription drug costs. This
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issue alone is of tremendous importance to the task force, your sub-
committee, and the American people.
. My colleagues and I will be pleased to answer any questions you may

ave. ,

Senator Nerson. I would like at this moment to just read into the
record a paragraph from a letter I received from Dr. Robert E.
Howard, of Cincinnati, Ohio, president of Ohio State Medical As-
sociation, a letter dated October 18, 1967.* The reason I read this
paragraph is because it is, I think, a rather dramatic example of
how successfully the manufacturers with their advertising have rain-
washed distinguished medical people in this country. Listen to what
he says in the paragraph:

We have not even produced any scientific data or substantive expert testimony
which has been offered the subcommittee to support the claim of generic equiva-
lence ‘of drugs. Indeed, we are certain that such evidence has not been placed
before you because we know it does not exist. '

I don’t know how he knows it does not exist but he knows it some-
how.

A comprehensive study of this question, so basic to your entire inquiry, is
now being made with the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare at the
direction of the President. When it is completed, we feel confident it will
illuminate the fallacy of so-called “generic equivalent.” We urge you to with-
hold until then judgment on the testimony, the sweeping claims, the unsupported
generalizations you have heard over the past several months, for without in-
controvertible scientific evidence, this controversy cannot be resolved by the
public or the Members of Congress.

Dr. Lee. I would just comment, Mr. Chairman, that we believe
now that we have maclle that scientific evidence available to the com-
mittee. Certainly we have reviewed it, and it forms the basis of our
recommendations.

Senator Nersown. I just want to commend the HEW for what I
think is an exceptionally fine start on the evaluation of a rather com-
prehensive problem, and I think it is a great public service.

Dr. Lee. We hope that the background documents, Mr. Chairman,
which we will be making available, and of which initial publication
is to start fairly soon, will be very useful far beyond their value to
our task force. We believe they will be very useful to your subcom-
mittee, and to many other committees of the Congress, to the scien-
© tific community, to physicians, and to consumer groups for further
analysis and evaluation. There is really a wealth of material avail-
able in these background documents, and we think that it will add
to public understanding of the problem, as well as a better under-
standing by the scienti%c community and the medical profession of
these complex problems.

Senator Nrrson. As these various task force reports become avail-
able, it will probably be valuable and helpful if we could have hear-
ings on them and explore the implications of what your findings are
for our own hearing record, if you are willing to appear on them.

Dr. Les. We would be delighted to do so.

Senator NeLsoN. Mr. Gordon. :

Mr. Gorpox. Dr. Lee, in the release issued by the Pharmaceutical
Manufacturers Association is the following statement : “In these hear-
ings"—referring to the hearings held by this subcommittee—“some

1See app. I, p. 8861, infra.



COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY 3731

witnesses su%%est that differences in formulation of drug products
were negligible or of minor significance in the effect on patients.”

As far as I know, none of the witnesses before our subcommittee
discussed differences in formulation of drug products. The subject
we discussed was clinical equivalency. Would you explain for the
record the difference in the meaning of these two terms?

Dr. Lee. The formulation of drug products—there are a variety
of factors that go into that in their different dosage forms. A single
drug may be prepared as a capsule, tablet or in liquid form. There
are also different kinds of liquid preparations. These are different
dosage forms. In the formulation of a tablet changes can also be made,
for example, different degrees of compression of a tablet may produce
different effects biologically or clinically.

There are a number of factors that go into formulation. In certain
cases the different formulations will affect either the biologic equiva-
lence or the clinical equivalence of a particular chemically equivalent
drug. But what we are talking about when we are talking about
clinical equivalence or biological equivalence, we are talking about
the identical dosage forms, and we are not talking about different
formulations. I think that should be made clear.,

Mr. Goroon. This really tends to confuse rather than illuminate.

Dr. Lee. I would agree with your statement.

Mr. Gorpon. Doctor, on page 61 of your task force report you
say that one of the prerequisites for rational prescribing is knowledge
by the physician of “the advantages or disadvantages of alternative
forms of therapy.”

As I understand it, the physician must know the relative safety
and efficacy of drugs to determine which one is most suitable for
his patients. Am I correct in that ¢

Dr. Lee. Yes.

Mr. Gorpon. How can the average practicing physician make such
determination, even if he had the labeling ?

Dr. Lee. He bases it, of course, on various sources of information
that he has. His interpretation of this information, and the particu-
lar circumstance under which he is préscribing the drug for an in-
dividual patient. :

We don’t have, as I indicated, in a form readily available to physi-
cians the kind of information that is available to the British physi-
cians through the simple, regular Prescribers Journal furnished by
the Government. The Medical Letter fills that need for those physi-
cians who utilize it. It is an excellent publication. But unfortunately
most physicians don’t receive it and don’t read it. As a result there
isn’t available to most physicians an up-to-date comparative evalua-
tions of drugs with respect to given conditions.

There are a number of textbooks that have been published and are
available to physicians, but I am sure that they are not in every
physician’s office. Usually, when faced with a question about a drug,
the }i)hysicia,n will turn to a book that consists of paid advertising,
the Physicians’ Desk Reference. The material in there, of course,
includes information on post-1962 drugs, and it also included infor-
mation on drugs from 1938 to 1962, and even before. Because it may’
include data on these earlier drugs we can’t always have assurance
that that includes the best information available on effectiveness.
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There is not included in PDR the kind of objective comparison that I
think would be most beneficial to the physician. Even the specialist
physician—that is, one who deals with people with a limited number -
of conditions, let’s say a rheumatologist—ifor considerable difficulty
in making judgments as to one drug versus another in an individual
case. It is a tough proposition, even if you are well informed about a
narrow area, to keep up to date. It is difficult to make the judgments,
I would say, under the best of circumstances.

Mr. Gorpox. Do you think that the compendium will eventually
carry this tylge of information ¢

Dr. Lee. No, that is not the intention of the compendium. I think
we need, as I indicated in my testimony, information to the physicians
on an up-to-date basis on the alteratives. Again, I cite the Medical
Letter and the Prescribers Journal which 1s available to British
physicians, that is the kind of information the physician needs on a
regular basis. These prescribing guides, if you wish to call them that,
are quite different from the proposed compendium, which would be a
compendium of all the drugs. The compendium would be a reference
for the physicians, and would include price information.

T see those as two different, but complementary, sources of infor-
mation that are essential for the physician today as drugs get more
potent. and as problems get more complex. Just as the potential for
ﬁood is much greater, the potential for harm is very much greater

ecause of these advances in drug therapy. In the reference I cited in
my testimony, of a group of patients in a chronic disease hospital,
85 percent of them had adverse reactions of one sort or another to
drugs which had been prescribed by physicians in an institutional
setting where they were obviously very concerned about the problem.

Senator Nerson. In your testimony you state that the promotional
activities of the drug manufacturer to advertising displays and detail
men were, in the judgment of the task force, the most influential factor
on the prescribing habits of the physician. '

Last week we had 3 days of hearings, and three cases were presented
by the FDA showing three different drug firms that had gone beyond
the approved and agreed limits in making claims for their drugs,
especially the detail men. Do you have any ideas—since this is such
an important factor in the prescribing practices of the physician—do
you have any ideas on how we cou%f better control this activity,
particularly by the detail men ¢

Dr. L.  Of course, you put your finger on an area that we are just
be(%gming to really look into in great detail. The Food and Drug
Administration has, since the 1962 amendment, taken on certain
priority areas, and has dealt with these, I think, with vigor and
offectiveness. I would like to ask Mr. Goodrich to say just a little bit
about the present efforts to understand more of the activities of the
detail men, and to see what in fact can and should be done to deal
with the problem, because there is no question about it, it is a problem.

Mr. GoopricH. Simply as we noted last week, Senator, when we
were testifying here, affer we received the sales bulletins which you
were Ogood enough to send us, it became obvious to us that we needed
a good deal more information about detailing practices.

And so we organized an investigation which has been started to %ft
together information both on the printed materials that are used by



COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY 3733

‘detail man in showing—in explaining his product to the prescriber,
and the sales material, if we can get ahold of it, that is used within
the company in educating the detail man, the bulletins, the training
bulletins, and training things of that kind. :

This investigation has just started and will be pursued until we get
enough information on this important aspect ofp drug promotion to
have some judgments on it. And this is where we are at the moment.

Dr. Lee. We really don’t know enough at the moment, Mr. Chair-
man—and I think that you have really highlighted this area as a
singularly important one. It is one where we will be attempting to get
the kind of information that is necessary to make wise and sound
judgments. ,

Senator Nerson. You don’t have any notion of when that aspect of
your task force study will be completed ?

Dr. Leg. This is not a task force function, this is a responsibility of
the Food and Drug Administration, and it is an ongoing res%cmsibility.

Senator NersoN. And the remaining investigation of this specific
point now?

Dr. Ligr. Yes, sir.

Senator NeLson. I had just one more question. The minority counsel
raised the question about the testing of drugs by the FDA. It occurred
to me that you might have been thinking of the program launched by
Dr. Goddard to take a certain number of commonly prescribed drugs
and work up a comparison of equivalency among the various com-
pounds—the various makes of the same drug. Is that program pro-
ceeding now ? What is the status of it ?

Dr. Lee. Dr. Silverman, do you want to describe the current status?

Dr. Smverman. I think, Senator, that it might clarify the situation
if I could throw a few dimensions of this ball game into the testimony.

There has been a good deal of discussion, sir, about the magnitude
of this problem, with the possibility that many hundreds or thousands
of drugs would have to be tested, and that this would be beyond the
present or possibly the future potentialities of the Government. The
actual situation is far from this, sir. I think I can illustrate this best
by indicating the actual number of drugs that might require testing.
We have looked at this very carefully in terms of the drugs whic
are now used by the elderly. We have studied the top 400-odd, and with
Veliy minor exceptions, these would probably apply to the population
at large.

Senator Nerson. When you say hundreds, are you talking about
400 different—— :

Dr. Stuverman. Drug entities, which may represent many times this
number of products.

Of these, approximately 70 percent or more are still under patent.
There are no generic equivalents legally on the market. Of the other
30 percent, a number have chemical or physical characteristics which
would make them seem less essential for testing.

Here we have set up our own series of priorities. We have taken those
drugs which in the first place are, in our terminology, critical drugs,
involved at least potentially in lifesaving situations or in the control
of seriously diseased conditions.

Among those, we have taken those which are in solid form, tablets
and capsules, and the general feelings based on the state of the art is
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that dtflhese drugs which are already in solution will be absorbed very
rapidly. ~

Among those which are in solid form, we have given top priority
to those which are of relative low solubility, with relative insoluble
active ingredients. Those which are highly soluble, those which it has
been demonstrated by some of the FDA and Public Health hospitals,
are quickly dissolved. ;

Of the drugs which we feel demand top priority, there are only two
or three dozen drugs which will require testing at the outset. This is
30@ an_inhuman job by any means, and we are on our way to

olng 1f.

But this job, Senator, will never be completed. Because as soon as a
drug comes out from under patent, and it becomes legally possible to
make new generics, these will pro’bably have to be looked at in the
same way.

I recognize that there is one school of thought which says that we
cannot make any statement about generic equivalency or lack of
equivalency until we have tested all generics. In a way, this is true.
Thus, we cannot say that all the tablets of a particular product meeting
USP requirements will meet those requirements, because we have
tested only a certain sample—and the only way we could test them all
would be to destroy them all—but I think this kind of sampling
although it is not 100 percent sure, gives us the practical protection
that we require.

Senator NeLson. As I remember it, Dr. Goddard was intending to
select  number and complete some kind of a study within the limits
of some particular period of time; isn’t that correct?

Dr. Stverman. It is our expectation, sir, that the top priority drugs
will be completely assayed by 1970.

Senator NeLsoN. 1970¢

Dr. StLverMaN. Yes, sir.

Dr. Lee. There is one other aspect of this, Mr. Chairman. One is this
continuing study which Dr. Silverman has described. And the other
is the sampling of drugs in the marketplace to make sure that they do
in fact meet. the standards, as an additional protection for the consumer -
of the drugs. The drugs tested will be taken out of pharmacies, drug-
stores, and sampled and tested in the FDA laboratory in St. Louis.
This will be a continuing surveillance operation to make sure that even
with the good manufacturing practices and even with meeting the
official standards, that, in fact, in the marketplace the drugs continue
to meet the requirement standards.

Mr. Goroox. I have one nitpicking question. You say there are only
two or three which demonstrate an 1nitial lack of equivalency and one
of them has no practical clinical importance. Are there two or three?
Which is it? ,

Dr. Lee. Dr. Silverman.

Dr. SitverMaN. There are two. One of them, as you have probably
surmised, is chloramphenicol.

Mr. Goroon. There are two, but one has no practical—-

Dr. Siwverman. The second one is tetracycline. And in the article
cited in this publication, the scientists who wrote the article pointed
out quite clearly that although differences were detected these were not
of any clinical importance.
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Mr. GorpoN. So we actually come down from the 501 to one?

Dr. SiLverMaN. No, there are two. There are differences which are
statistically obvious.

Mr. Goroon. But therapeutically, clinically——

Dr. Smverman. There is one. There was a third which is in a kind
of gray zone, and I wouldn’t care to state whether this does or does
not belong in this category.

Mr. Grossman. One last question: I take it that you have not come
to any conclusions yet as to what type—or whether there is a need
for a drug formulary, and the relative cost. You talk about costs here
sometimes when we were talking about the compendium. I take it that
that is separate.

Dr. Lre. That is a separate matter that is still under study and
evaluation. When we make the final report to the Secretary as it
relates to coverage of prescription drugs under medicare out of the
hospital, we will make our final recommendations, as it relates to the
formulary.

Mr. Grossman. Do you anticipate that you will make a decision as
to a recommendation between the approach taken by Senator Lon
for a national formulary and that taken in another bill introduce
by the minority members of this committee on regional and State
formularies?

Dr. Lek. I think we are examining the alternatives with respect to
formularies, and the results of ongoing programs using formularies,
trying to get as much data as we can on this issue, and the potential
cost savings. We will make specific recommendations that will deal
with this. :

Mr. GrossmMaN. But you weren’t implying that the costs would be
included in the compendium ¢

Dr. Lzee. The costs, yes, sir; relative costs should be either in the
compendium or as a companion publication brought up to date on a
regular basis, so that the physiclan has that information available.

Mr. GrossmaN. But that is not what you mean by a formulary ?

Dr. Lee. No; definitely not.

Mr. GrossmaN. Thank you.

Senator NeLsonN. Thank you very much, gentlemen, for your ap-
pearance this morning.

Dr. Lee. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

(The Task Force on Prescription Drugs Report previously referred
to follows:)
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE

M d OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
emoranaum

DATE: August 30, 1968

TO ¢ The Secretary

FROM : Phili ., ﬂ A stant. Secretary for
Hea¥th 4nd fi:zzz;ﬁi!s

SUBJECT :

Task Force on Prescription Drugs - Progress Report

Prescription Drugs in Medicare

The Task Force has not yet developed definitive recommendations
on the possible inclusion of out-of-hospital prescription
drugs under Medicare.

We are referring to the Social Security Administration for
detailed cost analysis such subjects as program financing,
reimbursement methods, and administrative approaches. When
this analysis is complete, it will be reviewed by the Task
Force and appropriate recommendations prepared for your
consideration.

Background Reports

As a result of the work of the Task Force staff amd its
consultants during the past year, a very large amount of
information has been obtained on various aspects of the
use, production, and distribution of prescription drug
products. Much of this has previously been unavailable,
and it is urgently needed by the drug industry, pharmacy,
the health professions, consumer groups, Congressional
committees, and many Federal and State agencies.

We propose to publish these as a series of background
volumes which will serve as the objective basis for many
of our recommendations, as well as source material for
discussion and further research. It is our plan to publish
these volumes om the following subjects:

T FTARVVI i
1 WEWP ELIMINATE WASTE COST REDWTTION PROGRAM
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1. Use of Prescription Drugs by the Elderly

2. The Drug Industry

3. Drug Distribution

4, Drug Prescribing

5. Drug Quality

6. Current Domestic and Foreign Drug Insurance Programs

7. Drug Classification and Coding

Interim Report

I am forwarding with this memorandum the second Interim
Report of the Task Force with our findings to date and
recommendations.
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